Illinois Finance Authority

October 9, 2007
11:30 AM
Board Meeting
The Mid America Club
200 E. Randolph Drive, 80th floor
Chicago, Illinois

IFA File Copy

Printed by Authority of the State of Illinois 10/07,58,1007cbbyj




ILLINQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
October %, 2007
Chicago, lilincis

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING
8:30 a.m.
Illinois Finance Authority
180 N. Stetson, Suite 2535

Opcning Remarks
Executive Director's Report
Financials

Staff Reports

Project Reports

Other Business
Adjournment

BOARD MEETING
11:30 a.m.
Mid-America Club
200 E. Randolph Street, 80th Floor
Chicago, Illinois

AGENDA

Call to Order

Chairman's Report

Roll Call

Executive Director's Report
Acceptance of Financials
Approval of Minutes
Project Approvals
Resolutions / Amendments



Board Meeting Agenda
October 9, 2007

Page 2
AGRICULTURE
Estimated Estimated| Estimated
Tab Project Location Amount New Jobs|Const Jobs] FM
Agri-lnduStry Guéranfee o . k‘ v | ‘ ‘ : B -
1 Hill Prairie Winery Oakford $318,750 0 0 C™M
Specialized Livestock Guarantee . S
P Jo}.m T. Scidmore and Angela K. Chadwick 593,940 0 0 M
Scidmore
Agri-Debt Guarantee o
3 Steven P. Spivey and Sandra L. Spivey New Windsor 295,800 0 0 CM
Beginning Férm_ef Bonds_ S ‘ o ' | R . V
4 Anthony & Melissé Oesch Olney 235,000 0 0 ER
Bruce & Joleen Kuhnert Ava 140,000 0 0 ER
William & Carol Jackson Macomb 244,000 0 0 CM
Charles & Tamara Lucie Carthage 180,000 0 0 CM
Charles & Pauline Meurer Ashton 250,000 0 0 CM
John & Angela Scidmore Newark 250,000 0 0 CM
Ross Swanson Toulon 145,000 0 0 CM
TOTAL AGRICULTURE PROJECTS $2,652,490 - -
HEALTHCARE
Estimated Estimated| Estimated
Tab Project Location Amount New Jobs| Const Jobs] FM
501(c)(3) Bonds | S S
Preliminary N
5 Northwestern Memorial Hospital Chicago $400,000,000 600 3,500 | PL/DS
6 Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village Multiple 275,000,000 593 1,125 | PL/DS
TOTAL HEALTHCARE PROJECTS $675,000,000] 1,193 4,625




Board Meeting Agenda
October 9. 2007

Page 3
COMMUNITIES AND CULTURE
Estimated |Estimated| Estimated
Tab Project Location Amount New Jobs| Const Jobs| FM
501(c)(3) Bonds
Preliminary
7 Sacred Heart Schools Chicago $20,000,000 0 50 TA
8 Lutheran Church Extension Fund Multiple 33,000,000 0 0 SCM
501(c)3) Bonds - ‘ |
Final _ B
9 Lake County Family YMCA Waukegan 6,500,000 0 0 SCM
10 Association House of Chicago Chicago 7,000,000 8 40 SCM
Taxable Industrial Re\.'enue Bond.
Final
3 (T:f;’gzna::j;:’;“zl“gﬁosrz’tzrr‘;ss Building Trust | 1y ien 70,000,000, 80 100 | TA
Multi-Family Hpushing,Bond .
Preliminary ’ IR
12 Woodlawn Community Development Center Chicago 40,000,000 6 10 TA
Rural Development Loan ' '.
13 Village Market IGA, Inc. Mahomet 250,000 0 10 CM
14 Village of Leland Leland 60,000 0 0 EW
Local Government Pooled Bonds _
15 Village of Green Oaks Green Oaks 1,700,000 0 10 EwW
16 Village of Waynesville Waynesville 620,000 0 4 KC
17 City of Aledo Aledo 2,070,000 0 10 KC
TOTAL COMMUNITIES AND CULTURAL PROJECTS $181,200,000 94 234




Board Mecting Agenda
October 9. 2007

Page 4
BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
Estimated Estimated | Estimated
Tab Project Location Amount New Jobs | Const Jobs| FM
Venture Capital '
18 Ohmx Corporation Evanston $£300,000 4 0 ST
Tax-Exempt Water Furnishing Facilities '.Revenllvle«i?.ondvs
Preliminary : : ‘
19 Aqua Illinois, Inc. Multiple 17,000,000 0 265. RKF
Industrial Revenue Bonds
Final .
20 John Hofmeister & Son, Inc. Chicago 3,000,000 65 6 ST
a1 | Zoll Real Estate, LLC (Rupari Food South Holland 10,000,000 110 60 | ST
Services, Inc.)
TOTAL BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY PROJECTS $30,300,000 179 331
HIGHER EDUCATION
Estimated Estimated | Estimated
Tab Project Location Amount New Jobs | Const Jobs| FM
501(c)(3) Bond; -
Final
22 Erikson Institute Chicago $32,500,000 27 100 TA
TOTAL HIGHER EDUCATION PROJECTS $32,500,000 27 100
GRAND TOTAL $921,652,490 1,493 5,290




Board Mecting Agenda
October 9, 2007

Page 5
RESOLUTIONS

Tab Project FM

Informational Memo . .

23 Fieldhouse of Barrington TA

Amendatory Resolutions -

4 Amendatory Resolution for Ingalls Health System providing for restatement of bond documents in PL/DS
connection with addition of letter of credit to Radian-insured bonds. }

25 Extend a participation loan to Forest Bushert IS
Request to Amend A Final Resolution to Authorize the Authority's Issuance of Senior and

26 Subordinate Tax-Exempt Bonds to Partially Finance a Project for the Western Illinois Ethanol ST

Project, L.LC

Other

Adjournment




SIFA

180 North Stetson Ave
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY Suite 2555
Chicago, IL 60601
Governor, Rod R. Blagojevich 312-651-1300
Executive Director, Kym M. Hubbard 312-651-1350 fax

www.il-fa.com

lllinois Finance Authority
Executive Director’s Report
October 9, 2007

To: IFA Board of Directors and Office of the Governor

From: Kym M. Hubbard, Executive Director

Financial Performance

Consolidated Results: lilinois Finance Authority’s financial position remains
strong with total assets of $155,194,955 consisting of equity of $94,680,227 and
liabilities of $60,514,728. This compares favorable to the September 2006
balance sheet of $153,818,377 in total assets comprising of $88,681,801 in
equity and $65,136,577 in liabilities and bonds payable.

Gross Income YTD for September ended at $3,102,193 or $192,395 over

plan. The above plan performance is primarily due to fee income. Total
operating expenses ended at $2,461,199 or $200,319 below plan. The 1st
Quarter IFA loan loss reserve analysis required a $5,071 credit adjustment. The
Shults Machine loan which is currently over 150 days delinquent has not been
reserved based on recent discussions with Harrisburg Bank. Harrisburg

Bank indicates that there is sufficient collateral to recover 100% of the loan. The
bank is confident that this loan will be cured in the next few weeks. We will
continue to closely monitor this loan. Net income ended at $2,640,994 including
the $2,000,000 grant received in July 2007 from the lllinois Clean Energy
Foundation.

Sales Activities

Funding Managers will be presenting 28 projects totaling $921,652,490 for
approval in October, 2007. Agriculture projects total $2,652,490; Healthcare
projects total $675,000,000; Communities and Culture projects total
$181,200,000; Business and Industry projects total $30,300,000; and Higher
Education projects total $32,500,000. These projects are expected to create
1,493 new jobs and 5,290 construction jobs.

Mt. Vernon | 2929 Broadway Street, Ste. 78, Mt. Vernon IL 62864 | 618.244.2424 | 618.244.2433 fax
Peoria | 124 S. W. Adams St., Ste. 300, Peoria, IL. 61602 | 309.495.5959 | 309.676.7534 fax
Springfield | 427 E. Monroe St., Ste. 202, Springfield, IL 62701 | 217.782.5792 | 217.782.3989 fax
osZy 2 TTY: 1.800.526.0844 | VOICE: 1.800.526.0857



Agriculture: Staff met with the University of lllinois' Center for Advanced
BioEnergy to discuss financing options for renewable energy projects. Staff also
met with the Livingston County Farmers Bureau and the University of lllinois
Extension Service to also discuss financing options. The month was highlighted
by the Ag team attending the lllinois Bankers Association's annual Ag lenders
conference in Springfield. The two day conference was attended by
approximately 60 lenders from across the State. Eric Reed spoke on behalf of
the IFA as part of an industry panel of State and Government agencies providing
financial services to lenders and agribusinesses across lllinois. The IFA also
sponsored a booth at the conference.

HealthCare: The Healthcare Group attended several health care conferences in
September. At the IHA Leadership Summit in Galena, IL, IFA staff managed a
booth display which featured the IFA and its many healthcare programs.
Additionally, staff had the opportunity to speak with many representatives of the
healthcare sector, including bankers, bond counsel and hospital CFO’s, and
CFO's from Critical Access Hospital's (CAH’s). The 10™ Annual Ziegler Senior
Living Conference in San Antonio, TX was an excellent opportunity to network
with representatives from the Senior Living Market. During the opening
presentation, IFA’'s multi-state legislation was highlighted. Over 500 people
attended this conference, and staff had the opportunity to meet with many
representatives of Senior Living Facilities in lllinois and across the country to
discuss multi-state legislation and capital plans for several of the facilities in
Hiinois.

Also this month, the healthcare team met with the Executive Director of the
lllinois Critical Access Hospital Network (ICAHN) to discuss capital projects that a
number of the CAH's have planned over the next 12-18 months.

Communities and Culture: The communities and culture team met with Ziegler
Securities to discuss financing for a number of Chicago area schools, including
the lllinois Charter Capital Program of the lllinois Facilities Fund.

The IFA will be presenting a new 501(c)(3) bond application for a multi-state
bond issue. This will be the second application under our new legislative muiti-
state capability for the Lutheran Church Extension Fund, a Missouri based entity
that provides financing for schools, churches and social service entities affiliated
with the Lutheran Church. This project is subject to final approval of Senate Bill
1317.

Staff managed an IFA exhibit and conducted sessions to present financing
options at the Downstate lllinois Nonprofit Conference held in Springfield, Hlinois.
The Conference was sponsored by the Lumpkin Foundation and had 200
participants.

The IFA will co-sponsor seminars with the lllinois Department of Commerce and
Community Affairs, and with the lllinois Municipal League. Staff will also
participate in a third seminar co-sponsored by Ziegler Capital Markets. This
seminar will target not-for-profit, K-12, and private colleges and universities.



Additionally, staff partnered with representatives from the Department of
Commerce and Economic Opportunities, Office of the Treasurer, United States
Department of Agriculture, Chapman & Cutler, Edward Jones and A.G. Edwards
to present IFA financing options at several regional workshops and symposiums.

Staff also continues to work with units of local government requesting financial
assistance and information on IFA programs.

Industry and Commerce: Volume Cap Update. IFA management continues to
work with the Governor's Office of Management and Budgets to further develop
and coordinate policy regarding the allocation of Volume Cap for eligible projects.
These ongoing efforts generated a commitment of a significant 2007 allocation of
Volume Cap to support the Authority’s Industrial Revenue Bond projects. As a
result, most of IFA’s existing Industrial Revenue Bond projects backlog will be
able to move forward in 2007. Additionally, as a result of this coordinated policy
effort, the Authority anticipates receiving a significant allocation of 2008 Volume
Cap to support these projects next year which will help the Authority preserve its
position as the preferred issuer of IRBs by IFA’s private sector counterparts.

Participation/Business Loan Update. IFA management has also been
evaluating existing policies, including lending limits, interest rate, term, security,
coliateral requirements, and other criteria.

Additionally, IFA management is also evaluating existing Revolving Loan Funds
originally financed with grants or loans from Federal agencies including (i) the
Economic Development Administration’s Title IX Revolving Loan Fund and (ii)
the Rural Development Administration’s Rural Development Loan Fund.
(Applicability of these funds is limited — both have usage and geographic
restrictions imposed by the Federal government.)

Federal Home Loan Bank Letter of Credit Legislation (H.R. 2091 and S.
1963). IFA staff member Rich Frampton continues to work with (1) the Council of
Development Finance Agencies and (2) the National Council of Higher Education
Facilities Authorities to support legislation (i.e., H.R. 2091 and S. 1963) that
would enable the Federal Home Loan Banks to provide credit enhancement to
support Industrial Revenue Bond projects and 501(c)(3) Revenue Bond projects.

More specifically, H.R. 2091 and S. 1963 are identical bills that would enable the
Federal Home Loan Banks to provide Triple-A rated Standby Letter of Credit to
support their local Member Bank Letters of Credit that support Industrial Revenue
Bond and 501(c)(3) Revenue Bond projects originated by FHLB Member Banks.

The Congressional Budget Office is currently “scoring” this initiative for its
proposed net tax impact. Previous Congressional studies have suggested that
the budgetary impact of this legislation will be minimal (i.e., $6 million annually).

Additionally, although this legislation would improve access to Triple-A rated
credit enhancement by FHLB Member Banks (many of which are non-rated or
sub-investment grade rated institutions), the FHLBs will not assume any credit
risk — all project and borrower-related credit risk will continue to be borne by the



FHLB Member Bank that originates the Direct Pay Letter of Credit to the
Borrower. Currently, the Federal Home Loan Banks are only permitted to
provide Standby LOC's to support Local Member LOC's used to finance tax-
exempt housing bond projects.

In the meantime, IFA has sent informational letters regarding H.R. 2091 and S.
1963 to all 19 lllinois Congressmen and both lllinois Senators. Additionally, IFA
staff has recruited supporters from lllinois-based commercial banks, investment
banks, and economic development organizations. IFA staff has also provided
these market participants with sample letters and have encouraged these
participants to (i) write letters of support to appropriate members of Congress
and (ii) to focus on leveraging any existing contacts they have with Congress.

The ultimate objective of these efforts is to obtain additional co-sponsors.

It is likely that this effort will require additional meetings with prospective co-
sponsors and their respective legislative directors between now and late
November.

Higher Education: The Higher Education staff held a strategic planning
preparation meeting to discuss future program venues and enhancements, as
well as call plans for fiscal year 2008. Staff met with IFA financial advisors to
discuss possibilities and options for marketing IFA products to public colleges
and universities, and community colleges. Financial advisors plan to poll college
Presidents and Chief Financial Officers to learn the institutions specific needs.

Single Family Mortgage Program: Since inception the Program has generated
approximately $2.56 million of mortgages. Due to economic factors which have
severely impacted the sub-prime mortgage market and the bankruptcy of the
program’s only viable FHA Designated Lender, American Home Mortgage, the
Program has been declining. Staff met with IFA Financial Advisors to discuss
options for the future of the Program. Director Hubbard will be meeting with
Directors of other lllinois state agencies and the City of Chicago to discuss the
Program. The group will meet again in October to determine next steps for the
Program.

Marketing and Public Relations

Market development and strategic planning meetings were held in September for
the Local Government and Higher Education market sectors. Two Executive
Team strategic planning meetings were held to review and establish high level
fiscal year 2008 priorities.

Press releases/ stories in September, 2007:

e Urban Innovations celebrates completion of renovations at Van
Buren Place... IFA supports project with $8 million...

* IFA congratulates Firefly Energy for winning a 2007 Technology
Innovation Award.



¢ Wiegand Named Outstanding Ag Lender.

e Bond Buyer article — IFA Advances Over $1 Billion of Health Debt.
FOIA’s in September, 2007:

e SEIU - Advocate Healthcare transaction materials.

¢ Martens — Planned Parenthood transaction materials.

e Prequin — Venture Capital investment information.

e State Journal Register — Ihquiry about West Central lllinois
Telecommunications transaction information.

e Ross, Dixon & Bell -- Inquiry about Acme Barrel/IFCO Systems.

Human Resources and Operations

The following was completed in September, 2007:

o |FA's EEOC/AA Report for FY 2008 was completed and submitted to the
lllinois Department of Human Rights.

e Ethics Training for IFA staff for Calendar Year 2008 has been completed.

o Completed and submitted insurance application for trustees of 401(a)
Deferred Compensation Plan.

The following items remain in process:
e Recruiting and interviewing for the Director, Financial Services position.
¢ Implementation of the IFA's new telephony system.
e Finalizing the IFA's new employee handbook.

. Updating IFA job descriptions and salary ranges.

Audit and Compliance

The FY07 audit is on schedule. As of today, no new findings have been
discussed with staff.

Attached is the status of the current audit findings for your review.



S paje|dwo) = %001
paje|dwo) Ajlenuelsqng = %09

-~

1 MaIAB Japun 1o pajajdwo) Ajjeined = %0G>
9)9jdwo) 3|14 [BUUOSIad WO} sjuawnoo( Buissipyy
aj9|dwon spunjey pue sjdisosy yse) Jo ysodaq Ajpwiun pue Buissesold ayenbapeu)
9)9|dwo) Sw04 Juswasinquisy Bunaxiep pue oAl 8)e|dwoou] Jo [erocsddy
9)9jdwon Kjowi] pajnoax3 JoN Joesuo)
9jejdwon sueo ainynouby pesjueiens) a)e)s ul sjuswndoq a3ajdwoou| pue Buissipy

20-90
90-90
50-90
¥0-90
€0-90

sBuipuiq 90 A4

MBINSY Japun 9p0D [2UU0SISd B} Yim aoueldwoouopn 10-90
sBuipuig G0 A4
8/. 9oue|dwo) puog JOHUOI 0} ainjied €0-90
: sBuipuld #0 A4
00l 06 08 0L 09 0S OF 0E 0Z Ol

pejejdwo) abejuadiag pajajdwo) swa}| uonoy uonduosag JaquinN way|

/SWi8}| uonoy

snjejs

2002 0€ Joquaydag jo se ajepdn
sBuipuij ypny
Kuoyyny asueul siouly||

/ JO JeaquinN |ejo|



| ebed

%S08 £LL'TRT'E %LLEI6 PIL'T6ET 08Z'8v2 ¥66'059'C %Er'TL6 (pot'62) (zs1'e) (5£9'z8)
%000 - %000 000000°C - 000°000°T %000 - - -
%$9'81- (000'002) %09°bLI- T0€'L8 (100'05) 10€°LE %8T'L91- 188'LZ (L99'91) PIT'TY
%eELl €LL'TRY'E %6€701 £1450E 187'867 $69'€09 %Iy STy (sze'Ls) SLY'El (0s8‘€P)
%82'pT 1$L162°01 %EE Y- @ioern) LIST19C 00$86¥T %69°S (118'6) pLLDLS £96'¥28
%98'ST ¥00'8 %100 0 0L0°T 0£0'T %100 0 069 069
%98°5T #00'8 %100 0 0L0'T 040°T %100 0 059 069
%PTS1 00000 %E0'6€- (¥€0s€) 666'66 $96'09 %0111~ (reo‘se) €EEEE (1oe's)
%TP'ST 00£'¥O0F %8LE thL's 0£0'66 124701 %8P 261'8 010°€E 0Ty
%000 00§ %00°001- (9z1) 9zl - %00°001~ ((42] 44 -
%66'vT 000°LLI %200~ an 0ST'v 13444 %200 (O] osL'yl oL'pl
%L16 009°¢ %bE €9 (os) 006 ofe %8LET" () 00€ [144
%E9°T1 000'0F %660~ (2v6°p) 666'6 150's %L0°'99" (z02'7) §EE°E 138!
% ST 008°¥Z %91 4] 1079 5879 %61°99- (89¢°1) £90°T 669
%8 '9€ 00t*1 %IELY SoL'l 009°¢ S0€'S %9°€L €88 0071 £80°C
%I0°1S 000'6€ %8T'8S 1 (154 YoL'L 868°61 %60'20§ P68°T1 89¢'C o'l
%€9°07 000°501 %8LI- (385°'y) 05797 29912 %89°12- (L68'D) 0sL'8 £68'9
%$9'ST $20'295 %ILE os1s 996'8€ 1 SII'ppl %651 I1pL 209'9% £HE'LY
LATAA 000'vT %LEOE- (zzs'D 000'9 8LI'Y %T8'bL- (96v°1) 000'T 05
%60°97 pET'LL %6EEL 8LE°T 092°L1 8€1°0Z %PETS 860°¢ 0zZ6's 8106
%S$S°TT 00811 %9L°6- (882) 6v6'C 199°T %LE1~ (ts1) £86 08
%8THT 000's8 %L8°T (119) 6vT'1Z 8€9°0Z %Z9°§T- (s18'n) £80°L 89T's
%IT OV 089°6% %L809 198°2 0zy'Tl 186°61 %LL'SE 186'1 ozy'y 100°9
%PE b 0SE'pIE %E9°T (8%0'D) 885‘8L 0Z8'9¢L %IL T~ (222} 961°97 6bL'ST
%5097 880889 %887 £0T'PE 010°281°1 €12'122] %L1Y 09591 S8I'L6E ShL'ElY
%99'9% 000°SE %0998 8LS'L 152°8 62€'91 %EY'LYT [At42 L16'T per‘ol
%207 ¥00'011 %1616~ (oLT's?) 10§°LT STTT %00°001- (L31'6) 191'6 -
%8TI1 000'SZ %L8PS- (C1449] 6529 0Z8°C %8607 LEY £80'C [xd%4
%69°2T 000062 %8L Y (zoc'e) 06069 88L'S9 %S 81~ (sps'y) SPS'vT 000°0C
%98°L 000°0SZ %LL69" (v09°cp) 66479 $68'81 %L6¥9- (ses'en) ££8°07 86T°L
%LL'IT 9p6'1SE %LOL [£44°] L86'L8 60T'¥6 %0€°T1 909°¢ 62€'67 SE6TE
%¥L'ST 8E1'8LS'T %010 589 LE6'T99 T29'€99 %L10" (zLe) 6L6'02Z £09°07T
%01 ¥E 000'8¢0°1 %6¢£°9€ 82£°56 966197 YTELSE %69°LE 816°T¢ TEEL8 0s7°021
%L8°TT SEE'6LTY %0801~ (LLo'Ltr) [aaZ 0] $98'L96 %L6'6 (0L7'98) PS6'E9E ¥89'L2€
%65 LT 000°081 %9£°01 $83'€ £05°LE 88€' T %10°TT 1$L°T 1052t TSTST
%09°L1 0009 %09'67- ({22 005°1 950°1 %0T 1§ 95T 00 95¢
%818 000°0€ %IL9ET €541 005°L 17474 %S8T1 43 00§'T 1282
%bL 0T 6EV'O1E %OL'S1- (866°11) 96€°9L 86E'v9 %8TTI- (Ls1'e) orL'sz 13544
%8€'TT 968'TEL'E %EI'EL (€Lz'oz) £¥5°196 0LT'sE8 %6T 11~ (1p4'9¢€) £pLTTE Z0£'98T
%LS°TT YIS PLLEI %199 S6£'761 86L°606°C £61°701°¢ %90T1- (sg1°201) 6v7'888 £11'18L
%b8'91 $ot'6Ll %E9°CE- (0g9'v1) IP8vb 11Z'0E %96 ¥E- (szT's) LY6'Y1 L6
%bL 81 658°8€0°1 %0T €T (v6L'8S) SEV'EST 14961 %S$8PT- (s6z'02) LL9'18 Z8€'19
%620T $080€5'9 %8T'61 €LI'PIT 1$6011't PI1'62E"] %88'6Z° (985°L8) L01°€62 125502
%I$PT 9L166%‘T %980 (351°6) €0L'L19 SYS'TI9 %L6€" 061°'8) 684907 667361
%5997 0z€'975°€ %Ev'9 $08°9S 8.8'788 789°6€6 %S$8'Y 091°pt 620'T67 681'90€
papuadig 800Z AJ SOUBLEA 19Bpng "SA 1BNRY '800Z AJ 800Z Ad adueuen 18bpng"sA [BNDY 2002 1002
1a6png 198png % JDUBLEBA QLA aLA % S0UBUBA Jaquajdag Joaquaydag
0% |eoL aiAa aj1eq o) Jea) 19Bpng |1BNY usuny Yoy juaung 196png lemoy

1002 ‘o¢ Joquiaidag Bujpu3 poued 1o
S3I}ALIOY JO Juswalels
198png 0} [en)oy - pajepljosuo)
Aouiny esueurd4 siouli

(SSOTV/AWOONI L3N
INVYO SNNTATY
. INFWLSTANI NO (SSOD/NIVO QIZITVTINA LAN

(SSOTYNIVO QaZITYHINA THO44 (SSOT) INOONI LaN

SASNAJXA TVIOL
WHHLO TYLOL

ASNIdXd LSTIILINI
YIHLO

1643Q avE/NOISIAOYd SSOTNVO1
SHSNZJXT NOLLVILSININAY ¥ TVYENID TY10L

SNOANVTTIISIN
FONVINSNI SYOLOIYIA ¥ SYIDILI0
SNOLLYOITdNd
SNOLLAATYINOD % SANG ‘dHS Y aWTN
LHOIYA % IOV1SOd
ONLLNTYd
SASNEJXH - ONLLIIN qdvod
SAI1ddNS 1340
NOLLVULSINIAQY ¥ TVHINTD

SLSOO AONVANI00 TVLIOL

FINVAUNSNI
NOLLYIOT4dIa
SALLITILA
SNOLLYDINNWWOOSTAL
SHSVHOUNA ANV TVINTA INTWIINOT
LN 301440
SLSOD ADNV4NI00

SADIAYES TYNOISSTJI04d TV.IOL

ONISSTO0NUd VIVA
SFOIAYAS TYNOISSTI0dd SNOINVTTIOSIN
ONINIVILADNTITINOD
AYOSIAQY TVIONVNIL
TVHENTD ONILE NIV
ONLLIANY ¥ ONLLNNOJDV
94 ANVE % ISNIIXT NVOT
NINQV % TVOTT “ONILTNSNOD
SADIAYHS TYNOISSTAOUd

SHSNEJXE Q41VTId J9A0TdNE TYIOL

OLNY % TAAVYL

INIWIOTIATA ¥ NOLLYONAE

dTdH AdVIOdANEL

SLIJANTd

SEXVL ¥ NOILVSNIJINOD

SASNEJIXE ALV T FTHAOTINE
SIASNAIXT

ANNTATI TVLOL

HNOONI ¥EHLO
SH4 NVOT 7% FINVASSI TYNNNY
S3d9d NOLLVOITddV % SNOLLVULSININGY
(SSODNIVD % LSTHLLNI LNTWLSTANI
SNYOTNO LSTWELINI

ANNIATH



Z abed

%08 ¥¥T 6£0'5L8°1 $S6'S9L v660v9'T %pLEL- (9¥2'0L2) 019°L€T (9£9°2¢)
%000 000°000°T - 000000'T %000 - - -
%eT'El 09€'y 196°2¢ 10£°L€ %LY'E 9LE 8€8°01 PIT'L
%b9°L1- (oze'szt) v10'EEL ¥69'€09 %Pe6ll- (zz9'0L2) TLL'9TT (058'cp)
%9Y'T- (626'79) 6T¥°195'T 00536v°T %$8ZS [$74%:4 80L6€S £96'728
%19 (L£1) L0T'T 0L0°7 %179 (op) 9£L 069
%1T9- (Len) L0Z'T 0L0'T %I1T9- (9%) 9L 069
%1609 [(22433] 60Z°951 $96°09 %LESOI- e 607901 (toL's)
%86 881'6 £85'€6 144201 %Pb6'SE $68°01 60€'08 20T 1%
io/AlQH - - %00°0 - -
%ET6 6EL'E 005‘0% 6£T'vb %ET'6 ozl 005'€1 9pL'b1
%20°'v6- (881°) 816's {3 %LE'ELY 681 oy 144
%168 96¢ vso'y 150 %IT6Y €LE 8L 181
%80°b1- (ogo'n) SIEL $8T'9 %E90L- (1891) 08€°7 669
%IbSHL Tv8'T £9¥'T S0£'s %LS'19 6L 6871 £80°C
%67 701 790°01 L£8°6 863'61 %1€'L6S preEl L1 zov'st
%10°L- (re9' ) 96T°€T T99°1T %TETE: (zee's) szi'ol £68'9
%LLY] L69'0Z s1¥'€Z! SII'pp1 %ES'1- [(112) 080'8% £YE'LY
%86°0C [143 (341 8LI'y %ST'9S" 8v9) 1191 ¥0s
%LTLL 8LL'8 09€'11 8¢1°0C %S0'8E 1 0€T's 88L°¢ 8106
%STE ¥8 LLST 199 %96'€Z- [(174] $50'1 zo08
%290V T96'S LL9'1 86902 %IL 11" (oor) 896°S 897'S
%SSES 8969 €10'E1 186'61 %0'€T- (96L'1) L6L'L 100°9
%TET- (618'1) 6EE°8L 0Z$'9L %80'6" (V1 34] [iT4%:74 6bL'ST
%O0L'9" (1£2'28) ¥6'80€°1 €1Z'12T1 %65 0T 89T'PEE LLY'6L SYL'ETY
%6L°6L1 £6v°01 9£8'S 62€'91 %69°60T 298'9 [ 7243 yet'ol
%6L'€8" (g0s'11) 8zL'€l [Y4ard %00°001~ (s65'D) $65°C -
%TET1- (09¢€) 081‘s 078°C %116y 0£8 069°1 [\rdx4
%61°LT- (oLs*vD) 8SE06 88459 %EY 1€ (991'6) 991°6T 00002
%LS11- ') L9€'17 $68'81 %6 LY (£L5'9) gl 867'L
%887 68012 ozI'€L 60T°%6 %8¢ 8T1° $66°8¥1 (090911} SE6'TE
%bT b (01460 7€0'€69 229699 %07°806 92.'861 18812 £09°02T
%6Y'T1- (000°15) $ZE'S0Y PTE'LSE %8T'T- (018D 090°cZ1 0sz'ozt
%0€°01 662°06 $90°LL8 $9E°L96 %07 61 LBL'TS L68'PLT $89°LTE
%61°81 OLE'9 810°5€ 88€°1¥ %ISLE 191 T60'11 TSTS1
%EL'SL- (18t'e) LES'Y 950'1 0/A1QH 9§L - 9L
%9 Er1 981 LLEOT [X74l14 %E€L'8T 0€9 61T 128'C
%8p1Z- (1z9'L1) 610°T8 86€'P9 %288 181'0) €EL'VT £55°7T
%01°Z1 951°06 (218173 0LT'sE8 %98°0C 12¥'6 088°9€Z 20£'98Z
%¥8'S- (osz'z61) £PP'P6T'E €61°701'€ %161 ££9'41 084992 £11°18L
%E6LY" (018'27) 2208 uzoe %0011~ aoz'n) £€26'01 U6
%9€ 67" (316'08) L§§'SLT 199°'v61 %L6'LE" (0L5'L) 256'86 T8E19
%90°€* (s68°1%) 600°L9E‘T pLI'SZE'l %I8'€T- (LLe've) 86L'69T 125°50T
%9091~ [(Z3WARY] THL'6TL SYS'TI9 %L0'vE- (sst'z01) £5L°00€ 667°861
%SL'8 695°sL YI1'b98 789'6£6 %8557 9£1'02Z €50'98 681°50¢
dUBUEBA IERDY "SA [ENOY 1002 Ad 800Z Ad adueuen [Ny SA [Ny 9002 1002
% 8OUBLEA atA alA % SIUBLEA Jaquieideg 13quisydas
aLA 8)eQ 0} Jeaj jemoy {enjoy wauny YIuoW 1waung lenjoy lenoy

2002 sequisdas pue 900z Jequiaydag

uojspedwo)
SOIIIAIIOY JO JusWale}S Pa)ep)|osuo)
Aouiny esueul4 siounil

(SSODAWOONI LaN
INVYO INNAATY
INSWLSTANI NO (SSOTVNIVO QIZITvEuNN LAN

(SSOTNIVD QEZITYIUNN TH0A3E (SSOT) IWOINI LaN

SISNIIXH TVLOL
¥HHLO TVLOL

ISNIdXT LSTIHLINI
YIHLO

1930 qVE/NOISIAOY¥d SSOTNVOT
SHSNEJXE NOLLVILSININAY % TVHINGD TV.LIOL

SNOENVTTROSIN
HONVINSNI SYOLOTIIA ¥ SYIDIAI0
SNOLLVOITdNd
SNOLLNETELNOD % SINA ‘dIHS Y SWAN
LHOIINA ¥ 3DVISOd
ONLLNRYd
SASNAIXH - ONLITIW quvOod
SHITddNS FDIJ40
NOILVULSININGY ¥ TVIINID

SLSOD AONV4NID0 TV1OL

FONVENSNI
NOILYIOHYdIA
SHILITLLA
SNOLLYDINNWIWOOI AL
SESYHOUNd ANV TV.LNTY INTNINDA
N 501440
$1S0J ADNVdNI20

SHIIAYIS TYNOISSTIOUd TVIOL

ONISSII0Ud VLVA
SAOIAYLS TVYNOISSHAIOUd SNOINVTIIOSIN
ONINIVULAINTIZANOD
ANOSIAQY TVIONVNIL
TYYENTD ONLLINIVIA
ONLLIANY % ONILNNODJDY
34 JANVE ¥ ISNIIXE NVOT
NINAV % TYOHT ‘DNILTNSNOD
SADIAYAS TYNOISSIA0Ud

SHSNIIXT LV T I9A0TdNE TV.LIOL

OLNY ® TAAVYL

INIWLOTIATA ® NOLLYONAE

dTHH AAVIOJAEL

SLIJANAd

SAXVL % NOILYSNIINOD

SASNAJXH qALV 1Y I3A0TINE
SASNIIXT

FNNIATYE TV.LOL

TWOONI ¥HHIO
SHd4 NVO'T % FONVNSSI TYINNY
S84 NOLLYOI'TddY % SNOLLVILSININGY
(SSOINIVO % LSTALINI INTLLSTANI
SNVOTNO LSTYELNI

ANNTATT



¢ obey

926'2Z1L'e $ 1€0'220°2S) GGB'P61 'G5 $ 12V 116 P61
G12'26€'T 216'282'26 122'089't6 6£8'G19'88
- $ L£G°G9G6°C1 LEG'GO5 T Zr'e692L
- $ 061°16¥'G2 061°16¥'Ge 266'6.2'v2
¥12'26€'2 $ 08z'8¥e ¥66'0¥9'Z GG6'G9.
) $ 6¥0'126'L1L 6¥0'126°L1 810'SL0'Gl
- $ Z9v°'190'9¢ Zov'190'9¢ Z9%'190°9¢
11z'0gL 216'¥81'65 82.'715'09 88G°102'G9
912'90¢ $ 961 '8v£'8S £/£'¥59'8S 800°2€1'V9
¥66°'€2P $ L9g'9ep’L 96€£'098'| $ 085'¥95°1L
9z6'22L'e $ 2£0'220'2S1 GG6'V61'SG 1 $ L2v LS PSI
€Tyl #90'8£8'9¢ 182'286'9¢ 811'9£0°LE
(089't) $ 202'0€0'e 225'seo'e 680'GL0'Y
(000°'52£) $ 160'626'S L60'PSS'S GE£.1'629'S
£0¥'v2s $ 122'828'.2 £LL'E0V'82 £65°'182'L2
(990'6) $ 065'28. £26'8L. 2£6'806
(0¥8'92) $ 1 %0'892 102192 G9/'8El
201'v10'€ 28€'821'pLL yov'zeL'LLL zie'eer'olLl
(08Z'LY) 869'G/) 8.£'821 92822}
659'v8Y 126V 2E') 9£2'958'1 86.'2€9
212'S€2 L69'0VS 896°'G.L 622'L0L°L
1p1'269'L 196'9€6'G8 ¥60'629'28 216'v26'28
£0€'6v9 $ GOP'ES1 9z 89.'208'92 $ L¥6°169°LE
196pnq 03 1002 1002 9002
aoueLeA Jaqueydasg Jaquisydeg Jaqueideg
186png [enoy fenjoy

ALIND3 ® S3ILMIEVIT IVLOL
ALIND3 TVIOL

IONVYIVE ANN4 @IAGISTHNN
JONVIVE ANN4 AILOIH1STH/AIAYISIAY
(SSO1) / AWOONI L3N
SONINNYI Q3NIVLIIY
TVLidvd a3.1NAIY1INOD
ALIND3

S31LMigvIT IvVLOL

S3ILMEVIT WY3L-ONOT
S31L1MAavIT LN3YAND
S3Lgvin

S13SSY V1Ol
S13SSV H3HLO V101l

H3K10

SINIWLSIANI TVLIAVO FHNLINIA

SAAYISAY ® SINIWLSIANI ‘HSVD
S13SSV Y3HIO

S1SO0D IONVNSS! 3943433

NOILYIOTY43A A3LVINWNDOY 40 13N ‘S13SSY a3aXId

S13SSV LINJHIND V10l

S3ISNIdX3 Alvd3Iud

S3TEVAIZOIY ¥3HLO

JI8VYAIZOTH SINNOJIVY

13N ‘F1EVAIZOTY NVO1

Q3 LOIFLSTHNN ‘SINIWLSIANI B HSYD
S13SSsV

1002 ‘0€ Jaquisydag Buipu3 syjuo|y a1yl ayj 1o}
joays aosuejeg
pajepijosuo)

fAuoyiny asueuly sioul||



Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents — unrestricted
Investments — unrestricted
Restricted current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accrued interest receivable
Restricted investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Interest and other
Prepaid expenses and deposits

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted Noncurrent assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Interest receivable

Guarantee payments receivable

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Deferred issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization
Investments

Bonds and notes receivable

Loans receivable

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Investments in partnerships and companies

Loans Receivable

Allowance for doubtful accounts
Due from other funds long term
Property and equipment, at cost

Accumulated depreciation

Deferred issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization

Total Noncurrent Assets:

Total Assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued interest payable
Due to employees
Due to primary government
Current portion of Long term debt

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term debt
Bonds payable
Deferred revenue net of accumulated amortization
Due to other funds - long term
Deferred loss on early extinguishment of Debt

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Assets
invested in capital assets
Restricted

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Hlinois Finance Authority
Consolidated - Detail
Balance Sheet
for the Three Months Ending

September 30, 2007
Firetruck Non Major
General Bond Revolving Funds vTD
Fund Fund Fund YTD 2008
1,723,980 - - 14,594,887 16,318,867
2,813,906 - - 2,000,840 4,814,846
- 843,489 2,147,842 2,147,842 2,991,331
- 1,437,458 9,000 17,115 1,454,573
- 62,056 - - 62,056
838,944 - - - 838,944
(66,146) - - - (66,146)
198,716 - - 25,364 224,080
128,378 - - - 128,378
5,637,777 2,343,003 2,156,842 18,786,148 26,766,928
- - - 22,474,496 22,474,496
- 186,583 - 90,000 276,583
- - - 459,048 459,048
- - - (433,526) (433,526)
- 203,679 - - 203,679
- 8,445,346 - - 8,445,346
- 47,234,300 - - 47,234,300
- - 8,067,232 10,594,917 10,594,917
- - - (206,678) (206,678)
- - - 5,554,091 5,554,091
31,564,121 - - 4,323,242 35,887,363
(2,877,637) - - - (2,877,637)
2,270,107 - - 712,374 2,982,481
534,218 - - - 534,218
(293,018) - - - (293,018)
574,845 - - - 574,845
31,772,636 56,069,908 8,067,232 43,567,963 131,410,507
37,410,413 58,412,911 10,224,074 62,354,111 168,177,436
137,438 19,432 - - 156,870
887,896 - - - 887,896
- 1,657,994 - 6,210 1,664,204
42,396 - - - 42,396
234,211 - - - 234,211
- - - 55,394 55,394
1,301,940 1,677,426 - 61,604 3,040,971
- - - 772,666 772,666
- 55,522,588 - - 55,522,588
1,288,818 - - - 1,288,818
- - - 2,982,481 2,982,481
- (110,314) - - (110,314)
1,288,818 55,412,274 - 3,755,147 60,456,239
2,590,758 57,089,700 - 3,816,751 63,497,209
241,201 - - - 241,201
- 1,323,211 10,224,074 34,307,316 35,630,527
34,578,454 - - 24,230,044 58,808,498
34,818,655 1,323,211 10,224,074 58,537,360 94,680,227

Page 4



00’ 11°88C vl 00° 00 00" 00 T6'S67°91% 8
00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ v0'85L°ZS 4
00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ LLVIE TS L00Z/1/6 “ONI ‘SWALSAS AVId VIILO 99001
00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00" 00’ LTEVP 1S L0OOZ/1/6 D771 ‘ADUANT TIIH NOSAVID  $9001
VHINA
00° 11'88Z°vp1 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 88°65€°€1$ 9
00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" 00 9T TEL'LS LOOT/LTI6 SOILSVId HOdL Xd  Z£10}
00° 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 00°595$ L00T/6T/6 NIITI0D % AVI 4a1Xved  £L00!
00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 00’ 76°689°1$ LOOT/PT/6 d NOISIDFUA) NOINITO ‘ONNOA 19001
00° 11°88T'v¥1 00 00° 00° 00 00°0% LOOZ/SIY ANTHOVI SI'INHS 64001
00" 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00°0vE° IS L00T/87/6 A DINONODA VAV 1¥0dHadd  $T00)
00" 00° 00" 00" 00° 00 0£'6£0°TS L00Z/1/6 'd 1STHE04 ‘LYHHSNE 80001
suonedronaeg
ske@ + 181 s{e@ 081 - ISI  SAeQ 0ST - 1TI se@ 0Z1 - 16 sAeq 06 - 19 SARQ 09 - T€ sAEq 0€- 0 areq ey
#
anq Jamollogq ueoy

LO0Z/0€/6 jose

sarouanburp Aed 081-0Z1-06-09-0€
suonedpyred

Auoyny dueuly stoul|y



MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 11, 2007 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Illinois Finance Authority (the “IFA™),
pursuant to notice duly given, held a Board Meeting at 11:30 a.m., on September 11, 2007 at the
Mid-America Club, 200 E. Randolph, Chicago, Illinois:

Members participating by

Members present: Members absent: telephone:
David C. Gustman, Chair Magda M. Boyles Bradley A. Zeller
Dr. William J. Barclay Dr. Roger D. Herrin

Ronald E. DeNard Edward H. Leonard, Sr.

James J. Fuentes Joseph P. Valenti

Michael W. Goetz

Terrence M. O’Brien Vacancies:

Andrew W. Rice One (1)

Juan B. Rivera
Lynn F. Talbott

GENERAL BUSINESS

Call to Order and Roll Call

Chairman Gustman called the meeting to order at 11:48 a.m. with the above members present.
Chairman Gustman welcomed members of the Board and all guests and asked Secretary, Carla
Burgess Jones to call the roll. There being nine (9) members physically present, and one (1)
member on the phone, Ms. Burgess Jones declared a quorum present.

Executive Director’s Report

Director Hubbard welcomed and thanked all guests for coming. Director Hubbard reported that
the Illinois Finance Authority continues to experience significant success and the volume of
activity is growing. Director Hubbard reported that the Authority continues to work with the
Governor’s Office of Management and Budgets regarding Volume Cap and it’s anticipated that
final approval for increased volume cap will soon be approved. Director Hubbard announced
that the IFA staff would present 27 projects, totaling approximately $1.3 billion, to the Board for
its consideration at today’s meeting. Director Hubbard noted that projects presented today are
expected to create approximately 482 new jobs and 2,221 construction jobs.

Acceptance of Financial Statements

Financial statements for the period ending August 30, 2007 were accepted by the Board.
Chairman Gustman stated that the Authority’s financial statements were reviewed at the
Committee of the Whole Meeting held at 8:30 a.m.



Minutes

Chairman Gustman announced that the next order of business was to approve the minutes of the
August 7, 2007 Meeting of the Board. Chairman Gustman asked for a motion to approve the
minutes. Motion was moved by Mr. O’Brien and seconded by Mr. Goetz. Secretary, Carla
Burgess Jones, took a roll call vote for approval of the minutes. The minutes were approved by a
roll call vote with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions.

Projects

Chairman Gustman asked Executive Director Hubbard to present the projects for consideration
to the Board. Chairman Gustman announced that the Board considered each of the projects to be
presented in detail at the 8:30 a.m. meeting of the Committee of the Whole. Director Hubbard
presented the following projects to the Board for approval:

No. 1: A-LL-TX-7187 — Worksaver, Inc.
Request for approval of the issuance of a Participation Loan in an amount not-to-
exceed $153,050 to provide permanent financing to purchase new manufacturing

equipment. This project is expected to create 2 new jobs and is located in
Litchfield, Ilinois. (07-09-01).

No. 2: A-LL-TX-7186 — Gerald and Genevieve Roberts
Request for approval of the issuance of an Ag Participation Loan in an amount
not-to-exceed $55,000 to provide permanent financing to purchase a 9660 John
Deere Combine. This project is located in Penfield, Illinois. (07-09-02).

No. 3: A-YF-GT-6248 — Michael L. and Shari D. Flannigan
Request for approval of the issuance of a Young Farmer Guarantee in an amount
not-to-exceed $191,250 to provide permanent financing for the purchase of 105
acres of farmland. This project is located in Mt. Vernon, Illinois. (07-09-03).

No. 4: A-FB-TE-CD-7189 — Alan Bailey
Request for approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in an amount
not-to-exceed $105,000 to provide permanent financing for the purchase of 40
acres of farmland. This project is located in Virden, Illinois. (07-09-04).

A-FB-TE-CD-7190 — Steven and Emily Manning

Request for approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in an amount
not-to-exceed $55,000 to provide permanent financing for the purchase of 40
acres of farmland. This project is located in Wayne City, Illinois. (07-09-04).

A-FB-TE-CD-7191 — Adam T. Bertolino

Request for approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in an amount
not-to-exceed $250,000 to provide permanent financing for the purchase of 84.5
acres of farmland. This project is located in Witt, [1linois. (07-09-04).




A-FB-TE-CD-7192 — Jonathon Laue

Request for approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in an amount
not-to-exceed $65,000 to provide permanent financing for the purchase of 26
acres of farmland. This project is located in Beecher City, Illinois. (07-09-04).

Chairman Gustman asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Project nos. 1 through 3.
There being none, Chairman Gustman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor
of Project nos. 1 through 3. Leave was granted. Project nos. 1 through 3 was approved with 10
ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions.

No. §: P-SW-TE-CD-7175 — Ethanex Energy North America, Inc.

Request for the approval of the issuance of Solid Waste Disposal Facilities Bonds
in an amount not-to-exceed $50,000,000 to provide permanent financing for the
construction of a 132 million gallon capacity ethanol plant, the acquisition and
installation of machinery and equipment, including qualifying solid waste
disposal facilities, the capitalized interest and debt service reserve fund and pay
cost of issuance. Issuance of these bonds is subject to an allocation of Volume
Cap. This project is expected to create 65 new jobs and 400 construction jobs.
This project is located in Waltonville, Illinois. (07-09-04).

Chairman Gustman asked if there were any guests attending the meeting with respect to Project
no. 5. Steven Trout introduced David McKittrick, Executive Vice President & CFO of Ethanex
who gave a brief summary of the project and thanked the Board, IFA and the Governor’s Office
of Management and Budgets for their consideration. Board Member Mr. Goetz commended the
company for working with union construction workers. Chairman Gustman requested leave to
apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project no. 5. Leave was granted. Project no. 5 was
approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions.

No.6: H-HO-TE-CD-7193 — Fairview Obligated Group

Request for the approval of the issuance of Conduit 501(c)(3) Bonds in an amount
not-to-exceed $60,000,000. Proceeds will be used to: (1) current and advance
refund approximately $45.2M of Series 2004 Bonds issued through a predecessor
to the IFA for the benefit of the Fairview Obligated Group, (2) fund
approximately $6M of new money projects at the Downers Grove campus, (3)
fund one or more debt service reserve funds; and (4) fund financing costs. This
project is located in Downers Grove and Rockford, Illinois. (07-09-06).

No. 7: H-HO-TE-CD-7182 — The Admiral At The Lake
Request for the approval of the issuance of Conduit 501(c)(3) Bonds in an amount
not-to-exceed $175,000,000 to provide permanent financing to: (1) construct and
equip a new Continuing Care Retirement Community, (2) finance a bank loan that
was used to finance pre-development costs, (3) fund a debt service reserve fund,
(4) capitalize interest, and (5) fund professional and bond issuance costs. This

project is expected to create 200 construction jobs. This project is located in
Chicago, Illinois. (07-09-07).




Chairman Gustman asked if there were any guests attending the meeting with respect to Project
no. 7. Townsend Albright introduced Glen Birchacek, President & CEO of The Admiral On The
Lake. Mr. Birchacek gave a brief overview of the project and thanked the IFA and the Board for
their consideration. Chairman Gustman asked if the Board had any questions with respect to
Project nos. 6 and 7. There being none, Chairman Gustman requested leave to apply the last
unanimous vote in favor of Project nos. 6 and 7. Leave was granted. Project nos. 6 and 7 were
approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions.

No. 8: H-HO-TE-CD-7176 — Holy Cross Hospital
Request for the approval of the issuance of Conduit 501(c)(3) Bonds in an amount
not-to-exceed $16,000,000 to provide permanent financing to: (1) refinance
existing Illinois Health Facilities Authority debt through a current refunding of
the Series 1994 Holy Cross Hospital bond issue for cost savings; (2) Pay costs of
issuance. This project is located in Chicago, Illinois. (07-09-08).

Chairman Gustman asked if there were any guests attending the meeting with respect to Project
no. 8. Pamela Lenane introduced Gary Zmrhal, CFO, Holy Cross Hospital. Mr. Zmrhal gave a
brief overview of the project and thanked the IFA and the Board for their consideration. Dr.
Barclay, Board Member, commented on the hospital’s success and thanked Mr. Zmrhal and
wished Holy Cross continued success. Chairman Gustman asked if the Board had any questions
with respect to Project no. 8. There being none, Chairman Gustman requested leave to apply the
last unanimous vote in favor of Project no. 8. Leave was granted. Project no. 8 was approved
with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and O abstentions.

No. 9: H-HO-TE-CD-7160 — Advocate Health Care Network
Request for the approval of the issuance of Conduit 501 (c)(3) Bonds in an
amount not-to-exceed $520,000,000 to provide permanent financing. Bond
proceeds together with other available funds will be used to: (1) fund new projects
and reimburse Advocate Health Care Network for certain previous expenditures
(2) refinance certain existing outstanding bonds issued by the Illinois Health
Facilities Authority, a predecessor of the IFA and (3) pay costs of issuance. This
project is located in multiple areas within Illinois. This project is expected to
create 75 new jobs and 900 construction jobs. (07-09-09).

Chairman Gustman asked if there were any guests attending the meeting with respect to Project
no. 9. Pamela Lenane introduced Dominic Nakis, Sr. VP and Gail Hasbrouch, General Counsel,
Advocate Health Care. Mr. Nakis gave a brief overview of the project and thanked the Board
and IFA staff for consideration of the project. Dr. Barclay, Board Member thanked Mr. Nakis
for responding to his concerns and asked Mr. Nakis that minority firms be included in the pool of
underwriters.

Chairman Gustman asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Project no. 9. There
being none, Chairman Gustman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of
Project no. 9. Leave was granted. Project no. 9 was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0
abstentions.



No. 10: H-HO-TE-CD-7165 — Sherman Health System and Sherman Hospital
Request for the approval of the issuance of Conduit 501 (c)(3) Bonds in an
amount not-to-exceed $325,000,000 to provide permanent financing. Proceeds
will be used to: (1) fund the construction and equipping of a replacement hospital
campus, (2) fund capitalized interest, (3) fund a reserve fund and, (4) pay costs of
issuance. This project is located in Elgin, Illinois. This project is expected to
create 61 new jobs and 350 construction jobs. (07-09-10).

Chairman Gustman asked if there were any guests attending the meeting with respect to Project
no. 10. Pamela Lenane introduced Mr. Eric Krueger, CFO, Sherman Health Systems. Mr.
Krueger gave a brief description of the project and thanked the Board and the IFA for their
consideration of the project.

Chairman Gustman asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Project no. 10. There
being none, Chairman Gustman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of
Project no. 10. Leave was granted. Project no. 10 was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0
abstentions

No. 11: N-NP-TE-CD-7181 — Lake County Family YMCA
Request for the approval of the issuance of Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds in
an amount not to exceed $6,500,000 to provide permanent financing. Bond
proceeds will be used to refund existing IFA (IDFA) 2000 Bonds and to pay

certain bond issuance costs. This project is located in Waukegan, Illinois. (07-
09-11).

Chairman Gustman asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Project no. 11. There
being none, Chairman Gustman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of
Project no. 11. Leave was granted. Project no. 11 was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0
abstentions.

No. 12: N-NP-TE-CD-7180 — Construction & General Laborers District of Chicago
and Vicinity Joint Training and Apprentice Fund a/k/a Chicagoland laborers
Training and Apprentice Fund
Request for the approval of the issuance of Conduit 501(c)(3) Bonds in an amount
not-to-exceed $25,000,000 to provide permanent financing. Proceeds will be
used to (1) construct and equip a 70,000 sq. ft. training facility, (2) capitalize
interest, and (3) fund professional and bond issuance costs. This project is located
in Chicago, Illinois. This project is expected to create 9 new jobs and 50
construction jobs over an 18 month period. (07-09-12).

Chairman Gustman asked if there were any guests attending the meeting with respect to Project
no. 12. Townsend Albright introduced Mr. Peter Ruff, Fund Administrator, and Mr. Michael
Kenney, Assistant. Mr. Ruff gave a brief description of the project and thanked the Board and
the IFA for their consideration of the project. Mr. Rivera, Board Member, inquired about
minority participation. Mr. Rivera’s questions were addressed by Mr. Ruff. Mr. Goetz, Board
Member, commented that he was pleased the project was brought to the IFA.



Chairman Gustman asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Project no. 12. There
being none, Chairman Gustman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of
Project no. 12. Leave was granted. Project no. 12 was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0
abstentions.

No. 13: N-NP-TE-CD-7126 — Cornerstone Services, Inc.
Request for the approval of the issuance of Conduit 501(c)(3) Refunding Revenue
Bonds in an amount not-to-exceed $4,200,000 to provide permanent financing.
Bond proceeds will be used to refund existing IFA (IDFA) 1998 and 2002 Bond
issues, refinance existing conventional debt, and pay for certain bond issuance
costs. This project is located in Joliet, Illinois. (07-09-13).

No. 14: WITHDRAWN.,

No. 15: I-ID-TX-CD-618 — Theory and Computing Sciences Building Trust (Argonne

National Laboratory — a federally owned property under the jurisdiction of
the U.S. Department of Energy)
Request for the approval of the issuance of Taxable Conduit Revenue Bonds in an
amount not-to-exceed $70,000,000 to provide permanent financing. Bond
proceeds will be used to (1) finance the construction of an office and light duty
laboratory facility, and surface a parking lot, (2) capitalize interest, and (3) fund
legal and professional costs. This project is located in Darien, Illinois. This
project is expected to create 80 new jobs and 100 construction jobs over a 12
month period. (07-09-15).

Chairman Gustman asked if there were any guests attending the meeting with respect to Project
no. 15. Townsend Albright introduced Ms. Mary Spada, Contractor, Project Leader, Argonne
National Laboratory. Ms. Spada gave a brief description of the project and thanked the Board
and the IFA for their consideration.

Chairman Gustman asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Project no. 15. There
being none, Chairman Gustman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of
Project no. 15." Leave was granted. Project no. 15 was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0
abstentions.

No. 16: L-GP-7196 — Village of Chatham
Request for the approval of a Direct Loan in an amount not-to-exceed $1, 500,000
to provide interim one year financing for the Village’s water system infrastructure
expenses. This project is located in Chatham, Illinois. (07-09-16).

No. 17: L-GP-7194 — Tad Peter d/b/a South Fork Outfitting
Request for the approval of the issuance of a Rural Development Loan in an
amount not-to-exceed $188,250 to provide permanent financing for an outfitting
lodge. This project is located in Mendon, Illinois. This project is expected to
create 4 new jobs and 6 construction jobs. (07-09-17).




No. 18: L-GP-7195 — Village of Pleasant Plains
Request for the approval of the issuance of a Rural Development Loan in an
amount not-to-exceed $115,000 to provide financing for Village storm sewer
improvements. This project is located in Pleasant Plains, Illinois. (07-09-18).

No. 19: B-LL-TX-7197 — MPH 11 Land Trust (Hoerr Construction)
Request for the approval of the issuance of a Participation Loan in an amount not-
to-exceed $300,000. Loan proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition of land
and the construction of a new industrial facility, and the acquisition of new
machinery and equipment. The new facility is located in Congerville, Illinois.

This project is expected to create 3 new jobs and 75 construction jobs over 7
month period. (07-09-19). '

Chairman Gustman asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Project nos. 16 through
19. There being none, Chairman Gustman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in
favor of Project nos. 16 through 19. Leave was granted. Project nos. 16 through 19 was
approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions.

No. 20: I-ID-CD-TE-6217 — Stromberg Allen and Company and SACO Real Estate
Company LL.C
Request for the approval of the issuance of Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds in
an amount not-to-exceed $8,000,000 to provide financing to purchase and
renovate an existing, vacant manufacturing facility in Tinley Park that will enable
Stromberg Allen and Company to expand, while also retaining its operations in
Illinois. This project is located in Tinley Park, Illinois. This project is initially
expected to create 8 new jobs plus 2 to 8 more within two years, and 10
construction jobs for a 3 to 5 month period. (07-09-20).

Chairman Gustman asked if there were any guests attending the meeting with respect to Project
no. 20. Rich Frampton introduced Mr. Bill Kruchko, President, Stromberg Allen and Company.

Mr. Kruchko gave a brief description of the project and thanked the Board and the IFA for their
consideration.

Chairman Gustman asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Project no. 20. There
being none, Chairman Gustman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of
Project no. 20. Leave was granted. Project no. 20 was approved with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0
abstentions.

No. 21: I-ID-TE-CD-7178 — Quality Metal Finishing Co.
Request for the approval of the issuance of Conduit Industrial Revenue Refunding
Bonds in an amount not-to-exceed $1,300,000 to provide permanent financing.
Bond proceeds will be used to refund the outstanding principal balance of IFA
(IDFA) Series 1996 Industrial Revenue Bonds. This project is located in Byron,
llinois. This project is expected to create 53 new jobs. (07-09-21).

No. 22: I-ID-TE-CD-6255 — American Ad Bag Company and Garmich-Illinois, LLC




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

October 9, 2007
Project: Hill Prairie Winery
STATISTICS
Project Number: A-AI-TX-GT-7214 ‘ Amount: $318,750
Type: Agri-Industry : IFA Staff:  Cory Mitchell
Location: Oakford
BOARD ACTION

Approval to initiate an 85% loan guarantee in favor of Petefish, Skiles and Company Bank.
$318,750 of State Treasurer’s Agricultural Reserve Risk funds at risk.

Staff recommends approval, subject to satisfying all conditions of the bank loan, as well as:
*assignment of life insurance policy for amount of loan on the borrower

*satisfactory appraisal to insure LTV of 80% or less on residence and winery

*proof of all applicable liability insurances, licenses and permits.

*]oan convenant limiting amount of annual draws on business to pay salaries

PURPOSE

The proposed loan will provide permanent financing for an existing borrower occupied vineyard and winery.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

The Authority’s Agri-Industry Guarantee Program is designed to assist and encourage the diversification of Illinois
Agriculture and promote value added processing of Illinois Agricultural products. The IFA guarantees up to 85% of
a bank’s loans to Illinois farmers and agribusiness owners. The guarantees are not transferable without the
Authority’s written consent. The Authority’s agricultural guarantee obligations are backed by an IFA reserve funded
for this program and are also full faith and credit obligations of the State of Illinois.

IFA’s issuance of guarantees helps borrowers obtain debt financing at reduced rates of interest and improved terms

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time that this project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA $318,750 Uses:  Real Estate/Equipment $300,000
Start-up costs $60,000
Petefish, Skiles and Company Bank $56.250 Legal/Professional $15.000
Total $375.000 Total $375,000
JOBS
Current employment: 7 Projected new jobs: 0

Jobs retained: 7 Construction jobs: 0



Hill Prairie Winery
Agri-Industry Guarantee October 2007

Page 2

FM: Cory E. Mitchell

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background/ management/marketing

of the business:

Project
Rationale:

Transaction:

Hill Prairie Winery was established in 2004 near Oakford, Iilinois by Mark and Connie
Lounsberry. Mark’s parents, Lloyd and Nancy Lounsberry, along with Connie’s mother Ellen
have also been involved in the project, with all family members providing the labor source to run
the business.

Mark Lounsberry has been been producing wine as a hobby for over twenty years. He became
interested in grape growing in 1998 and spent a full year researching the subject. During this time
he also utilized his chemistry background from college to understand the process more clearly.
Mark was also fortunate in that he spent over two years working for other wineries in the state to
learn the art of wine making and found out what works and doesn’t work with different wines

In 1999, 5 years before the winery opened, Mark established a 4 acre vineyard on the family farm
with the intent of selling the produce to other winery’s in the state. Currently they grow 4 varieties
of wine grapes to produce approximately all of their wine and 3 varieties of table grapes for
consumption. His interest in winemaking prompted him to explore starting his own winery and
beginning the process. An old barn on the six generation family farm was completely renovated to
be used as the main facility and the business was started. The loft of the barn was converted to a
banquet hall, gift shop and an outdoor seating area was added. To date, the vineyard has expanded
to 9 acres and the host tourists, parties, conventions, receptions and seminars and free sample wine
tasting. The borrower and his family have put a lot of hard work into this beautiful facility which
is evident when entering the facility as you are met with vineyards on the side of the lane leading
up to the winery/banquest facility.

Mark has served two terms on the llinois Grape Growers and Vintners Association Board of
Directors. He received the 2006 Grape Grower of the Year Award in Illinois by the Illinois Grape
Growers and Vintners Association of Illinois and the New Emerging Business of the Year by the
Greater Springfield Chamber of Commerce.

Local attractions including the Jim Edgar State Park and Abraham Lincoln Museum aid in bringing
customers to Hill Prairie Winery. The borrower is continually advertising in tourist and local
publications to continue their advertising efforts and attract more business and also become a
tourist link with their beautiful facility. Special events such as Blue Grass Festivals and Mystery
Dinner Theater productions have been added along with weekend entertainment, adding again to
the exposure of the winery’s products.

The borrowers wish to exercise their purchase option from the original venture capital investor
who funded the winery start-up costs. The borrower also wishes to consolidate all debt related to
the winery into one loan and continue making monthly payments. In an effort to assist the
borrower, Petefish, Skiles and Company Bank is seeking an Agri-Industry Guarantee for the
borrower. With the approval of the proposed transaction, the bank will be able to offer more
favorable terms to the borrowers than they currently have.

Petefish, Skiles and Company Bank will originate a 15 year loan, secured by a 1% REM on the
winery and 5 acres, a 2™ REM on Mark Lounsberry’s residence and a 1* lien on all equipment,
supplies and inventory, Assignment of Life Insurance Policy on Mark Lounsberry equal to loan
amount and individual guarantees from Mark and Connie Lunsberry and Lloyd and Nancy
Lounsberry and a 1¥ REM on 40 Acres of farm land. The payments will be monthly principal and
interest. A real estate appraisal has been performed on the subject property and displays a value of
$400,000.



Hill Prairie Winery
Agri-Industry Guarantee October 2007

Page 3

FM: Cory E. Mitchell

Borrower:

Security:

Structure:

FINANCING SUMMARY

Hill Prairie Winery
(Mark and Connie Lounsberry, Lloyd and Nancy Lounsberry to sign personally)

1¥ REM on Winery and 5 acres, 1% lien on all equipment, supplies and inventory, 2" REM on
personal residence of Mark and Connie Lounsberry) 1* REM on 40 Acres of farm land,
Assignment of Life Insurance Policy on Mark Lounsberry equal to the amount of loan and
individual guarantees from Mark and Connie Lounsberry and Lloyd and Nancy Lounsberry.

15 year amortization, 7 year balloon with monthly payments of interest and principal.

PROJECT SUMMARY

The proposed loan proceeds will provide permanent financing to consolidate winery real estate and equipment costs,

start-up costs and legal/professional fees into one loan. This consolidation will increase cash-flow and lower overall
interest expense to the borrower.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Hill Praire Winery
(Mark and Connie Lounsberry, Lloyd and Nancy Lounsberry Individually)
Location: 23753 Lounsberry Road
Oakford, IL. 62673
Organization: S-Corporation
State: linois County: Menard
Ownership: Mark and Connie Lounsberry and Lloyd and Nancy Lounsberry
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Accountant: Eck Shafer and Punke, LLP
600 East Adams
Springfield, IL 62701-1624
Attorney: N/A
Bank: Petefish, Skiles and Company Bank  Loan Officer: Mark Hermann
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: State Senate: State House:

18" Ray LaHood

47™ John M. Sullivan 93" Jil Tracy



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

October 9, 2007

Project: John T. Scidmore and Angela K. Scidmore
STATISTICS

Project Number: A-SG-TX-GT-7215 Amount: $593,940
Type: Specialized Livestock Guarantee [FA Staff: Cory Mitchell
Location: Chadwick :

BOARD ACTION

Approval to initiate an 85% loan guarantee in favor of Community State Bank of Rock Falls.
$593,940 of State Treasurer’s Agricultural Reserve Risk funds at risk.
Staff recommends approval, subject to satisfying all conditions of the bank loan, as well as:

*assignment of life insurance policy on the borrower for amount of loan.
*receipt of satisfactory real estate appraisal to insure an LTV of 80% or less.

PURPOSE

The proposed funds will be used to provide permanent financing for the purchase of 135 Holstein dairy cows,
41 breeding heifers, 20 yearling heifers, 13 heifer calves and related farm equipment to operate the dairy and a
portion of the 22 acre dairy and facilities. (See sources and uses of funds)

*Please note an IFA Beginning Farmer Bond in the amount of $250,000 will be utilized to purchase the 22 acre
dairy operation including buildings and milking equipment.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

The Authority’s Specialized Livestock Guarantee Program guarantees up to 85% of a bank’s loans to Hlinois
farmers. The guarantees are not transferable without the Authority’s written consent. The Authority’s agricultural
guarantee obligations are backed by an IFA reserve funded for this program and are also full faith and credit
obligations of the State of Illinois.

IFA’s issuance of guarantees helps borrowers obtain debt financing at reduced rates of interest and improved terms.

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time that this project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA $593,940 Uses:  Purchase Cows $382,420
Community State Bank $104.810 Purchase R/E $231,330
Purchase Equipment $85.000

Total $698.750 Total $698,750



John and Angela Scidmore

Specialized Livestock Guarantee October 2007
Page 2 FM: Cory E. Mitchell
JOBS
Current employment: 2 Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: 2 Construction jobs: N/A
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: John Scidmore has been the managing partner of an LLC Dairy near Newark, Illinois the last
several years and has been involved with dairy farming a large portion of his life. He became
aware of the proposed project and would like to continue managing his own dairy along with his
wife Angela and three children. Character of the Scidmore family is very strong and the work
ethic which goes along with running a dairy are something the borrower takes very seriously and
understands.

Project

Rationale: The borrower wishes to expand into a larger dairy herd and utilize their management skills in dairy
production to run their own dairy. With the proposed purchase of the cows, real estate and
equipment the borrower can manage an excellent producing healthy dairy herd to supply sufficient
income to service debt and make a decent living. The main commodity produced on the farm will
be milk and the sale of bull calves. The proposed dairy herd has been capable of producing 80
pounds of milk per head per day. This is an excellent goal to have for most dairy herds.

Transaction: The proposed financing will be used to purchase135 Holstein dairy cows, 41 breeding heifers, 20
yearling heifers, 13 heifer calves, real estate and related farm equipment to operate the dairy.
Community State Bank of Rock Falls will originate a 15 year loan secured by a 1¥ REM on 22
acres with buildings and milking equipment, 1¥ lien position on livestock, 1st REM on residence,
1* lien on farm equipment, 2nd REM on 171 acres of farm land and an assignment of life
insurance on borrower for amount of loan and a personal guarantee from Johns parents, Tom and
Carol Scidmore.

FINANCING SUMMARY
Borrower: John T. Scidmore and Angela K. Scidmore
Security:1* REM on 22 acres with buildings and milking equipment, 1* lien position of livestock,1* REM on
residence, 1¥ lien on farm equipment, 2** REM on 171 acres of farm land and an assignment of
life insurance on borrower for amount of loan and a personal guarantee from Tom and Carol

Scidmore.

Structure: 5 year term on a 15 year amortization

PROJECT SUMMARY

The proposed loan will be used to purchase dairy cows, real estate, milking equipment and farm equipment.
Community State Bank of Rock Falls will initiate a term oan in the amount of $698,750 for the proposed loan. This
loan will be secured with a 1" REM on 22 acres with buildings and milking equipment, 1* lien position on livestock
,1* REM on residence, 1* lien on farm equipment, 2" REM on 171 acres of farm land and an assignment of life
insurance on borrower for amount of loan and a personal guarantee from Tom and Carol Scidmore.




John and Angela Scidmore
Specialized Livestock Guarantee

October 2007

Page 3 FM: Cory E. Mitchell
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Applicant: John T. Scidmore and Angela K. Scidmore
Location: Chadwick, IL.
Organization: Sole Proprietorship
State: Illinois County: Whiteside
Ownership: John T. and Angela K. Scidmore
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Accountant: Kendall County Farm Tax Service

111 East Van Emmon St.

Yorkville, IL 60560
Attorney: N/A
Bank: Community State Bank of Rock Falls Lender, Don Beswick, V.P.

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: State Senate: State House:

16 Donald Manzullo

45" Todd Sieben 90™ Jerry L. Mitchell



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
October 9, 2007

Project: Steven P. Spivey and Sandra L. Spivey

STATISTICS
Project Number:  A-DR-TX-7212 Amount: $295,800
Type: Agri-Debt Guarantee IFA Staff: Cory Mitchell
Location: New Windsor
BOARD ACTION

Approval to initiate an 85% loan guarantee in favor of Farmers State Bank of Western Illinois.
$ 295,800 of State Treasurer’s Agricultural Reserve Risk funds at risk
Staff recommends approval, subject to satisfying all conditions of the bank loan

PURPOSE

The proposed loan funds will be used to refinance the borrower’s intermediate and long term debts to reduce debt
service and increase cash flow.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

The Authority’s Agri-Debt Restructure Guarantee Program guarantees up to 85% of a bank’s loans to Illinois
farmers and agribusiness owners. The guarantees are not transferable without the Authority’s written consent. The
Authority’s agricultural guarantee obligations are backed by an IFA reserve funded for this program and are also full
faith and credit obligations of the State of 1llinois.

IFA’s issuance of guarantees helps borrowers obtain debt financing at reduced rates of interest and improved terms.

VOTING RECORD

None: This is the first time that this project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA $295,800 Uses:
Farmers State Bank of Western Illinois $52,200 Refinance Debt $348.000
Total $348.000 Total $348.000
JOBS
Current employment: N/A Projected new jobs: N/A

Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A



Steven P. and Sandra L. Spivey

Agri-Debt Guarantee October 2007

Page 2 FM: Cory E. Mitchell
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Steven and Sandra Spivey farm and reside in the New Windsor area. They currently farm a total

of 700 acres consisting of 50% corn and 50% soybeans. They also operate a 100 head cow-calf
herd and feed out the feeder cattle on their farm. Borrowers have excellent character and a strong
farm background which dates back three generations. Sandra works off the farm as a school
teacher to supplement their cash-flow.

Project

Rationale: The proposed loan will consolidate iong term and intermediate debts. Combining these debts
together and extending the amortization will improve the borrowers paid interest expense and
improve overall cash-flow

Transaction: The proposed financing will refinance long term and intermediate debts. Farmers State Bank of
Western Illinois will originate a 30 year loan secured by an undivided 1/3 interest in 290 acres of
farmland and buildings. Irregular payments of principal and interest will be made semi-annually.

FINANCING SUMMARY

Borrower: Steven P. and Sandra L. Spivey

Security: 1¥ REM on an undivided 1/3 interest in 290 acres of farmland and buildings

Structure: 5 year term on 30 year amortization

PROJECT SUMMARY

The proposed loan will consolidate long term and intermediate debt. Combining and extending the amortization on
the loans will improve the borrowers overall cash-flow. Farmers State Bank of Western Illinois will initiate a term
loan to refinance $348,000 of long term and intermediate debt. The loan will be secured by a 1* REM on an
undivided 1/3 interest of 290 acres of farmland and buildings.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Steven P. Spivey and Sandra L. Spivey
Location: 5528 Knoxville Rd.
New Windsor, IL 61465-9467 County: Henry
Organization: Sole Proprietorship
State: 1llinois

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Accountant: Farm Business Farm Management

Bank: Farmers State Bank of Western Illinois, Marvin Watters, EVP, CLO
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: State Senate: State House:

17% Phil Hare 36™ Mike Jacobs 72" Patrick Verschoore



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk
Date: October 9, 2007
Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds

Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds

Locations: Throughout Illinois

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolutions for each attached project
Amounts: Up to $250,000 maximum of new money for each project
Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:
- — convey tax-exempt status
—  will use dedicated 2007 IFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer transactions

IFA Fees:

e One-time closing fee will total 1.50% of the bond amount for each project

Structure/Ratings:

* Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower’s
Bank
The Borrower’s Bank will be secured by the Borrower’s assets, as on a commercial loan

* Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Participating
Bank, just as with any commercial loan

e Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured
commercial loan

Bond Counsel: Burke, Burns & Pinelli, Ltd
Stephen F. Welcome, Esq.
Three First National Plaza, Suite 4300
Chicago, IL 60602



Final Bond Resolutions
Beginning Farmer Bonds
Page 2 of 5

Project Number:

Funding Manager:

Borrower(s):

Town:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
%Other Agency
%IFA

County:

Lender/Bond Purchaser

Legislative Districts:

October 9, 2007
FM: Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk

A-FB-TE-CD-7204

Eric Reed

Oesch, Anthony & Melissa

Olney, IL

$235,000

Livestock facilities & farmland
$235,000

0%

0%

100%

Clay

Citizens National Bank of Albion / Walter Koertge
Congressional:  19%, John Shimkus
State Senate: 54" John Jones
State House: 108", David Reis

Principal shall be paid monthly in installments determined pursuant to a Ten year amortization schedule,
with the first principal payment date to begin three months from the date of closing. Accrued interest on the
unpaid balance hereof shall be paid monthly, with the first interest payment date to begin three months
from the date of closing with the tenth and final payment of all outstanding balances due ten years (120

months) from the date of closing.

* Anthony & Melissa Oesch: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be
7.0% fixed for the ten year term of the note.

Fee: $3,525

Project Number:

Funding Manager:

Borrower(s):

Town:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
%Other Agency
%IFA

County:

Lender/Bond Purchaser

Legislative Districts:

A-FB-TE-CD-7205

Eric Reed

Kuhnert, Bruce & Joleen

Ava, IL

$140,000

Farmland & Pasture land - 197 acres
$140,000 / ($710 per acre)

0%

0%

100%

Jackson

First National Bank / Earl Kranawetter
Congressional: 12" Jerry Costello
State Senate: 58" David Luechtefeld
State House: 115®, Mike Bost

Principal and interest shall be paid annually in equal installments determined pursuant to a Twenty five
year amortization schedule, with the first principal and interest payment due one year from the date of
closing with the twenty fifth and final payment of all outstanding balances due in twenty five years.

* Bruce & Joleen Kuhnert: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be
5.95% fixed for the first 5 years and adjust every 5 years thereafter to 1.61% above the index in the weekly
average yield on United States Treasury Securities to a constant maturity of five years as published weekly in

the Wall Street Journal.

Fee: $2,100

* Information enclosed in the border is to be considered confidential and may be exempt

from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act



Final Bond Resolutions
Beginning Farmer Bonds
Page 3 of 5

Project Number:

Funding Manager:

Borrower(s):

Town:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
%0ther Agency
%IFA

County:

Lender/Bond Purchaser

Legislative Districts:

October 9, 2007

FM: Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk

A-FB-TE-CD-7206

Cory Mitchell

Jackson, William & Carol
Macomb, IL

$244,000

Farmland - 130 acres

$444,000 / ($3,415 per acre)

0%

45%

55%

McDonough

Citizens National Bank / Wes Strode
Congressional:  17™, Phil Hare
State Senate: 47% John Sullivan
State House: 94™ Richard Myers -

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursdant fo a Thirty year amortization schedule,
with the first principal payment date to begin on January 1, 2009. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance
hereof shall be paid annually, with the first interest payment date to begin on January 1, 2009 with the

thirtieth and final payment of all outstanding balances due thirty years from the date of closing.

* William & Carol Jackson: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be
6.50% fixed for the first 5 years and adjust every 3 years thereafter to 1.25% below the Wall Street Journal
Prime. A ceiling of 15.0% and a floor of 6% will be in place. Loan will contain a call feature at the 5 year
anniversary of the loan and at each repricing date thereafter. Lender will charge .50% points.

Fee: $3,660

Project Number:

Funding Manager:

Borrower(s):

Town:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
%0Other Agency
%IFA

County:

Lender/Bond Purchaser

Legislative Districts:

A-FB-TE-CD-7207

Cory Mitchell

Lucie, Charles & Tamara
Carthage, 1L

$180,000

Farmland - 75 acres

$360,000 / (4,800 per acre)

0%

50%

50%

Hancock

First Community Bank / Gary Beeler
Congressional:  17%, Phil Hare
State Senate: 47" John Sullivan
State House: 94™ Richard Myers

Principal and interest shall be paid annually in equal installments determined pursuant to a Twenty year
amortization schedule, with the first principal and interest payment due one year from the date of closing
with the twentieth and final payment of all outstanding balances due in twenty years.

* Charles & Tamara Lucie: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be
5.90% fixed for the first 10 years and adjust every 5 years thereafter to 1.75% under prime as quoted in the
Fee: $2,700

Wall Street Journal.

* Information enclosed in the border is to be considered confidential and may be exempt

from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act



Final Bond Resolutions
Beginning Farmer Bonds
Page 4 of 5

Project Number:

Funding Manager:

Borrower(s):

Town:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
%Other Agency
%IFA

County:

Lender/Bond Purchaser

Legislative Districts:

October 9, 2007
FM: Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk

A-FB-TE-CD-7208

Cory Mitchell

Meurer, Charles & Pauline
Ashton, IL

$250,000

Farmland - 40 acres

$271,310/ (%6,783 per acre)

8%

0%

92%

Lee

First State Bank / Craig Ayers
Congressional:  14™, J. Dennis Hastert
State Senate: 45" Todd Sieben
State House: 90™, Jerry Mitchell

Principal shall be paid annually in equal instaliments of $12,500.00 plus accrued interest determined
pursuant to a Twenty year amortization schedule, with the first principal and interest payment due one year
from the date of closing with the twentieth and final payment of all outstanding balances due in twenty

years,

* Charles & Pauline Meurer: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall

be 6.375% fixed for the first 3 years and adjust annually thereafter to 1.875% under prime as quoted in the

Wall Street Journal.

Fee: $3,750

Project Number:

Funding Manager:

Borrower(s):

Town:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
%Other Agency
%IFA

County:

Lender/Bond Purchaser

Legislative Districts:

A-FB-TE-CD-7209

Cory Mitchell

Scidmore, John & Angela

Newark, IL

$250,000

Livestock facility & farmland

$458,000

0%

45%

55%

Whiteside

Community State bank of Rock Falls / Don Beswick
Congressional:  14™ J. Dennis Hastert
State Senate: 25™ Chris Lauzen

State House: 50“‘, Patricia Reid Lidner

Principal shall be paid monthly in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty year amortization schedule,
with the first principal payment date to begin one month from the date of closing. Accrued interest on the
unpaid balance hereof shall be paid monthly, with the first interest payment date to begin one month from
the date of closing with the final payment of all outstanding balances due thirty years (360 months) from

the date of closing.

* John & Angela Scidmore: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall

be 6.0% fixed for the first 5 years of the note then adjusting every 5 years thereafter to 2.25% below the Wall
Street Journal Prime with a floor of 5.0%. The note shall contain a call feature at the end of the first 5 years
and every 5 years thereafter on the anniversary date. Lender will charge .50% points. Fee: $3,750
*Subject to a non-contested Public Hearing Meeting.

* Information enclosed in the border is to be considered confidential and may be exempt

from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act



Final Bond Resolutions
Beginning Farmer Bonds
Page 5 of 5

Project Number:

Funding Manager:

Borrower(s):

Town:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
%Other Agency
%IFA

County:

Lender/Bond Purchaser

Legislative Districts:

A-FB-TE-CD-7210

Cory Mitchell

Swanson, Ross

Toulon, IL

$145,000

Livestock facility & farmland
$157,360

8%

0%

92%

Stark

State Bank of Toulon / Doug Blunier
Congressional: 18" Ray LaHood
State Senate: 37", Dale Risinger
State House: 74 Donald Moffitt

October 9, 2007
FM: Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk

Principal and interest shall be paid annually in equal installments determined pursuant to a Twenty five
year amortization schedule, with the first interest only payment due on April 20, 2008 then continuing with
the principal and interest payment due on April 30, 2009 with the twenty fifth and final payment of all
outstanding balances due in twenty five years.

* Ross Swanson: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be 6.0%
fixed for the first 5 years and adjust every 5 years thereafter to 2.0% below prime as quoted in the Wall Street

Journal.

Fee: $2,175

* Information enclosed in the border is to be considered confidential and may be exempt

from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
October 9, 2007

Project: Northwestern Memorial Hospital

STATISTICS
Project Number: H-HO-TE-CD-7216 Amount:  $400,000,000 (Not to exceed amount)
Type: Not-for-Profit Bond IFA Staff: Pam Lenane and Dana Sodikoff
Locations: Chicago
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution No extraordinary conditions
Conduit 501(c)(3) Bonds Staff recommends approval
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used: (i) to pay or reimburse Northwestern Memorial Hospital for new Prentice Women’s
Hospital (scheduled to open in October, 2007) construction, equipment, and certain other capital expenditures; (ii) to
refinance all or a portion of IFA Series 2004 A bonds and; (iii) to pay certain related expenses.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt status on
interest earned on the Bonds paid to bondholders and thereby reduce the borrower’s interest expense. 501(c)(3) bond
issues do not require Volume Cap.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this project has been presented to the Board.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS *

Sources: Synthetic fixed-rate bonds $214,500,000 Uses: Deposit to escrow for
Insured auction-rate bonds 150,000,000 advance refunding $212,926,468
Cost of issuance 2,623,532
Insurance 2,301,182
Reimbursement for construction
and equipment 146,648.818
Total $364,500,000 Total $364,500,000

*preliminary, subject to change

JOBS
Current employment: 5,804 FTE’s Projected new jobs: 600 (many already hired)
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 3,500



Northwestern Memorial Hospital Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Bonds October 9, 2007
Page 2 FM: Pam Lenane Dana Sodikoff

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background:  Northwestern Memorial Hospital (“NMH” or the “Hospital”) is a subsidiary of Northwestern
Memorial HealthCare and is a 501(c)(3) corporation established under Illinois law.

Description: Although the Hospital traces its roots back over 130 years, NMH was officially founded in 1972
through the consolidation of Chicago Wesley Memorial and Passavant Memorial Hospital. In
1975, Prentice Women’s Hospital and Maternity Center and the Institute of Psychiatry joined
NMH. Olson Pavilion, housing NMH’s critical care nursing units and the emergency department
opened in 1979. NMH opened the new Northwestern Memorial Hospital, a state-of-art hospital
facility in 1999 and is scheduled to open the new Prentice Women’s Hospital on October 20,
2007.

Northwestern Memorial Hospital’s main campus is located in downtown Chicago’s Streeterville
neighborhood. NMH is one of the nation’s leading academic medical centers with a long tradition
of leadership in patient care, education and research and a longstanding commitment to efforts that
advance the quality and accessibility of healthcare service in Chicago. Northwestern Memorial
has been consistently ranked as the “most preferred” hospital in market research by consumers in
Chicago and the nine-county region since 1992. NMH was recognized in 2006 by the Leapfrog
Group, an organization that represents large corporate and public agency purchasers of healthcare
services and aims to improve healthcare quality, safety and affordability, as one of the nation’s
“top Hospitals” for implementing its Hospital Quality and Safety Practices. NMH is also one of
only three percent of the nation’s hospitals to achieve Magnet status from the American Nurses
Credentialing Center. NMH provides a complete range of adult inpatient and outpatient services
in an educational and research environment. NMH will be the direct obligor on the subject bond
issue.

NMH has 897 licensed beds (including 81 additional obstetrical/gynecology beds and 72
additional medical/surgical beds in the new Prentice Women’s Hospital building). Approximately
1,500 physicians, representing virtually every specialty, are affiliated with the Hospital.

Service Area:  Chicago metropolitan area

Existing Bonds:
(in thousands)

Revenue Bonds, Series 2004A $ 194,130
Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds Series 2004B 86,400
Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds Series 2004C 207,900
Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds Series 2002C 33,000
Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds Series 1995 100,000
$ 621,430

PROJECT SUMMARY

The proceeds of the proposed bond issuance will be used to provide a portion of the funds necessary to (i) pay or
reimburse NMH for, or refinance outstanding indebtedness, the proceeds of which were used for payment of the
costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating, remodeling and equipping certain health facilities owned by
Northwestern Memorial Hospital at its Chicago campus, including but not limited to the acquisition, constructing
and equipping of its new Prentice Women’s Hospital and certain other capital expenditures; (ii) refund a portion or
all of the outstanding principal amount of the Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2004A
(Northwestern Memorial Hospital) (“the Series 2004A Bonds™); (iii) pay a portion of the interest on the Series 2007
Bonds, if deemed necessary and advisable by NMH; (iv) fund a debt service reserve fund, if deemed necessary and
advisable by NMH; and (v) pay certain expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the Series 2007 Bonds
and the refunding of the Series 2004A Bonds, including but not limited to fees for credit or liquidity enhancement
for the Series 2007 Bonds, all as permitted by the 1llinois Finance Authority Act.



Northwestern Memorial Hospital Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Bonds October 9, 2007
Page 3 FM: Pam Lenane Dana Sodikoff

As part of the refunding of the Series 2004A Bonds, NMH entered into two forward-starting LIBOR based fixed
interest rate swaps at 3.89% with a trade date of July 26, 2007 and a notional amount of $214,500,000, which is
approximately equal to the amount required to fund the defeasance escrow to advance refund the Series 2004A
Bonds (the 2004 bonds that are eligible for refunding are fixed rate bonds with an average coupon of 5.45%, first
call date of August 15, 2014 and no call premium). NMH will be paying a fixed interest rate on the swaps
commencing December 19, 2007 through August 15, 2042, which corresponds to the final maturity of the Series
2007 Bonds. NMH entered into these agreements to lock in the advance refunding savings. The structure of the
swaps is the same as previous swaps entered into by NMH. NMH’s current intent is to hold the swaps to maturity
and the counter-party does not have an early termination option. The total interest costs for the new debt will be
approximately 4.20%. This represents net present value savings of approximately $26.5 million or 13.67%.

FINANCING SUMMARY
Security/

Collateral: Payments under the loan agreements are secured by notes issued pursuant to the Master Indenture.
- The notes are joint and severable obligations of the Obligated Group of which NMH is the only
member. The Master Indenture contains certain covenants for the benefit of all note holders.

Structure: The current plan of finance contemplates issuance of floating rate bonds for a total par amount of
approximately $364.5 million (supporting approximately $147 million of new money project
costs):

$214,500,000 Variable Rate bonds with a Standby Bond Purchase Agreement from a AA-rated
bank to provide liquidity

$150,000,000 ‘AAA’ Insured Auction Rate bonds (‘AAA’-rated municipal bond insurer to be
determined before the final resolution)

Maturity: 2042

Credit Rating(s): NMH’s long-term ratings are Aa2/A A+ (Moody’s/S&P); certain bonds may also be rated based on
the use of credit enhancement (i.e., provided by an Aaa/AAA-rated municipal bond insurer).

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Project name: Northwestern Memorial Hospital
Locations: 251 East Huron Street
Chicago, IL 60611
Applicant: Northwestern Memorial Hospital
Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation
State: Hlinois
Board of Directors:
Directors Business Affiliations
Edward M. Liddy Chairman and CEO
Chairman Allstate Insurance Company
John A. Canning, Jr. Chairman and CEO
Vice Chairman Madison Dearborn Partners LLC
William A. Osborn Chairman and CEO
Vice Chairman Northern Trust Corporation
Dean M. Harrison President and CEO
Northwestern Memorial HealthCare
Thomas A. Cole Chairman, Executive Committee
Sidley Austin LLP
Peter D. Crist Chairman
Crist Associates, LLC
William M. Daley Chairman, Midwest Region
JP Morgan Chase & Co.




Northwestern Memorial Hospital
501(c)(3) Bonds
Page 4

James M. Denny

Chairman, Gilead Sciences
Director, GATX

Preliminary Bond Resolution
October 9, 2007
FM: Pam Lenane Dana Sodikoff

Sandra L. Helton

Former Executive VP & CFO
Telephone & Data Systems, Inc.

James A. Hill, M.D.

Chief of Staff
Northwestern Memorial Hospital

W. James McNerney, Jr.

Chairman, President and CEO

The Boeing Company
Robert L. Parkinson, Jr. Chairman and CEO

Baxter International Inc.
Philip J. Purcell, I1I President

Continental Investors LLC

J. Christopher Reyes

Chairman

Reyes Holdings LLC
Larry D. Richman President and CEO
LaSalle Bank
Scott C. Smith President

Tribune Publishing Company

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Sonnenschein Nath & Rosenthal LLP Chicago Mary Wilson
Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago Rich Tomei

Amy Curran
Co-Underwriter: UBS Securities LLC Chicago Jennifer Daugherty
Co-Underwriter: J.P. Morgan Securities Inc. Chicago Tim Wons
Underwriter’s Counsel: Ungaretti & Harris LLP Chicago Julie Seymour
Bond Trustee: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. Chicago Patricia Martirano
Accountant: Ernst & Young LLP Chicago
Issuer’s Counsel: Charity & Associates Chicago Alan Bell

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Locations U.S. Representative State Senate State Rep.

1535 Lake Cook Rd.
Northbrook, IL
60062-1447

10 Mark Steve Kirk

29 Susan Garrett

58 Karen May

The following locations are all in Chicago, IL:

2835 N. Sheffield St.

5 Rahm Emanuel

6 John J. Cullerton

12 Sara Feigenholtz

645 N. Michigan Ave

680, 710, 750 & 850 North
Lake Shore Dr.

676 & 751 N. St. Clair St.
440 and 450 E. Ohio St.

240, 400, 441, 446 & 448 E.
Ontario

259 & 401-415 E. Erie St.

150, 201, 2351, 320 & 333
E. Huron St.

541 & 710 N. Fairbanks

7 Danny K. Davis 13

Kwame Raoul

26 Elga L. Jeffries




Northwestern Memorial Hospital
501(c)(3) Bonds
Page 5

Preliminary Bond Resolution

October 9, 2007

FM: Pam Lenane Dana Sodikoff

244 E. Pearson

250, 300, 303, 310, 320,
333 and 345 E. Superior St.

46 & 303 E. Chicago Ave.
30 W. Chicago Ave.
20 S. Clark St.

Danny K. Davis

Mattie Hunter

Kenneth Dunkin

310 W. Superior St.
329 W. 18th

Danny K. Davis

Rickey R. Hendon

Arthur L. Turner

2445 S. Rockwell

Danny K. Davis

1 Antonio Munoz

Edward. J. Acevedo

3245 North Halsted St.

Rahm Emanuel

John J. Cullerton

12

Sara Feigenholtz

1913 W. North Ave.

Luis V. Gutierrez

5 Rickey R. Hendon

10

Annazette R. Collins



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
October 9, 2007

Project: Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village

STATISTICS
Project Number: H-HO-TE-CD-7218 Amount: $275,000,000 (Not to exceed amount)
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds IFA Staff: Pam Lenane and Dana Sodikoff
L.ocations: Naperville, IL (Monarch Landing)
Novi, MI (Fox Run Village)
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution Requesting a waiver of IFA Policy regarding
Conduit 501(c)(3) Bonds the sale of unrated and unenhanced debt, to be based
No IFA Funds at Risk on feasibility studies by Dixon Hughes which will be
. completed for each Project prior to the Final Bond
Resolution
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to: 1) finance purchase deposit for the options to purchase Monarch Landing and Fox
Run Village, 2) fund debt service reserve funds, and 3) pay costs of issuance.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt status on
interest earned on the Bonds paid to bondholders and thereby reduces the borrower’s interest expense. 501(c)(3)
bond issues do not require Volume Cap.

Multi-State: SB 1317 will allow the Illinois Finance Authority to issue debt outside the state of Illinois, provided
that the project(s) are owned, operated, leased, managed by, or otherwise affiliated with, institutions located within
the State, and would promote the economy of the State for the benefit of the health, welfare, safety, trade,
commerce, industry, and economy of the people of the State by creating employment opportunities in the State or
lowering the cost of accessing healthcare, private education, or cultural institutions, of undertaking housing projects,
industrial projects, or agribusiness or operating agricultural facilities in the State by reducing the cost of financing or
operating those projects.

Fox Run and Monarch Landing share the same parent corporation, National Senior Campuses (NSC), Inc. (see
business summary below). Additionally, Fox Run and Monarch Landing are affiliated with the same developer and
manager and this transaction, which will promote the economy of the State for the benefit of the health, welfare,
safety, trade, commerce, industry and economy of the people of the State by creating employment opportunities in
the State or lowering the cost of accessing healthcare in the State by reducing the cost of financing or operating this
project and the Monarch Landing project.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this project has been presented to the Board.



Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Bonds October 9, 2007
Page 2 FM: Pam Lenane and Dana SodikofT

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA bonds $265,000,000 Uses: Purchase Option-

Monarch Landing $162,000,000

Fox Run $75,000,000

Debt Service Reserve Fund-

Monarch Landing 14,500,000

Fox Run 8,200,000

Equity Contribution* - Issuance Costs* 5,300,000

Total $265,000,000 Total $265,000,000

*An equity contribution will be made to cover cost of issuance in excess of the 2% tax limit. There is no equity
contribution assumed at this time.

JOBS
Current employment: 82 FTE’s (Monarch Landing) Projected new jobs: 593 FTE’s (Monarch Landing)
163 FTE’s (Fox Run)
Jobs retained: 82 FTE’s (Monarch Landing) Construction jobs: 1125 (Monarch Landing)
163 FTE’s (Fox Run)
BUSINESS SUMMARY

MONARCH LANDING Project Background:

Monarch Landing is a continuing care retirement community (“CCRC”) located in Naperville,
Hlinois and is currently being developed in phases by Erickson Retirement Communities
(“Erickson”). The first phase of the CCRC (which consists of three residential buildings and a
community building) is expected to be completed in March of 2009. The CCRC will ultimately
consist of three phases which are similar in size and scope as the first phase which will be
completed in March of 2009. When and if completed as currently planned, the CCRC will
ultimately consist of 1,503 independent living units, plus a healthcare unit which will consist of 96
assisted living units, and 132 skilled nursing units. As of June 30, 2007, approximately 277
independent living units were completed and 35% of them were occupied.

National Senior Campuses (“NSC”), Inc., a Maryland nonstick corporation, is the Parent
Corporation and the sole member of Monarch Landing. NSC’s function is to provide support to
Monarch Landing, Fox Run Village and the rest of the affiliates (including Sedgebrook
Retirement Community, which the IFA financed and closed in August, 2007).

Monarch Landing currently leases the community from the landowner, Napervitle Campus, LLC
(“NC”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Erickson Retirement Communities. During the
development of this project, Monarch Landing receives the initial entry fees from the residents and
loans these fees to NC, under the Community Loan. The Community Loan is utilized by Erickson
to develop the CCRC in conjunction with constructions loans. The Series 2007 Bonds are
being issued to fund the Purchase Option Deposit, which gives Monarch Landing the right to
purchase the CCRC, for $162 million, consisting of all the independent living units and the
healthcare unit, valued at approximately $642.5 million upon completion. In other words,
this bond financing of $180 million will be used along with the initial eniry fees to complete
the entire project and will entitle Monarch Landing to purchase the entire CCRC valued on
completion, at approximately $642.5 million. (The Existing Purchase Option Deposit Structure
gives Monarch Landing the right to purchase the community upon completion by forgiveness of
the then outstanding Community Loan balance plus a cash payment equal to the purchase deposit
amount of $162 million).



Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village Preliminary Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Bonds

Page 3

October 9. 2007
FM: Pam Lenane and Dana Sodikoff

Monarch Landing can always decline to exercise the option and/or offer to pay less than the
deposit amount but the deposit amount serves as a cap or ceiling on the cash payment. Under the
Existing Purchase Option Deposit Structure, NC/Erickson would pay the debt service on the bonds
until completion through the use of initial entrance deposits that would otherwise be loaned to NC
under the Community Loan. Under the Existing Purchase Option Deposit Structure, Erickson also
guarantees NC’s obligation to refund the purchase deposit if the option is not exercised. As
stated, if the purchase option is not exercised by Monarch Landing, or a lower purchase option
price is negotiated as a result of change in scope of the project or the value of it upon completion,
the difference will be reimbursed by Erickson to Monarch Landing. These monies will be used to
retire Series 2007 Bonds. The Series 2007 Bonds will have call features that allow for the
retirement of all outstanding debt should the purchase option not be exercised by Monarch
Landing. Additionally, a portion of the Series 2007 Bonds are Letter of Credit enhanced variable
rate demand bonds which are callable at any time with 30 day notice. This will provide the
flexibility to retire a portion of the bonds if Monarch Landing was to negotiate a lower purchase
option price as a result of a change in the projects scope or design.

FOX RUN VILLAGE Project Background:

Fox Run Village is a continuing care retirement community (“CCRC”) located in Novi, Michigan
and is currently being developed in phases by Erickson Retirement Communities (“Erickson”).
The first neighborhood of the CCRC (which consists of five residential buildings and a
community building) has been completed. In addition, construction of the first residential building
and the community building in the second neighborhood has been completed. The first phase of
the extended care facility has also been completed. Fox Run has been planned so that it may have
up to three neighborhoods. However, the current plan is to complete two neighborhoods
consisting of 1,075 independent living units in two neighborhoods, plus a healthcare unit which
will consist of 44 assisted living units, and 88 skilled nursing units. If plans should change, and
a third neighborhood be added to the scope of the project, an additional financing would be
necessary as the Series 2007 financing will fund a purchase deposit sized for only the two
neighborhoods currently contemplated. As of June 30, 2007, approximately 685 independent
living units were completed and 80% of them were occupied.

National Senior Campuses (“NSC”), Inc., a Maryland nonstick corporation, is the Parent
Corporation and the sole member of Fox Run Village. NSC’s function is to provide support to
Fox Run Village, Monarch Landing and the rest of the affiliates (including Sedgebrook
Retirement Community, which the IFA financed and closed in August, 2007).

Fox Run Village currently leases the community from the landowner, Novi Campus, LLC (“NC”),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Erickson Retirement Communities. During the development of this
project, Fox Run Village receives the initial entry fees from the residents and loans these fees to
NC, under the Community Loan. The Community Loan is utilized by Erickson to develop the
CCRC in conjunction with constructions loans. The Series 2007 Bonds are being issued to
fund the Purchase Option Deposit, which gives Fox Run Village the right to purchase the
CCRC comprised of two neighborhoods for $75 million. The acquisition would include all of
the constructed independent living units in the two neighborhoods and the completed phases
of the healthcare unit which are valued at approximately $210.25 million upon completion
and full occupancy. In other words, this bond financing of $85 million will be used along
with the entry fees to complete two neighborhoods and will entitle Fox Run Village to
purchase the CCRC valued on completion, at approximately $210.25 million. (The Existing
Purchase Option Deposit Structure gives Fox Run Village the right to purchase the community
upon completion by forgiveness of the then outstanding Community Loan balance plus a cash
payment equal to the purchase deposit amount of $75 million.)

Fox Run Village can always decline to exercise the option and/or offer to pay less than the deposit
amount but the deposit amount serves as a cap or ceiling on the cash payment, Under the Existing



Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village Preliminary Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Bonds

Page 4

October 9. 2007
FM: Pam Lenane and Dana SodikofT

Purchase Option Deposit Structure, NC/Erickson would pay the debt service on the bonds until
completion through the use of initial entrance deposits that would otherwise be loaned to NC
under the Community Loan. Under the Existing Purchase Option Deposit Structure, Erickson also
guarantees NC’s obligation to refund the purchase deposit if the option is not exercised. As
stated, if the purchase option is not exercised by Fox Run Village, or a lower purchase option price
is negotiated as a result of change in scope of the project or the value of it upon completion, the
difference will be reimbursed by Erickson to Fox Run Village. These monies will be used to retire
Series 2007 Bonds. The Series 2007 Bonds will have call features that allow for the retirement of
all outstanding debt should the purchase option not be exercised by Fox Run Village.
Additionally, a portion of the Series 2007 Bonds are Letter of Credit enhanced variable rate
demand bonds which are callable at any time with 30 day notice. This will provide the flexibility
to retire a portion of the bonds if Fox Run Village was to negotiate a lower purchase option pr1ce
as a result of a change in the projects scope or design.

These projects are very similar in size and scope to the Sedgebrook Retirement Community
located in Lincolnshire, which financed its purchase option deposit through the IFA in August of
2007. Erickson is the developer of the Sedgebrook, Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village
Retirement Communities.

Developer Background: Erickson is a developer and manager of large continuing care retirement communities

offering affordable living accommodations, related health care and support services 1o a target
market of middle income seniors age 62 and older. Erickson was originally formed as a
corporation in 1983 to develop and operate large campus style continuing care retirement
communities and became a limited liability company in 1997. Erickson currently manages four
completed operating continuing care retirement communities — Charlestown Retirement
Community in Baltimore, Maryland, Oak Crest Village in Parkville, Maryland, Greenspring
Village in Springfield, Virginia and Henry Ford Village in Dearborn, Michigan — which serve a
total population of approximately 8,000 residents. In addition to the CCRC and the completed
communities, Erickson is currently developing, constructing and/or managing 14 other continuing
care retirement communities in various stages of development, and is exploring the development
of several other continuing care retirement communities, throughout the United States. As of June
30, 2007, the aggregate number of residents served by continuing care communities managed by
the Manager was approximately 20,000,

Erickson as a manager has historically filled and maintained occupancy of nearly 99% in its
completed communities. In addition, Erickson traditionally has developed a very deep waiting-list
at each community. As of June 30, 2007, Monarch Landing had a waiting list of 198 people and
has been averaging 3 conversions a month.

Additionally, Erickson has agreed to be an additional Indemnitor on the Loan Agreement
and the Bond Purchase Agreement for both Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village, similar
to the Indemnification provided to the IFA in connection with the Sedgebrook Retirement
Community Series 2007 Bonds.

MONARCH LANDING Appraisal; Michael G. Boehm of Senior Living Valuation Services, Inc, a

recognized appraisal firm, prepared an appraisal report for Monarch Landing as of March 22,
2005. This report states:

Market Value As Is @ February 8, 2005

Based on an inspection of the property and the investigation and analyses undertaken, we have
formed the opinion, subject to the assumptions and limiting conditions set forth in this report, that
the fee simple going concern market value of Monarch Landing, as is (a development project and
including land value), as of February 8, 2005, is: $30,675,000.




Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village Preliminary Bond Resolution

501(c)3) Bonds

Page 5

October 9. 2007
FM: Pam Lenane and Dana Sodikoff

Phase 1 Only- Prospective Market Value At Completion of Construction @ July 1, 2006

Based on an inspection of the property and the investigation and analyses undertaken, we have
formed the opinion, subject to the assumptions and limiting conditions set forth in this report, that
the fee simple going concern market value of Phase | of Monarch Landing, at the estimated
completion of construction of the first residential building of Phase 1, projected to be July 1, 2006,
and not including a deduction for the costs to complete the remaining buildings of Phase I, will be:
$161,275,000

Phase 1 Only- Prospective Market Value at Full Occupancy Stabilization @ April 1, 2009

Based on an inspection of the property and the investigation and analyses undertaken, we have
formed the opinion, subject to the assumptions and limiting conditions set forth in this report, that
the prospective fee simple going concern market value of Phase 1 of Monarch Landing, at the -
estimated full occupancy stabilization date of Phase 1, projected to be April 1, 2009, and including
the gross value of the first generation entry fees for Phase I only and not including the value for
the partially completed and open Phase I1, will be: $200,600,000

Prospective Market Value At Phase 11l Full Occupancy Stabilization @ April 1, 2014

Based on an inspection of the property and the investigation and analyses undertaken, we have
formed the opinion, subject to the assumptions and limiting conditions set forth in the report, that
the fee simple going concern market value of Phases 1, Il and 11l of Monarch Landing, at the
estimated full occupancy stabilization date of Phase 111, projected to be April 1, 2014, and
including the gross value of the first generation entry fees for Phase 111 only, will be:
$352,000,000

FOX RUN VILLAGE Appraisal: Michael G. Boehm of Senior Living Valuation Services, Inc, a

recognized appraisal firm, prepared an appraisal report for Fox Run as of October 31, 2002. This
report states:

Market Value As Is @ October 31, 2002

Based on an inspection of the property and the investigation and analyses undertaken, we have
formed the opinion, subject to the assumptions and limiting conditions set forth in this report, that
the fee simple going concern market value of Fox Run, as is (a development project and including
land value), as of October 31, 2002, is: $30,600,000.

Phase | Only- Prospective Market Value At Completion of Construction @ July 1, 2003

Based on an inspection of the property and the investigation and analyses undertaken, we have
formed the opinion, subject to the assumptions and limiting conditions set forth in this report, that
the fee simple going concern market value of Phase I of Fox Run, at the estimated completion of
construction of the first residential building of Phase I, projected to be July 1, 2003, and not
including a deduction for the costs to complete the remaining buildings of Phase I, will be:
$111,375,000

Phase I Only- Prospective Market Value at Full Occupancy Stabilization @ July 1, 2006

Based on an inspection of the property and the investigation and analyses undertaken, we have
formed the opinion, subject to the assumptions and limiting conditions set forth in this report, that
the prospective fee simple going concern market value of Phase 1 of Fox Run, at the estimated full
occupancy stabilization date of Phase I, projected to be July 1, 2006, and including the gross value
of the first generation entry fees for Phase I only and not including the value for the partially
completed and open Phase I1, will be: $140,550,000

Prospective Market Value At Phase 1l Completion of Construction @ April 1, 2006

Based on an inspection of the property and the investigation and analyses undertaken, we have
formed the opinion, subject to the assumptions and limiting conditions set forth in the report, that
the prospective fee simple going concern market value of Phases [ and Il of Fox Run, at the




Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Bonds October 9, 2007
Page 6 FM: Pam Lenane and Dana Sodikoff

estimated completion of construction of the first residential building of Phase 11, projected to be
April 1, 2006, and not including a deduction for the costs to complete the remaining buildings of
Phase I, will be: $165,475,000

Prospective Market Value At Phase Il Full Occupancy Stabilization @ April 1, 2009

Based on an inspection of the property and the investigation and analyses undertaken, we have
formed the opinion, subject to the assumptions and limiting conditions set forth in the report, that
the fee simple going concern market value of Phases I, 11 and [1I of Fox Run, at the estimated full
occupancy stabilization date of Phase 11, projected to be April 1, 2009, and including the gross
value of the first generation entry fees for Phase 11 only, will be: $210,250,000

Feasibility Studies: Feasibility studies are currently under way by Dixon Hughes, a nationally recognized
accounting, audit, tax and consulting firm for both the Monarch Living and Fox Run Village
facilities. For over four decades, Dixon Hughes has provided accounting, auditing, tax and
consulting services to businesses in a variety of industries. Dixon Hughes has a staff of over 1,100
employees in 26 offices, and serves clients throughout the United States. Dixon Hughes is also
involved in Praxity, AISBL, an international alliance of independent accounting firms, which
provides the firm access to resources around the world. This feasibility studies will be completed
before the final bond resolution.

Service Areas: Monarch Landing is located in Naperville and is being developed to serve the needs of the elderly
population of the western suburbs of Chicago.

Fox Run Village is located in Novi, Ml and is being developed to serve the needs of the elderly
population of the greater Detroit area.

Outstanding Tax-
Exempt Bonds: Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village currently do not have any existing tax-exempt bonds

Tax Opinions: Bond Counsel, McGuire Woods, will be issuing tax opinions regarding the structure of these
Projects. The opinions will address the relationship between the builder and Monarch Landing
and Fox Run Village, as being an “arm’s length” relationship.

The structures of the Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village transactions are consistent with the
structure of Sedgebrook Retirement Community (IFA Series 2007- which closed August 17,
2007). For the Sedgebrook transaction, the IFA retained special tax counse!, Jones Day, 1o review
the tax-exempt status of the structure. Jones Day reviewed the structure for Sedgebrook
Retirement Community and provided the IFA Board with a Memo stating that it is reasonable to
accept McGuire Woods’ bond counsel opinion regarding the tax-exempt status of the bonds.

PROJECT SUMMARY

The proceeds of the proposed bond deal will be used to 1) finance the purchase deposit for the option to purchase
Monarch Landing from Naperville Campus, LLC and to finance the purchase deposit for the option to purchase Fox
Run Village from Novi Campus, LLC 2) fund debt service reserve funds, and 3) pay for cost of issuance.

Monarch Landing.and Fox Run Village have entered into a purchase option agreements with Naperville Campus,
LLC and Novi Campus LLC, respectively. These agreements give Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village the right
to purchase the CCRC upon completion. At the time of completion, the value of each CCRC is anticipated to be
greater than the purchase option price that has been agreed to. The Series 2007 Bonds are being used to finance the
purchase deposit for the granting of the purchase option. The Series 2007 Bonds are assumed to be comprised of
tax-exempt letter of credit enhanced variable rate demand bonds and unrated unenhanced fixed rate bonds. A full
market and financial feasibility study for each project will be prepared by Dixon Hughes, a nationally recognized
accounting, audit, tax and consulting firm, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds. It is expected that Monarch



Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village Preliminary Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Bonds
Page 7

October 9, 2007
FM: Pam Lenane and Dana Sodikoff

Landing will have over 1.60x coverage of debt service in the first full year of stabilized occupancy and Fox Run
Village will have over 1.75x coverage of debt service in the first full year of stabilized occupancy.

Security/Collateral:

Structure:

Maturity:

Credit Rating(s):

Waiver:

Conditions for Waiver;

FINANCING SUMMARY

A first mortgage on each Project, including land and buildings; guarantee from Erickson
through stabilized occupancy; subordinated management fees through stabilized
occupancy, and gross revenue pledge. Covenants and other legal provisions are expected
to be consistent with those used for similar financings.

The Series 2007 Monarch Landing Bonds are anticipated to include a total of
approximately $75 million of Letter of Credit enhanced weekly variable rate demand
bonds and approximately $105 million of unrated, unenhanced fixed rate bonds. The
Series 2007 Fox Run Village Bonds are anticipated to include approximately $37 million
of Letter of Credit enhanced taxable variable rate demand bonds, $13 million of Letter of
Credit enhanced tax-exempt weekly variable rate demand bonds, and approximately $35
million of unrated, unenhanced fixed rate bonds. The LOC enhanced bonds and unrated
unenhanced fixed rate bonds will be in parity.

Both Series 2007 Bonds are expected to have a final maturity in 2042.

The Letter of Credit enhanced variable rate demand bonds will have a rating consistent
with the Letter of Credit provider’s public rating. The Series 2007 fixed rate bonds are
not expected to be rated.

The Borrowers have requested a waiver of our unrated and non-credit enhanced debt
policy. The bonds will be sold in denominations less than $100,000 (i.e. $1,000, $5,000).
They expect to meet the conditions for a waiver, which they qualify for.

The Borrowers expect to secure feasibility studies** from an independent and qualified
accounting or consulting firm acceptable to the Authority demonstrating the financial
viability of the Projects.

**Full market and financial feasibility studies will be prepared by Dixon Hughes, a
national accounting firm that provides financial forecast and feasibility studies with the
senior living industry, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds.

Applicants:

Organization:
State:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Monarch Landing
2255 Erickson Drive
Naperville, IL 60563

Fox Run Village
41000 13 Mile Road
Novi, Michigan 48377

501(c)3) Not-for-Profit Corporations
Monarch Landing, with principal place of business in lllinois, is incorporated in the state
of Maryland, but qualified to do business in the state of Illinois

Fox Run Village, with principal place of business in Michigan, is incorporated in the state
of Maryland, but qualified to do business in the state of Michigan.



Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village

501(c)(3) Bonds
Page 8

Preliminary Bond Resolution

October 9. 2007

FM: Pam Lenane and Dana Sodikoff

Board of Directors:

James Anders (Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village)
Harold Ashby (Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village)
Willow Pasley (Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village)
Lawrencec Shubnell (Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village)
Meryle Twersky (Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village)
Ronald Walker (Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village)
Rodney M. Coe (Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village)
James Hayes (Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village)
Michael Roskiewicz (Monarch Landing and Fox Run Village)
Pearl Holforty (Fox Run Village)

Bond Counsel:
Underwriter:

Underwriter’s Counsel:

Bond Trustee:
Accountant;
Feasibility Consultant:
Issuer’s Counsel;

IFA Advisor:

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

McGuire Woods LLP Chicago
Ziegler Capital Markets Chicago

Ballard Spahr Andrews & Ingersoll, LLP Baltimore, MD

M&T Bank Baltimore, MD
Price Waterhouse Coopers LLP Baltimore, MD
Dixon Hughes Atlanta, GA
The Offices of Kevin Cahill Chicago

D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago

Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago

Emery McGill
Tom Brod
Steve Johnson
Susan Nobilio
Teri Guarnaccia
Dante Monakil
Steve Luber
Tonya Bodie
Kevin Cahill
Bill Morris
Lois Scott

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 13- Judy Biggert (Monarch Landing)
State Senate: 48- Randy M. “Randy” Hultgren (Monarch Landing)
State House: 96- Joe Dunn (Monarch Landing)



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

October 9, 2007

Project: Sacred Heart Schools
STATISTICS

Number: N-PS-TE-CD-7201 Amount: $20,000,000
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds IFA Staff: Townsend S. Albright
Locations: Chicago SIC Code: 8211

BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution No Extraordinary conditions
Conduit Staff recommends approval
No IFA funds at risk

PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to (i) refund outstanding indebtedness, (ii) finance the expansion and renovation of a campus
facility used for parent, alumni, and community outreach functions, (iii) various campus infrastructure improvements
including HVAC, and (iv) fund professional and bond issuance costs.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt status on
interest paid to bondholders thereby reducing the borrower’s interest rate.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution; no prior vote.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Uses:
IFA Bonds $20,000,000 Project Costs $ 4,200,000
Interest 100.000 Refunding $15,600,000
Legal and professional costs 300,000
Total $20.100,000 Total $20,100,000
JOBS
Current employment: 90 Projected new jobs: N/A

Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 50 (12 months)



Sacred Heart Schools ’ Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007

Page 2

FM: Townsend Albright

Background:

Enrollment:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

The Convent of the Sacred Heart of Chicago, Illinois is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation that
owns and operates Sacred Heart Schools (the “Applicant”, the “Schools”) in Chicago. These
independent single-sex co-institutional K-8 elementary schools consist of the Academy of the
Sacred Heart for Girls, and the Hardey Preparatory for Boys, and collectively with the Academy,
the Schools. The Academy was founded in Chicago by the Order of the Sacred Heart in 1876, and
has operated continuously since that time. The Schools have been in their present location since
1929. The Schools are a part of a global network of approximately 150 schools and colleges,
including 21 members of the Network of Schools of the Sacred Heart in the United States.

The Academy and Hardy Prep have a current enrollment of 650 students. No preference in
admission is given to applicants of any particular religious tradition. On a combined basis, the
Schools have an average class size of 18 students (15 in Kindergarten) and a student faculty ratio
of approximately 9.5:1. Faculty full time equivalents for the 2006-2007academic year total 69.

The Schools’ carrent enrollment is approximately 650 students. The Schools’ students ate drawn
from diverse geogtaphical, cconomic, ethnic, and racial backgrounds. Minority students represent
approximately 20% of the student body. The school draws from 36 different city and suburban 2ip
%odes. Approximately 40% of the student body comes from Chicago’s Lincoln Park and Lakeview
aeighborthoods. The Schools currently have a wait list of approximately 53 students for academic
&chool year 2007-08 that have been qualified for admission to the Schools, pending availability.

r

€The following table shows 2 five-year history of applications, acceptances, and enrollments for the
Bchools.

H Sacred Heart Schools

e Applications, Acceptances, and Enrollments _

. 200203 200304 200405 200506  2006-07

t Academy of the Sacted Heart for Girls 4 :
and Hatdey Preparatoty i

SApplications Received © 258 252 263 245 262

€ Acceptances 136 142 155 151 145

hNew Baroliment 96 98 114 104 115

ONot Returning @ 26 39 46 18 17

OGraduates (from previous year) 43 35 49 56 40

1 Opening Enollment 522 547 562 593 652

S Closing Enroliment 523 543 563 594 649
Growth i Applications -1% -2% 4% 1% %

e
Sacred Heart Schools emphasize serious study, social responsibility, and personal growth. The
Schools are accredited by the Independent School Association of the Central States, Network of
the Sacred Heart, and the State of Illinois. The accreditation by those associations was completed
in 2002. The accreditation process is done every seven years. The Schools are governed by a 20-
member Board. A list of current Trustees is provided for IFA Board review.



Sacred Heart Schools Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007

Page 3

Tuition:

Competition:

Financial Aid:

Project
Description:

.Remarks:

FM: Townsend Albright

The Schools® tuition rates are determined during the budgeting and planning process in conjunction
with an analysis of projected expenses and revenues necessary to satisfy such expenses and long
range capital and growth strategies. Tuition rates at the Schools for the last five years increased an
average of approximately 5% per year. The table below indicates the tuition rates for the Schools
over the lust five years and for the upcoming yeat.

Sacred Heart Schools
Annual Tuition
Academic Year K-8
2002-2003 $10,880
2003-2004 11,1585
2004-2005 11,695
2005-2006 12,275
2006-2007 12,800
2007-2008 13,500

The following table lists the major prvate elementary schools in Chicago and sets forth the
approximate annual tuition and enrollment levels for such schools for the 2007-2008 academic year.
The table below shows those private schools that management has identified as the majot
competing schools to the Schools. Management believes that each of these schools is expedencing
full enroliment.

Sacred Heart Schools
Competing Ptivate Schools and Comparison of Tuition and Enroliment

2007-2008 Enrollment 2007-2008 Tuition

School Location K8 Uppex School
Chicago City Day School Chicago 277 $ 20,000
Francis W. Parker School Chiecago 910 22,600
Francis Xavier Warde Chicago 713 8,400
School
The Latin School of Chicago 1,095 21,915
Chicago _
The University of Chicago Chicago 1,700 20,445
Laboratoty Schools

The Schools provide tuition assistance to students based on economic need. Financial awards! ate
made independent of admission decisions. For the 2006-2007 academic year, the Schools provided
$888,960 in essistance to 117 students (approximately 20% of the student body) with an average of
$7,598 per assisted student. This represents approximately 11% of gross tuition revenue.

The Schools intend to use the net proceeds of the proposed financing to provide funds to refund
approximately $15.6 million outstanding Series 2003 Bonds issued through the Illinois
Development Finance Authority (a predecessor authority merged into the IFA), and a $1.7 million
bank loan used to purchase a property adjacent to the Applicant’s campus, to fund infrastructure
improvements including life safety, energy-efficient HVAC systems, and technology and
classroom improvements in existing campus building. Proceeds will also be used to fund
professional and bond issuance costs.

The purpose of the refinancing is to extend debt which will smooth cash flow and allow the
Schools to fund campus improvements. The proposed refunding portion of the project produces
minimal net present value savings. Additionally, tax-exempt financing offers the Schools the
opportunity to borrow at a tax-exempt rate which reduces their cost of capital and allows these
savings to be diverted into maintaining a state-of the art campus to continue to provide a superior
education to its students.



Sacred Heart Schools Preliminary Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007
Page 4 FM: Townsend Albright
FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: Direct Pay Letter of Credit from a bank to be determined, with a minimum of a “AA” rating from

either Moodys Investors Service or Standard & Poors.
Structure: Weekly multi-mode floating rate bonds.
Collateral: The bonds will be secured by a first mortgage on the financed property.
Maturity: 40 years
PROJECT SUMMARY

The Academy intends to use the net proceeds of the Authority loan to provide funds to (i) refund approximately
$15.6 million outstanding Series 2003 Bonds issued through the Hlinois Development Finance Authority, and a $1.7
million bank loan, (ii) to fund infrastructure improvements including life safety, energy-efficient HVAC systems, and
technology and classroom improvements in existing campus buildings, and (iii) fund professional and bond issuance
costs.

Project Costs:

Renovation $4.200.000
Total $4,200,000
Refunding: $15,600,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Sacred Heart Schools

Project names:  Refunding and Infrastructure Improvement Project
Locations: 6250 North Sheridan Road, Chicago, Cook County, IL 60660
Contact Person:  Susan Maxwell, RSJC, Director of Schools, 773-262-4446
Website: http://www.shschicago.org

Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation

State: Illinois

Board of Trustees: See pages 5-6

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Counsel: TBD

Accountant: Pasquesi Sheppard LLC Lake Forest, IL

Bond Counsel: TBD

Underwriter: William Blair & Company Chicago, IL Thomas E. Lanctot

Placement Agent:

Underwriter’s Counsel: TBD

LOC Bank Counsel:

Issuer’s Counsel: Law Offices of Kevin Cahill Chicago, IL Kevin Cahill

Architect: Antunovich Associates Chicago, IL

Contractor: Valenti Builders, Inc. Chicago, IL

Trustee: TBD

IFA Financial Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago, IL Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago, IL Lois Scott

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 9  Janice D. Schakowsky
State Senate: 7  Carol Ronen

State House: 14  Harry Osterman



Sacred Heart Schools

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Page 5

NAME
Anita M. Nagler, Chairman
Elizabeth Connelly, Vie Chairman

Joseph B. Starshak, Treaswrer

Janet Lovgee, Seavtary

John Ahearne
Rhonda Bell
james Brady

Jennifer Clark

Katheyn Clatke

K.K. Neilsen Cleland
Greg Dingens

Sister Carol Haggarty

Jane Hetron
Andrew Jurczyk

Michael Kennedy
Luis A. Larrea

Sister Susan Maxwell
Claire O’Grady
Timothy K. O'Neil

John B. Patek

Preliminary Bond Resolution
October 9, 2007
FM: Townsend Albright

SACRED HEART SCHOOLS
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2007-2008

AFFILIATION
Retired Chief Operating Officer, Harris Associates, LP
Managing Director, JP Morgan Chase
Principal, Starshak Winzenburg & Company
Vice President of Interior Design, Wight Company
Robett W. Baird & Company
Academics
Banket, Managing Directot

Director of Cotnmunity Relations, Loyola University
Chicago

Partner, Monroe Securities
Religions of the Sacred Heart

Education Consultant, Former Headmmistress of
Bernard Zell Anshe Emet Day School

Chief [nformation Officer, Sonnenschein Nath &
Rosenthal

Headmaster, Lalumiere School
Professot, DePaul University

Director of Schools, Sacred Heatt Schools
President of Parents of the Heart

Cwner, Phoenix Realty & Investments

Citigroup Capital Strategics



Sacred Heart Schools
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 6

NAME
David Reahl

 Sister Martha Roughan

Lisa Scully
Maureen Sippel

John J. Waller

Preliminary Bond Resolution
October 9, 2007
FM: Townsend Albright

AFFILIATION

Executive Director, USAA

Religious of the Sacred Heart, President of Josephium
School

Sacred Heart Schools Alomnsa
Registered Nutse

Managing Director, Cochran Caronia Waller



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

October 9, 2007

Project: Lutheran Church Extension Fund
STATISTICS

Deal Number:  N-NP-TE-CD-7203 Amount: $33,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff: Sharnell Curtis Martin
Location: Multiple SIC Code: 6150 — Business Credit Institution

BOARD ACTION

Preliminary Bond Resolution

Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

No IFA funds at risk

Staff recommends approval

Condition: Subject to final approval of Senate Bill 1317 - Authorizing the Illinois Finance Authority to issue
multi-state bond issues.

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to expand services provided to its affiliated organizations and to pay certain bond
issuance costs.

IFA PROGRAM and CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt status on
interest earned on the Bonds and thereby reduce the borrower’s interest expense.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution, no previous voting record.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $33,000,000 Uses: Project Funds $32,800,000
Equity 200.000 Cost of Issuance 400,000
Total Sources $33,200,000 Total Uses $33,200,000
JOBS
Current employment: 130 Projected new jobs: N/A

Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A




Lutheran Church Extension Fund Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds October 2007

Page 2

FM: Sharnell Curtis-Martin

Background:

Description:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

The Lutheran Church—Missouri Synod (“Synod”) was founded in 1847. The Synod presently
consists of 6,151 member congregations that jointly carry out their commonly adopted objectives.
The Lutheran Church Extension Fund (“LCEF”) was incorporated in June 1978 as a Missouri
nonprofit corporation. LCEF provides financing and services for the acquisition of sites and the
construction of facilities for churches, schools, colleges, social service organizations and other
organizations affiliated with the Synod.

The Synod has 489 member congregations in the State of Illinois, which operate 162 early
childhood centers, 123 elementary schools and 13 high schools. Concordia University Chicago in
River Forest, Illinois as well as 12 health and social service agencies are also Synod members
located within Illinois. The Synod has three District Offices located in Chicago, Springfield and
Belleville. There are nearly $70 million in loans outstanding to 100 Illinois borrowers.

The proposed financing will lend the bond proceeds to six schools and a social service
organization which will finance or refinance the construction of schools. Three of the proposed
schools are located within Illinois in Batavia, Chicago and Edwardsville.

In order to evidence the re-lending of the bond proceeds to the eventual borrower, each borrower
will be required to sign a loan agreement with LCEF. Pursuant to the loan agreements, each
borrower will be obligated to repay the principal and interest, reimburse a pro-rata share of cost of
the letter of credit, pay a facilitation fee (approx. 1.25% of the amount borrowed ) and to
reimburse a pro rata share of other issuance related fees.

The borrowers’ projects include:

e Lutheran High School, in Houston, TX will construct a 55,000 square foot school facility
totaling $8,800,000

e Immanuel Lutheran Church in Batavia, IL will refinance a mortgage used to construct a
25,000 square foot school facility totaling $5,500,000

e  St. James Lutheran Church in Chicago, IL will refinance a mortgage used to expand a school
facility totaling $2,280,000

e Concordia Academy in Roseville, MN will refinance a mortgage of an existing facility totaling
$5,200,000

e Our Savior Lutheran in Lansing, MI will construct a school facility and pay professional fees
totaling $6,700,000 ,

e Metro East Lutheran High School in Edwardsville, IL will finance the construction of a school
and make improvements to the athletic field totaling $4,400,000

Security:
Structure:
Maturity:

Bank Collateral:

Credit Rating:

FINANCING SUMMARY

The bonds will be secured by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Bank of America.

The Bonds will be multi-modal initially set at the daily interest mode

30 Years

The bonds will be secured by a mortgage on the subject real estate.

The bonds will bear the credit rating of the credit enhancement securing the bonds, Bank of
America Letter of Credit. Bank of America has a credit rating of AA.



Lutheran Church Extension Fund
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 3

Preliminary Bond Resolution

October 2007

FM: Sharnell Curtis-Martin

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to lend funds to the following schools and organizations.

amounts are as follows:

Lutheran High School $8,800,000
Immanuel Lutheran Church $5,500,000
St. James Lutheran Church $2,280,000
Concordia Academy $5,200,000
Our Savior Lutheran $6,700,000
Metro East Lutheran High School $4,400,000
Total $32,880,000

Authorized borrowing

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Lutheran Church Extension Fund

10733 Sunset Office Drive, Suite 300

St. Louis, MO 63127-1020

George Wendt, Senior Vice President

Lutheran Church Extension Fund - Missouri Synod Financing Program

Applicant:

Project name:

Locations: Multiple

Organization:  501(c)(3) Organization

State: Missouri

Board Members: Rev. David Belasic, Chairman Sandra Thompson
John Daniel Leon Langemeier
Joseph Carabell Guenther Herzog
Jotham Johann Jhang Thomas Kuchta

Land Sellers: Not Applicable

Richard Robertson
Kermit Brashear
Pamela Moksnes

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: The Stolar Partnership, LLP  St. Louis, MO
Accountant: KPMG : St. Louis, MO
Bond Counsel: Peck Shaffer Columbus, OH
LOC Bank: Bank of America St. Louis, MO
LOC Bank’s Counsel: Armstrong Teasdale, LLP St. Louis,
Underwriter: Stern Brothers & Co. St. Louis, MO

Underwriter’s Counsel: ~ Spencer Fane Britt & Browne St. Louis, MO

Issuer’s Counsel: Burke Burns and Pinelli Chicago
Trustee: UMB Bank, N.A. St. Louis, MO
IFA Financial Advisor:  D. A. Davidson Chicago

Scott Balice Strategies Chicago

Ed Holderle
Adnrew Davidson
Michael Melliere
Scott Hartwig
Mark Boatman
Ronald Braun
John Brickler
Stephen Welcome
Victor Zarilli

Bill Morris

Lois Scott



Lutheran Church Extension Fund
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Page 4

Preliminary Bond Resolution
October 2007
FM: Sharnell Curtis-Martin

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Legislative information for projects located in Illinois is provided below. Legislative information for projects
outside of Illinois is not provided.

Batavia

Congressional:

State Senate:
State House:

Edwardsville

Congressional:

State Senate:
State House:

14 — Dennis Hastert
48 — Randall Hultgren
95 — Mike Fortner

19 — John Shimkus
56 — William Haine
112 - Jay Hoffman

Chicago

Congressional:

State Senate:
State House:

7 — Danny Davis
6 — John Cullerton
11 — John Fritchey



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
October 9, 2007

Project: Lake County Family YMCA

STATISTICS
Deal Number:  N-NP-TE-CD-7181 Amount: $6,500,000
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff: Sharnell Curtis Martin
Location: Waukegan SIC Code: 8641 — Civic/Social Associations
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to refund existing IFA (IDFA) 2000 Bonds and to pay certain bond issuance costs.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution: September 11, 2007

Ayes: 10 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0 Vacancy: 1
Absent: 4 (Boyles, Herrin, Leonard, Rivera)

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt status on
interest paid to bondholders thereby reducing the borrower’s interest rate.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $6.500.000 Uses: Refunding Bonds $6,250,000
Bond Issuance Costs 250,000
Total Sources $6.,500,000 Total Uses $6.,500,000
JOBS
Current employment: 215 Projected new jobs: N/A

Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A




Lake County Family YMCA Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds October 2007
Page 2 FM: Sharnell Curtis Martin

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Lake County YMCA (“YMCA”) is an Illinois 501(c)(3) not-for-profit corporation formed in 1893.
The YMCA provides more than 15 different programs including: Big Brothers/Big Sisters, Girl
Scouts, Boy Scouts, Adult and Children Day Care, Summer Day Camp and a Health and Wellness
Center that is open to the public.

The YMCA'’s service area is not limited to Lake County. Residents from DuPage, McHenry and
Cook counties are included among the 17,000 individuals with 4,500 members and program
participants. The YMCA has a staff of 215 full-time and part-time employees and volunteers.

Description: These bonds will refund outstanding bonds originally issued in 1993 and refunded in 2000, by the
IFA’s predecessor, the Illinois Development Finance Authority (IDFA). The original project was
the construction of three day care centers and five after school facilities located in Waukegan. The
project was completed and put into service in the January of 1995.

The proposed refunding and recent sale of a camp facility will allow the YMCA to reduce its
overall debt and realize interest rate savings of approximately $95,000 annually. This project
represents the third financing transaction that the [FA and its predecessor have issued on behalf of
the Lake County Family YMCA.

FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: The bonds will be secured by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Charter One Bank.
Structure: 7-day variable rate demand bonds

Maturity: 30 Year Term

Bank Collateral: First mortgage on subject real estate.

Credit Rating:  The bonds will bear the credit rating of the credit enhancement securing the bonds, Charter One
Bank Letter of Credit. Charter One has a credit rating of AA-.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to refund the outstanding principal balance of the IFA (IDFA) Series 2000 Bonds. The
original Series 2000 bond proceeds were used to refund a 1993 IDFA bond issue. Project costs include refunding of
previous bond issue in the amount of $6,250,000 million.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Lake County Family YMCA
2000 Western Avenue
Waukegan, IL 60087 (Lake County)
Mr. Jim Morse, Chief Financial Officer

Project name: Lake County Family YMCA Refunding Project

Location: 2000 Western Avenue
Waukegan, IL 60087 (Lake County)

Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation

State: Ilinois

Board of Directors:  Richard Ribando, Chairman  Steven Henley, Vice-Chairman
Rick Teper, Secretary Robert Taylor, Treasurer
David Hall Susan Link Rafael Rivera
Dan Drury Geold Topcik Amold Thomas
James Simonian

Land Sellers: Not Applicable

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL



Lake County Family YMCA
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Final Bond Resolution
October 2007

Page 3 FM: Sharnell Curtis Martin
Borrower’s Counsel: Law Offices of Kevin Cahill Chicago Kevin Cahill
Accountant: Craig & Associates, LLC Northbrook
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler Chicago Chris Walrath
LOC Bank: Charter One Bank, N.A. Chicago Lucy Czyz
Underwriter: Griffin, Kubik, Stephens & Thompson Chicago Michael Boisvert
Underwriter’s Counsel:  Ice Miller Indianapolis Jeff Lewis
Issuer’s Counsel: Burke Bumns and Pinelli Chicago Stephen Welcome
Trustee: Bank of New York Chicago Rodney Harrington
IFA Financial Advisor:  D. A. Davidson Chicago Bill Morris

Scott Balice Strategies Chicago Lois Scott

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 10 -- Mark Kirk
State Senate: 30 - Terry Link

State House: 60 — Eddie Washington



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

October 9, 2007

Project: Association House of Chicago
STATISTICS

Deal Number:  N-NP-TE-CD-7003 Amount: $7,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: 501(c)(3)Revenue Bonds IFA Staff: Sharnell Curtis Martin
Location: Chicago SIC Code: 8399 (Social Services)

BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to refund an existing IFA (IDFA) 1997 Bond issue, refinance existing conventional debt, and
finance renovations to their existing facility located in Chicago.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that will be
used to further their charitable mission. 1FA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt status on interest earned on
the Bonds and thereby reduce the borrower’s interest expense.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution: February 13, 2007

Ayes: 11 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0 Vacancy: 1 (Giannoulias)
Absent: 3 (Herrin, Nesbitt, Valenti)

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $6.800.000 Uses: Refunding Bonds $3,715,000
Project Costs 3,000,000
Bond Issuance Costs 85,000
Total Sources $6,800,000 Total Uses $6,800,000
JOBS
Current employment: 196 Projected new jobs: 8

Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 40




Association House of Chicago Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds October 2007

Page 2

FM: Sharnell Curtis Martin

Background:

Description:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Association House of Chicago (“Association House” or the “Applicant™) is an Illinois not-for-profit social
service agency founded in Chicago in 1899. For more than a hundred years, the organization has played a
significant role as a community resource in the greater West Town and Humboldt Park neighborhoods of
Chicago. The Applicant now serves 20,000 individuals and families each year through counseling,
educational, athletic and vocational programs.

The organization’s program services include community services, child welfare services and behavioral
health services. The Community Services consist of an alternative high school, emergency services, adult
educational services, after school programs, arts programs, technology lab and center for working
families. Child Welfare Services include foster care placement, case management services, counseling
and support services for families and a group home for children with developmental disabilities who are
wards of the state. The Behavioral Health Services consist of treatment for mental illness, clinical and
therapeutic services, addiction recovery and a Community Integrated Living Arrangement (CILA) home
that provides supportive housing for adults with developmental disabilities.

Association House has been very successful in implementing and expanding its mission due to the
commitment and tenure of the organization’s management. The executive management of Association
House have been with the organization for more than 18 years and consists of: Harriet Sadauskas,
Executive Director; Miguel Palacio, Associate Director; Cynthia Schmidt, Chief Development Officer;
and Javier Santoyo, Controller.

The organization’s mission is to be a resource of the greater West Town and Humboldt Park communities,
which promotes the growth and development of individuals, families and neighborhoods while providing
quality social services, fostering community development and offering social, cultural and recreational
activities for people of all ages.

FINANCING SUMMARY

Bondholder’s Collateral: The Bonds are to be purchased and held as an investment by All Points Public Funding, LLC will

Structure:
Maturity:

Bank Collateral:
Credit Rating;:

be structured as a direct portfolio investment to be held in its entirety (i.e., a single bond) by the
Bank until maturity or until refinanced by another bank.

Fixed interest rate of 5.10%

20 Years

First mortgage on the subject real estate and first lien on furnishings and equipment financed.
This transaction will not carry a credit rating as it is a direct purchase by All Points Public
Funding, LLC.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to refund the outstanding principal of IFA (IDFA) Series 1997 (Association House Project).
The original Series 1997 Bond Proceeds were used to finance the acquisition and renovation of the current Association
House headquarters located at 1116 N. Kedzie in Chicago, Illinois (Cook County) and to pay certain bond issuance costs.
The estimated interest annual interest rate savings on the annual debt serves is approximately $130,000 per year.

Project costs are estimated as follows:

Renovations $2.900.000

Project Costs $2.900,000




Association House of Chicago Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds October 2007

Page 3 FM: Sharnell Curtis Martin

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Association House of Chicago
1116 N. Kedzie Avenue
Chicago, IL 60651
Ms. Harriet Sadauskas, Executive Director
Project name:  Association House Project 2007
Location: 1116 N. Kedzie Avenue
Chicago, IL 60651
Organization:  501(c)(3) Organization

State: Ilinois

Board Members Mark Allen Rosie Bean Charles Bley CarrieCamino
Richard Glau Barbara Healy Nancy Hill Tad Ingles
Ronald Kurz Shamar Lott Joseph Matthews Paul Metzger
Elise Parsons Edwin Rivera Annette Stover Maria Sanchez
Dolores Schroeder Cynthia Ulrich Nile Wendorf, President Myrna Zoros

Land Sellers: Not Applicable

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Bell Boyd and Lloyd Chicago Paul Metzger

Accountant: Altschuler, Melvoin and Glasser

Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler Chicago Nancy Burke

Bond Purchaser: All Points Public Funding, LLC Melville, NY Jonathan Lewis

Bond Purchaser’s Counsel: Kutak Rock LLP Omaha, NE Sean Gillen

Financial Advisor: Griffn Kubik Chicago Helena Burke-Bevans

Issuer’s Counsel: Law Offices of Kevin Cahill Chicago Kevin Cahill
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 4 — Luis Gutierrez

State Senate: 2 — Miguel del Valle

State House: 4 — Cynthia Soto



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

October 9, 2007

Project: Theory and Computing Sciences Building Trust (Argonne National Laboratory — a
federally-owned property under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Department of Energy)
STATISTICS

Project Number: I-ID-TX-CD-618 Amount: $70,000,000 (not to exceed)
Type: Taxable Bond FM: Townsend Albright
Location: Darien

BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Taxable conduit revenue Bonds No IFA funds at risk
No extraordinary conditions

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to (i) to finance the construction of an office and light duty laboratory facility, and surface
parking lot, (ii) capitalize interest, and (iii) fund legal and professional costs.

VOLUME CAP

Volume Cap is not required for taxable bonds

VOTING RECORD
Preliminary Bond Resolution, July 12, 2005
Ayes: 8, Nays: 0, Abstentions: 0, Absent: Goetz, O’Brien, Rice, Valenti, Vacancies: 3

The Project is requesting a current Board inducement because (a) the scope of the Project has changed, and (b) more than
24 months have passed since the IFA Board induced the Project.

Preliminary Bond Resolution: September 11, 2007

Ayes: 10 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0
Absent: 4 (Boys, Herrin, Leonard, Rivera) Vacancies; 1

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA bonds $70.000.000 Uses: Project costs $62,900,000
Legal and Professional 300,000
Capitalized Interest 6,800,000
Total $70.000,000 Total $70,000,000

JOBS

Current employment:4,000 (Argonne) Projected new jobs: 80
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 100 (12 months)



Theory and Computing Sciences Building Trust Final Bond Resolution
Industrial Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007

Page 2

IFA Staff: Townsend Albright

Background:

Description:

Remarks:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

The Theory and Computing Sciences Building Trust (the “Trust”, the “Applicant”) is a trust that will be
established under the laws of the State of Delaware. The Trust is a special purpose entity whose sole
purpose will be to lease certain real property from the Department of Energy (the “DOE”) so that it can
secure financing, develop a research office building on such property, and upon completion of
construction, lease the building to the UChicgo Argonne LLC (“UOC LLC”) in connection with its
operation of the Argonne national Laboratory (“Argonne”).

Argonne is a federally-owned property under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Department of Energy (“DOE”).
It is the nation’s first national laboratory, chartered in 1946, and a direct descendent of the University of
Chicago’s (“UOC”) Metallurgical laboratory, a part of the WWII Manhattan Project to build the atomic
bomb. After the war, Argonne was given the mission of developing nuclear reactors for peaceful
purposes. Argonne’s research has expanded to include many other areas of science, engineering, and
technology. Argonne currently has more than 4,000 employees; including approximately 1,000 scientists
and engineers, of whom approximately 750 hold PhDs. Argonne has an annual operating budget of more
than $475 million that supports upwards of 200 research projects ranging from sub-nuclear research to
global climate change. Since 1990, Argonne has worked with more than 600 companies, and with
numerous federal agencies and other organizations.

Argonne occupies 1,500 wooded acres in DuPage County. The site is surrounded by forest preserve
approximately 25 miles southwest of Chicago’s Loop. The site also houses the U.S. Department of
Energy’s Chicago Operations Office. Argonne is managed by UOC LLC under prime contract with the
U.S. Department of Energy.

Argonne has established the strategic objective to increase scientific productivity in the 21 century by
providing intellectual and technical leadership in the computing sciences-computer science, applied
computation mathematics, and computation science.

The project is an approximately 190,000 sq. ft. office and light-duty laboratory facility and surface
parking lot. The facility would house approximately 750 occupants in gross program space as well as a
controlled environment space

to house supercomputing equipment and associated hardware and software development labs,
visualization facilities, a library, and collaboration facilities. The intended site is approximately 15 acres
on the campus, and is adjacent to the main Argonne entry gate off Cass Avenue and west of the Argonne
Information Center. The Project will help fill the need for advanced computational capabilities to grow
with the development of increasingly sophisticated theories, such as in the areas of nanotechnology,
climate change, protein modeling, and structural biology.

The proposed borrowing will enable Argonne and UOC LLC to advance America’s scientific leadership
through the development of world-class facilities within the State of Illinois, and continue Argonne’s
leadership position in the exploration and investigation of emerging information technologies, engineering
applications, and other computational infrastructure in support of its scientific mission. It is anticipated
that Argonne’s continued leadership in science, technology and engineering will stimulate the growth of
attendant high tech industries that will interface with and provide services to the Argonne activities, and
result in positive economic growth in Illinois.

The Department of Energy has formed trusts and entered into leases in which the lessee has
obtained financing for facilities development through the taxable municipal bond market. The
availability this source of low-cost financing for project finance has resulted in significant savings
for the Department. The availability of municipal bond market financing has encouraged the
Department to enter into mutually advantageous ventures with state and local entities which, in
turn, has fostered ventures that not only advance the Department’s mission but also benefit local
government entities and local communities.

The Department used a similar financing structure to finance an expansion and renovation of its Oak
Ridge, TN facility in 2005. Additionally, the IDFA financed approximately $140 million in projects



Theory and Computing Sciences Building Trust

Final Bond Resolution

Industrial Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007

Page 3

Financials:

IFA Staff: Townsend Albright

using the Trust- lease structure for the Department of Veterans (“DVA”) Affairs Regional Administration
Building at the Illinois Medical District, and two co-generating plants at the DVA’s North Chicago site
between 2002 and 2004. The co-generating plants provide electricity for the DVA’s hospital and Great
Lakes Naval Training Center. Both the DOE and the DVA use the same financing team.

The Trust is a Delaware statutory trust called the Theory and Computing Sciences Building Trust that will
lease property from DOE for the purposes of developing, financing, and supervising operation of an office
and light-duty laboratory facility. The DOE will appropriate sufficient funds to pay debt service on the
proposed bonds through the Trust, which will reimburse the UOL LLC. As this special purpose entity
was established in April, 2007, and has no operations, there are no financial statements available.

Estimated Annual Expenses in connection with the lease of the Theory and Computing Science Building
are:
Annual Rent Debt Service Total
Year 1" $2,144,000 $900,000 $3,044,000
Year 2 $4,900,000 $900,000 $5,800,000
Year 3 $4,900,000 - $900,000 $5,800,000
Year 4 $4,900,000 $900,000 $5,800,000

The UOL LLC will charge rents sufficient to cover debt service on the bonds and pay for operating
expenses. The revenue will provide debt service coverage of a minimum of 1.0x on the bonds. Under its
prime contract with DOE, DOE will reimburse UOL LLC for debt service payments on the bonds and
operating expenses. The expenses are part of the omnibus appropriation the DOE receives from the
United States Congress.

DOE’s obligation to make payments under the prime contract is subject to annual appropriations of the
necessary funds by the United States Congress. There is no guarantee that the United States Congress will
continue to make an appropriation to enable the DOE to make payments in accordance with the prime
contract with UOL LLC. As a matter of practice, Congress makes a lump sum appropriation that covers
all of DOE’s operational costs for the entire year based on annual proforma operation statements
submitted by the Department of Energy.

Security:

Structure:
Collateral:

Maturity

FINANCING SUMMARY

The bonds will be insured and will be “Aaa-rated” and “AAA-rated” by Moodys Investors Service and
Standard and Poors, respectively. The Trust will pledge to the Bond Trustee lease revenue from the
operation of the to-be constructed facility.

Fixed rate taxable bonds.

Borrower will pledge all revenues from UOC LLC in connection with its operation of the Argonne
National Laboratory.

25 years

PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds will be used to (i) construct an approximately 190,000 sq. ft. office and light duty laboratory facility, and surface
parking lot to be located at the Argonne campus which is located at 9700 South Cass Avenue, Darien, DuPage County,
Illinois, (ii) capitalize interest, and (1ii) fund legal and professional costs.

Project Costs:  Construction $59,900,000
Machinery/Equipment 3.000.000
Total $62,900,000

Applicant:
Project names:
Location:
Organization:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Theory and Computing Sciences Building Investment Trust
Theory and Computing Sciences Building Investment Trust Project
9700 South Cass Avenue, Darien, DuPage County, Illinois
Trust-Delaware



Theory and Computing Sciences Building Trust
Industrial Revenue Bonds
Page 4

Final Bond Resolution
October 9, 2007
IFA Staff: Townsend Albright

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Anatolij Kushnir
Michael Simmons

William Libit
Kevin Cahill
Dick Layton

Special Counsel: Patton Boggs, LLP Washington, DC
Accountant: TBD

Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler Chicago, IL
Issuer’s Counsel: Law Offices of Kevin Cahill Chicago, IL
Underwriter: A.G. Edwards & Sons, Inc. Atlanta, GA
Underwriter’s Counsel: McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP  Atlanta, GA
Development Consultant:  Fioretti Associates, Inc. Chicago, IL
Trustee (Corporate): Wells Fargo Bank, NA Chicago, IL

Trustee’s Counsel:

Patton Boggs, LLP

Washington, DC

Maggie Joslin
Michael Yurkovic
Patricia Martirano
Anatolij Kushnir

(Corporate)

Trustee (Individual): Starshak Winzenberg & Co. Chicago, IL
Trustee’s Counsel:
(Individual)

Bond Trustee:
Trustee Counsel:

Patton Boggs, LLP Washington, DC

Wells Fargo Corporate Trust Services  Chicago, IL
Morris James LLP_ Wilmington, DE

Joseph Starshak
Michael Simmons
Anatolij Kushnir
Michael Simmons

Patricia Martirano
Lewis Ledyard III

Argonne Project Lead: Argonne National Laboratory Darien, IL Mary Spada
IFA Financial Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago, IL Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago, IL Lois Scott
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

13 Judy Biggert
41 Christine Radogno
82 Jim Durkin



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

October 9, 2007

Project: Woodlawn Community Development Corporation
STATISTICS

Number: M-MH-TE-CD-7182 Amount: $40,000,000
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds IFA Staff: Townsend S. Albright
Locations: Chicago

BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution No Extraordinary conditions
Conduit Staff recommends approval
No IFA funds at risk

PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to (i) purchase various parcels If land and residential homes located thereon, (ii) renovate
apartments in said housing units, (jii) fund a Debt Service Reserve Fund, (iv) capitalize interest, and (v) fund
professional and bond issuance costs.

1IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt status on
interest paid to bondholders thereby reducing the borrower’s interest rate.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution; no prior vote.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Uses:
IFA Bonds $36,886,416 Project Costs $36,160,000
Deferred Developer Fee 1,500,000 Professional Fees 243,502
IHDA Trust Fund 1,250,000 Lender Fees 1,145,577
Developer Fee 1,500,000
Debt Service Reserves 416,000
Capitalized Interest 171,337
Total $39,636,416 Total $39,636,416

* Equity consists of $1,500,000 Deferred Developer’s Fee and $1,250,000 IHDA Trust Fund funds.

JOBS

Current employment: 8 Projected new jobs: 6
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 10 (10 months)



Woodlawn Community Development Corporation Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007

Page 2

FM: Townsend Albright

Background:

The Project:

Remarks:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Woodlawn Community Development Corporation (“Woodlawn”, (“WCDC”), the “Applicant”) is a
real estate development and management organization that was incorporated as an 1llinois not for
profit corporation in 1972 to assist The Woodlawn Organization (“TWO”), an affiliated entity, in
attracting long term investments in Chicago’ metropolitan southeast side. The WCDC services as
an umbrella for the WTO’s real estate and management activities. WCDC’s original development
area was the Woodlawn community. In 1993 it expanded to the entire southeast side of Chicago.
Today, WCDC is in the final stages of acquiring affordable properties in Blue Island, IL and
Rantoul, IL, and now operates throughout the state of Illinois. Additionally, the WCDC has three
for profit developments:

1. Jackson Parkside Apartments — 312 units,

2. South park Plaza — 134 units,

3. Anchor house — 113 units.

The TWO was incorporated in 1962 for the improvement of the community and the enrichment of
life. TWO’s objective is the rebuilding of the community, the fighting of community deterioration,
through the fostering of sound and responsible housing, education, job training, employment and
health programs, and the building and exercising of community responsibility over the local,
citywide, and nationwide institutions that affect the quality of life.

With 35 years’ of development and management experience, WCDC has developed more than
1,700 units of affordable rental, for-sale, and senior in fourteen different developments located
throughout the South Side of Chicago. WCDC has worked in conjunction with the Illinois
Housing Development Authority (“IHDA?”), the CHA, the Chicago Department of Housing,
Lakeside Bank, New Homes for Chicago, the National Equity Fund, Alliant Capital, and EF & A
as a Fannie Mae Delegated Underwriter and Servicer (“DUS”). Currently, WCDC manages over
5,000 units of housing in Chicago’s communities.

Proceeds of the proposed financing will be used to purchase various parcels of land and apartment
dwellings located thereon which will total 27 buildings having 640 apartments which will be
affordable rental units for families at or below 60.0% of median income. Currently, the apartments
are approximately 97.9% occupied with less than 5.0% of tenants using HUD Section 8 vouchers
to pay rent. Initially, WCDC will undertake upgrades to meet building codes and upgrade kitchen
and bathroom cabinets until additional grant monies or rental subsidies become available to for
more extensive upgrades. Bond funds will be used to pay for legal and professional cost, and to
capitalize interest.

Tax exempt financing provides the lowest cost of funds, allowing the WDCD to have the
opportunity to acquire this inventory of affordable housing units and maintain them as affordable
housing for low income families. The Project will insure that the units will not be converted into
condominiums that persons earning at or below 60.0% of Chicago MSMA could not afford to
purchase.

Security:

FINANCING SUMMARY

Bonds will enhanced by Federal National Mortgage Association (“Fannie Mae”). The Delegated
Underwriter and Servicer will be:

EF & A Funding, LLC (a Fannie Mae DUS Lender)

4746 11™ Avenue NE, Suite 102

Seattle, WA 98105

Fannie Mae provides financing for the acquisition, refinance, and rehabilitation of multifamily
properties through a nationwide network of 25 DUS lender partners. DUS lenders have delegated




Woodlawn Community Development Corporation Preliminary Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007

Page 3 FM: Townsend Albright
authority to underwrite loans without prior approval by Fannie Mae. Fannie Mae and the DUS are
the leading provider of bond credit enhancement for affordable multifamily properties. Fannie
Mae will have a first mortgage on the financed properties. EF & A Funding, LLC is owned by The
Alliant Company, LLC, which is a leading sponsor of affordable housing tax credit partnership,
and in this situation, will provide a feasibility study of the subject properties. Alliant has offices

nationwide.
Structure: Fixed rate 5.60% bonds.
Maturity: 30 years
Volume Cap: This project will not use Volume Cap.

PROJECT SUMMARY

The WDCD intends to use the net proceeds of the Authority loan to provide funds to (i) Proceeds of the proposed
financing will be used to purchase various parcels of land and apartment dwellings located thereon which will total
27 buildings having 640 affordable rental apartments located at sites listed below, (ii) capitalize interest, (iv) fund a
debt service reserve fund, and (v) fund professional and bond issuance costs.

Project Costs: $36,160,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Woodlawn Community Development Corporation

Project: WCDC Southside Housing Preservation Apartments Project

Locations: All of the following locations are in Chicago, Cook County, Illinois:
7110-7120 S. Ridgeland 7901-7911 S. Dobson
8100 S. Drexel 7546 S. Carpenter
6724-34 S. Chappell 7928-7930 S. Morgan
1748-66 E. 71 Place 7701 S. Stewart
7057-7059 S. Princeton 8000-8001 S. Loomis
6923-6925 S. Indiana 1305 W. 82™ Street
8039 S. King Drive 8156-8158 S. Laflin
7900 S. Coles 79" Paxton (Southwest corner)
7801-7917 S. Drexel 9300-9304 S. Bishop
8222 S. Ingleside 8253 S. Ingleside
8238 S. Ellis

Contact Person: Dr. Leon D. Finney, President and CEO, 773-288-5840, ext. 5503

Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation

State: Iilinois

Board of Trustees:  Leon D. Finney, Jr. President & CEO
Leon Jackson Chairman of the Board
Kristin Finney Secretary
Barbara Jones-Green
Robert Starks

Clarence Nixon
Bernetta D. Bush
James B. Moran
Carole Millison
Joyce Washington



Woodlawn Community Development Corporation
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Preliminary Bond Resolution

October 9, 2007

Page 4 FM: Townsend Albright
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Counsel: Miner, Barnhill, & Galland P.C. Wilmette William Miceli
Accountant: Haran and Associates, Ltd. Chicago Mike Powers
Bond Counsel: Burke, Burns & Pinelli Chicago Don Harmon
Underwriter: Loop Capital Markets Chicago James Reynolds
Placement Agent:
Underwriter’s Counsel: TBD
DUS: EF & A Funding, LLC Seattle Jay Helfrich
Financial Advisor: The Laubacher Company Chicago Mark Laubacher
General Contractor: Coleman Development Corp. Chicago Lester Coleman
Development Consultant:  Enals Investments, LLC Chicago Vincent Lane
Architect: Johnson & Lee, Ltd. Chicago Philip Johnson
Issuer’s Counsel: Greenberg Traurig Chicago Mark McCombs
Trustee: LaSalle Bank Global Trust Services Chicago
IFA Financial Advisors:  Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago Lois Scott
D. A. Davidson & Co. Chicago Bill Morris
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Location Congressional State Senate State House
7110-20 Ridgeland 2 Jesse L. Jackson Jr. 13 Kwame Raoul 25 Barbara Flynn Currie
6724-34 S. Chappel
1748-66 E. 71" Place
7900 S. Coles
7801-11 S. Yates 2 Jesse L. Jackson Jr. 17 Donne E. Trotter 33 Marlow H. Colvin
79" & Paxton
9800-04 S. Bishop 1 Bobby L. Rush 14  Emil Jones, Jr. 27 Monique D. Davis
7057-59 S. Princeton Ave 1 Bobby L. Rush 16 Jacqueline Y. Collins | 32 Milton Patterson
6923-25 S. Indiana Ave.
7546 S. Carpenter 1 Bobby L. Rush 16 Jacqueline Y. Collins | 31 Mary E. Flowers
7930 S. Morgan
7701 S. Stewart
1305 W. 82" st.
8039 S. King I Bobby L. Rush 17 Donne E. Trotter 34 Constance A. Howard

8001 S. Ellis
7955-59 S. Dobson
7901-11 S. Dobson
7917 S. Drexel

8222 S. Ingleside 1 Bobby L. Rush 17 Donne E. Trotter
8238 S. Ellis

8100 S. Drexel
8127-37 S. Ellis
8253-59 S. Ingleside
8251 Ellis

33 Marlow H. Colvin

8100 S. Loomis 1 Bobby L. Rush 18 Edward D. Maloney
1322 W. 82™ St.
8156-58 S. Laflin

36 James D. Brosnahan




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
October 9, 2007

Project: Village Market IGA, Inc.

STATISTICS
Project Number: B-RD-7166 Amount: $250,000
Type: Rural Development IFA Staff: Cory Mitchell
Location: Mahomet
BOARD ACTION

Approval to provide a $250,000 direct loan to the borrower through the Rural Development Administrations
intermediary Relending Program.

$250,000 of IFA funds at risk

Staff recommends approval, subject to satisfying all conditions of the bank loan, as well as:

e  Security agreement on all furniture, fixtures and equipment involved in this transaction.
¢ Lien release showing clear title on all furniture, fixtures and equipment involved in this transaction

PURPOSE

Provide permanent financing for the purchase of equipment.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

In participation with the Rural Development Administration’s intermediary Relending Program, IFA will finance
business facilities and community development projects in eligible rural areas containing populations of less than
25,000. Projects eligible include financing for fixed assets such as real estate and equipment acquisitions. Applicants
are required to demonstrate the ability to repay debt and must demonstrate that conventional financing was not
available for the project.

A reserve fund has been established to defray potential losses to IFA in the event of default of a Rural Development
loan. The Rural Development Loan fund balance is currently in excess of $2 million.

The IFA’s Rural Development Loan Program, in participation with the Rural Development Administration’s
Intermediary Relending Program, finances business facilities and community development projects in rural areas
with populations under 25,000. The Program finances up to 75% of fixed asset project costs, with a maximum of
loan amount of $250,000.

YVOTING RECORD

This is the first time that this project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors. Borrowers were approved to
utilize $800,000 of the IFA Participation Loan Program in August 2008 for real estate purchases.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources:  IFA $250,000 Uses:  Purchase Equipment $400.000
Borrower Equity (cash) $150,000
Total $400,000 Total $400,000

JOBS



Village Market IGA, Inc.
Rural Development Loan October 2007

Page 2

FM: Cory E. Mitchell

Current employment: 98 Projected new jobs:0
Jobs retained: 98 Construction jobs (shipping/install): 10
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background of business
and management experience:

Project
Rationale:

Market Analysis
and surrounding
business:

Mahomet IGA Foodliner was founded by Howard and Esther Hitchins in 1958. The

Hitchins’ two daughters and their husbands held ownership prior to selling the store name and
assets (not real estate) in 2005 to Village Market IGA,(E. Brooks Marsh and Tammy S. Marsh)
who leased the property from the property owner. Brooks and Tammy Marsh have lived in
Mahomet for eleven years. Brooks was Area Marketing Director for Supervalu, Inc., a national
grocery company, until 12-31-05 when he and wife Tammy purchased Mahomet IGA. (Supervalu
common stock trades on the New York Stock Exchange, ticker symbol SVU. See
www.supervalu.com for more information.) Brooks was responsible for store development,
organizational structure, capital planning and acquisitions for the company’s Midwest Region that
handles $1.3 billion in annual sales. Brooks has been with Supervalu since 1974 when he took a
job at a company owned IGA store in Great Falls, Montana as a 15 year-old high school student.
Brooks earned a Bachelor of Science in Social Work from the University of Montana and a Master
of Business Administration from Nova Southeastern University in Fort Lauderdale, Florida.
Supervalu offered the MBA on the campus of Eastern Montana College for promising young
executives at the company. :

Tammy is a registered nurse who is currently a stay at home mom. She earned a Bachelor of
Science in Business Administration from Illinois State University and was licensed as a registered
nurse after training at Parkland College. She was employed by Carle Hospital in Urbana for 10
years prior to starting a family.

Village Market IGA, Inc. is purchasing equipment from an existing grocery store. The equipment
consists of display cases, ovens, freezers, refrigerators, lighting, meat processors, produce display
equipment etc. All equipment has been in use for approximately a year and a half and is in
excellent condition. Village Market IGA is located in the Eastwood Shopping Center at the
intersection of Interstate 74 and Illinois Route 47. Main Street Bank and Trust operates an in store
branch on the property. The building offers 23,000 square feet of retail floor space with complete
meat, deli, bakery, and produce sections. There is a floral store on the property and a greeting card
section. Plans are to expand the existing grocery store by 8,000 square feet into the attached
building currently housing a clinic and expand the store to the south by an additional 10,000
square feet.

The equipment purchase will allow the borrower to be more efficient and compete with other
grocery stores in the Champaign area. Expansion of the store is also planned in the near future and
the subject purchase will be put into these areas of the store. This expansion plan, as well as two
other Mahomet sites, was thoroughly analyzed in a Market Planning & Analysis report prepared by
SuperValu at a cost to the borrower and recommended expansion. Eastwood Shopping Center is
the primary retail business center in Mahomet. The shopping center features large parking lots and
a Busey Bank drive-up ATM in the parking lot. Two large apartment complexes sit immediately
south of the shopping center.
Businesses operating in Eastwood Center Shopping Center are listed below:

=  Christie Clinic — building immediately adjacent to grocery store

=  Courtesy Dry Cleaners and Laundry

=  Peking House Oriental Restaurant

= Play It Again Video



Village Market IGA, Inc.
Rural Development Loan October 2007

Page 3 FM: Cory E. Mitchell

Sheer Fashion Hair Styling & Tanning Center
Johnny Never’s Pizza

The Tax Doctor Income Tax Center

The Joshua Company Print Services

Curves for Women

NAPA Auto Parts

Ace Hardware

Tangles Salon

= CVS Pharmacy

= Hen House Restaurant

Businesses operating immediately across the street from Eastwood Center are listed below:
e  Heritage Inn Motel

All Area Sports

Taco Loco Authentic Mexican Food

Diamond Nails

Sweet Designs

Subway Restaurant

Arby’s Restaurant

Domino’s Pizza

Shell Gas Station

Mahomet is a residential community located 10 miles west of Champaign. Mahomet has seen
tremendous growth in recent years because of easy access to Champaign on Interstate 74. Many
new homes have been built in rural subdivisions. The population of Mahomet was 4,877 in 2000
according to the Mahomet Chamber of Commerce. The population of Mahomet Township was
10,113 in 2000. Data from the U.S. Census Bureau shows Mahomet is a prosperous community.

Mahomet U.S. Average
Owner occupied housing units 82.3% 66.2%
High school graduates 97.3% 91.0%
4-yr college graduates 37.3% 24.4%
Median household income $57,574 $41,994

Mahomet IGA is the only full service grocery store in Mahomet. Local competitors

include three convenience stores in gas stations and one limited service store named

D&D Foods on Prairie View Road two miles east of Mahomet. D&D Foods operates in a
12,000 square foot facility. This store has gone through several management and ownership
changes over the past 5 years

Transaction: The Illinois Finance Authority will provide permanent financing in the amount of $250,000 for
equipment purchases through its Rural Development Relending Program.

FINANCING SUMMARY
Borrower: Village Market IGA, Inc.(E. Brooks Marsh and Tammy S. Marsh personally)
Security: Security agreement on all furniture, fixtures and equipment relating to this transaction

Structure: 7 year term, 7 year amortization with monthly payments of P & 1.



Village Market IGA, Inc.
Rural Development Loan October 2007
Page 4 FM: Cory E. Mitchell

PROJECT SUMMARY

The borrower is purchasing grocery store equipment (equipment consists of display cases, ovens, freezers,
refrigerators, lighting, meat processors, produce display equipment etc). This equipment will be used to replace out-
dated equipment in the current store and allow for many efficiencies with newer technology and be used in the
expanded areas of the store not currently present. Purchase price of the equipment will be $400,000. The borrower
will provide $150,000 cash and IFA will utilize its Rural Development Relending Program in the amount of
$250,000 to fund the permanent financing. The loan will be secured by a security agreement on all furniture, fixtures
and equipment involved in this transaction. Appraisal on equipment has been performed by John W. Clayton of
DSG Project Development and is available for board review.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Village Market IGA, Inc.
o E. Brooks Marsh and Tammy S. Marsh

Location: 701 Kimela Drive
Mahomet, IL 61853

Organization: Corporation
State: Illinois
Ownership: Corporation
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Accountant: Kim Dennstedt, Retail Financial Services, Inc., 2800 Campus Drive Suite 44,

Plymouth, MN 55441

Attorney: Chad S. Beckett, Beckett & Webber, P.C., 508 South Broadway Avenue,
Urbana, IL 61801

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 15" Timothy V. Johnson
State Senate: 55" Dale E. Righter
State House: 110® Chapin Rose




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

October 9, 2007

Project: Village of Leland
STATISTICS

Number: L-GP-7167 Amount: $60,000 (not to exceed)
Type: Rural Development Loan
IFA Staff: Eric Watson Location: Leland, Illinois

BOARD ACTION
Final Approval No extraordinary conditions
Rural Development Loan No IFA funds at risk
Staff recommends approval

PURPOSE

Provide financing for the purchase of a natural gas fired generator at the Village’s water treatment facility.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

In participation with the Rural Development Administration’s intermediary Relending Program, IFA will finance
business facilities and community development projects in eligible rural areas containing populations of less than
25,000. Projects eligible include financing for fixed assets such as real estate and equipment acquisitions. Applicants are

required to demonstrate the ability to repay debt and must demonstrate that conventional financing was not available for
the project.

A reserve fund has been established to defray potential losses to [FA in the event of default of a Rural Development
loan. The Rural Development Loan fund balance is currently in excess of $2 million.

The IFA’s Rural Development Loan Program, in participation with the Rural Development Administration’s
Intermediary Relending Program, finances business facilities and community development projects in rural areas with

populations under 25,000. The Program finances up to 75% of fixed asset project costs, with a maximum of loan amount
of $250,000.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution: August 7, 2007

Ayes: 10 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 6 (Boyles, Fuentes, Herrin, Rivera) Vacancies:
1

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: RD Loan $60,000 Uses: Generator $65,000
Leland Equity Cont. 15,000 Costs of Issue 10.000
Total $75,000 Total $£75,000
JOBS
Current employment: 0 Projected new jobs: 0

Jobs retained: 0 Construction jobs: 0



Village of Leland
Rural Development Loan

Final Resolution
October 9, 2007

Page 2 FM: Eric Watson
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: The Village of Leland, located in LaSalle County has a population of 970 as of the 2000 census.
Leland is approximately 60 miles west of Chicago.

Project: The Village of Leland wishes to funds from the IFA (via the Rural Development Program) that will
them to purchase a standby natural gas fired generator for their water treatment facility.

FINANCING SUMMARY

Obligor: Village of Leland

Debt: The Village of Leland and the IFA will enter into an Installment Contract. Section 17(b) of the Debt
Reform Act authorizes municipalities to purchase real or personal property pursuant to an installment
contract with a maximum term of 20 years. Municipalities are authorized to issue debt certificates
evidencing the indebtedness incurred under such and installment contract. The payment obligation
under such an installment contract and on such certificates constitutes a binding and enforceable
promise to pay the amount borrowed plus the interest thereon. The municipality will be expected to
agree to annually appropriate amount sufficient to pay the principal and interest on the installment
contract and the debt certificates. There is no separate levy available for the purchase of making such
payments. The debt limit for non-home rule municipalities is 8.625% of the equalized assessed
valuation of the municipality. The installment contract will be subject to the debt limit.

Repayment: Net Revenues from the Village’s Water Fund

Security: State Intercept Revenues

Structure: The IFA’s will purchase Leland’s bonds at an interest rate of 4%.

Maturity: The bonds will have a 3-year term, with biannual interest payments and one annual principal payment.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Village of Leland

Project names:  Village of Leland

Location: 260 E. Genessee St., P.O. Box 647, Leland, IL 60531-0647

Organization:  1llinois Municipality

Treasurer: Mary Leonard

Mayor: Dan Shumway

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Accountant: Steven E. Garland, CPA

Local Bond Counsel:

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

11" - Jerry Weller
35™ . J. Bradley Burzynski
70™ - Robert W. Pritchard




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

October 9, 2007

Project: Village of Green Oaks
STATISTICS

Number: L-GP- 7211 Amount: $1,700,000 (not to exceed)
Type: Local Government Pooled Program
IFA Staff; Eric Watson Location: Green Oaks, Illinois

BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution ' No extraordinary conditions
Local Government Pooled Bond Program No IFA funds at risk
Staff recommends approval

PURPOSE

Provide financing for the Village of Green Oaks to rebuild and repair a Village road and accompanying drainage and
sewer repair.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

IFA’s Local Government Pooled Bond Program combines the needs of more than one unit of local government into a
pooled bond issue, with the IFA serving as the financing conduit. The pooling process allows local governments to
realize savings by sharing fixed costs and achieving economies of scale. In addition, the issues are supported by the
“moral obligation” of the State of Illinois. This, coupled with the bonds double-tax exemption offers participants a
lower overall borrowing rate.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time that this project has been presented for Board consideration.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $1.700.000 Uses: Road & Drainage Repair  $1,650,000
Costs of Issue 50,000
Total $1,700,000 Total $1,700,000
JOBS
Current employment: 0 Projected new jobs: 0

Jobs retained: 0 Construction jobs: 10



Village of Green Oaks Final Resolution
Local Government Pooled Bond Program October 9, 2007
Page 2 FM: Eric Watson

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: The Village of Green Oaks, located in Lake County, covers a geographical area of 4.1 square miles.
The City is approximately 35 miles northwest of Chicago and serves a population of 3,572 (per the
2000 census).

Project: The Village wishes to rebuild and repair Atkinson Road (a main thoroughfare) and accompanying
drainage and sewer repair.

FINANCING SUMMARY

The Bonds: The bonds will be Alternate Revenue Bonds, Village motor fuel and sales tax revenues pledged as
the primary revenue source. In the event that pledged revenues are insufficient to pay principal and
interest on the bonds, the Village has committed to collect ad valorem property taxes levied to pay
debt service on the bonds. The Village must document that the primary revenues are sufficient to
provide 1.25 times debt service coverage on the bonds in order to pledge ad valorem property taxes
to repay the bonds without passing a voter referendum to do so. The Village will pass a “backdoor
referendum” authorizing issuance of the bonds unless a sufficient number of voters petition to
require referendum approval. In the event that there are not adequate funds for debt service
payment, the Village will pledge its interceptable state revenues (State Income Tax, State Sales Tax,
State Replacement Tax, and Motor Fuel Tax)

Collateral: The bonds are secured by a pledge of (i) motor fuel and sales tax revenues, and if such revenues are
insufficient to meet debt service, then (ii) ad valorem property taxes are levied against all of the
taxable property in the Village without limitation as to rate or amount, and (iii) the Village’s
interceptable State revenues.

Structure: Principal is expected to be due on February 1, beginning in 2009 with a final maturity in 2028.
Interest will be fixed rate and payable each August 1 and February 1, beginning August 1, 2008.

The bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity.

Maturity: 20 years

PROJECT SUMMARY
The Village will use proceeds to rebuild and repair roads and accompanying drainage and sewer repair.

Total costs are estimated at $1,700,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Village of Green Oaks

Project names: Village of Green Oaks

Location: 2020 O’Plaine Road, Green Oaks 60048
Organization: Illinois Municipality

Trustee: Patricia P. Thomas

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Underwriter: AG Edwards St Louis, MO Anne Noble
Local Bond Counsel: TBD

Issuers Counsel: Brooks Cahill & Hanley Chicago Kevin Cahill
Trustee: US Bank St. Louis, MO Brian Kabbes
IFA Financial Advisor: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago Bill Morris

Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago Lois Scott



Village of Green Oaks
Local Government Pooled Bond Program

Final Resolution
October 9, 2007

Page 3 FM: Eric Watson
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: Mark Steven Kirk - 10%

State Senate: William Peterson — 26™ Terry Link - 30th

State House: Ed Sullivan, Jr. — 51% Kathleen A. Ryg — 59th



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
October 9, 2007
Project: Village of Waynesville
STATISTICS
Number: L-GP-7200 Amount: $620,000 (not to exceed)
Type: Local Government Pooled Program
IFA Staff: Kristi Conrad Location: Waynesville, Illinois
BOARD ACTION
Final Resolution No extraordinary conditions
Local Government Pooled Program No IFA funds at risk
Staff recommends approval
PURPOSE

Provide financing for the construction of a building to house a water filtration system as well as waterlines to connect
a water-well to the plant.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

1FA’s Local Government Pooled Bond Program combines the needs of more than one unit of local government into a
pooled bond issue, with the IFA serving as the financing conduit. The pooling process allows local governments to
realize savings by sharing fixed costs and achieving economies of scale. In addition, the issues are supported by the
“moral obligation” of the State of Illinois. This, coupled with the bonds double-tax exemption offers participants a
lower overall borrowing rate.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time that this project has been presented for Board consideration.

However, the Village of Waynesville was approved by the IFA Board for an Interim Loan in May 2007. The May
2007 voting record for the Village of Waynesville Interim Loan Project was:

Ayes: 11 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Interim Loan $620,000 Uses: Water Storage Tank $600,000
Costs of Issue 20.000
Total $620,000 Total 20,00
JOBS
Current employment: 0 Projected new jobs: 0
Jobs retained: 0 Construction jobs: 4
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: The Village of Waynesville, located in DeWitt County, covers less than 1 square mile. According
to the 2000 U.S. census, the Village has a population of 452 people. Waynesville is approximately
25 miles southwest of Bloomington.



Village of Waynesville Final Resolution
Local Government Pooled Program October 9, 2007
Page 2 FM: Kristi Conrad

Waynesville is one of the oldest settlements in central Illinois. The area was first settled around

1825, by Prettyman Marvel and his wife. They cleared an area of land near the present location of

the Village and were followed shortly thereafter by several other settlers.

Project: The proposed project consists of construction of a new building and waterlines.
FINANCING SUMMARY
The Bonds: The bonds will be Alternate Revenue Bonds, with the Village’s Water Fund net revenues pledged

as the primary revenue source. In the event that pledged revenues are insufficient to pay principal
and interest on the bonds, the Village has committed to collect ad valorem property taxes levied to
pay debt service on the bonds. The Village must document that the primary revenues are sufficient
to provide 1.25 times debt service coverage on the bonds in order to pledge ad valorem property
taxes to repay the bonds without passing a voter referendum to do so. The Village will pass a
“backdoor referendum” authorizing issuance of the bonds unless a sufficient number of voters
petition to require referendum approval. In the event that there are not adequate funds for debt
service payment, the Village will pledge its interceptable state revenues (State Income Tax, State
Sales Tax, State Replacement Tax, and Motor Fuel Tax)

Collateral: The bonds are secured by a pledge of (i) net revenues from the Village’s Water Fund, then (ii) ad
valorem property taxes are levied against all of the taxable property in the Village without
limitation as to rate or amount, and (iii) the Village’s interceptable State revenues.

Structure: Principal is expected to be due on February 1, beginning in 2009 with a final maturity in 2038.
Interest will be fixed rate and payable each August 1 and February 1, beginning August 1, 2008.
The bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity.

Maturity: 30 years

PROJECT SUMMARY

The Village of Waynesville will use the proceeds of the interim loan to (i) construct a new building and waterlines
and certain costs associated with the issuance of the Local Government Securities and the Bonds.

Total costs are estimated at $620,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: The Village of Waynesville
Project names:  The Village of Waynesville
Location: 200 E. 2™ St. P.O. Box 60 Waynesville, IL 61778

Organization:  Illinois Municipality
Village Clerk:  Fran Garrett

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Underwriter: AG Edwards St Louis, MO Anne Noble

Local Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago Chuck Jarik

Issuers Counsel: Brooks Cahill & Hanley Chicago Kevin Cahill

Trustee: US Bank St. Louis, MO Brian Kabbes

IFA Financial Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago Lois Scott

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 15™ —Timothy V. Johnson
State Senate: 44™ _ Bill Brady

State House: 87" _ Bill Mitchell



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

October 9, 2007

Project: City of Aledo
STATISTICS

Number: L-GP-7217 Amount: $2,070,000 (not to exceed)
Type: Local Government Pooled Program
IFA Staff: Kristi Conrad Location: Aledo, IHlinois

BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution No extraordinary conditions
Local Government Pooled Bond Program No IFA funds at risk
Staff recommends approval

PURPOSE

Provide financing for the City of Aledo to design and construct two 400,000 gallon water towers.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

IFA’s Local Government Pooled Bond Program combines the needs of more than one unit of local government into a
pooled bond issue, with the IFA serving as the financing conduit. The pooling process allows local governments to
realize savings by sharing fixed costs and achieving economies of scale. In addition, the issues are supported by the
“moral obligation” of the State of Illinois. This, coupled with the bonds double-tax exemption offers participants a
lower overall borrowing rate.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time that this project has been presented for Board consideration.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $2.070.000 Uses: Water Tower $2,000,000
Costs of Issue 70,000
Total $2,070,000 Total $2,070,000
JOBS
Current employment: 0 Projected new jobs: 0

Jobs retained: 0 Construction jobs: 10



City of Aledo Final Resolution
Local Government Pooled Bond Program September 11, 2007
Page 2 FM: Kristi Conrad

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: The City of Aledo, located in Mercer County, covers a geographical area of 2.3 square miles. The
City is approximately 40 miles southwest of Moline and serves a population of 3,613 (per the 2000

census).
Project: The City wishes to design and construct two 400,000 gallon water towers.
FINANCING SUMMARY
The Bonds: The bonds will be Alternate Revenue Bonds, with the City’s Water Fund net revenues pledged as

the primary revenue source. In the event that pledged revenues are insufficient to pay principal and
interest on the bonds, the City has committed to collect ad valorem property taxes levied to pay debt
service on the bonds. The City must document that the primary revenues are sufficient to provide
1.25 times debt service coverage on the bonds in order to pledge ad valorem property taxes to repay
the bonds without passing a voter referendum to do so. The City will pass a “backdoor referendum”
authorizing issuance of the bonds unless a sufficient number of voters petition to require referendum
approval. In the event that there are not adequate funds for debt service payment, the City will
pledge its interceptable state revenues (State Income Tax, State Sales Tax, State Replacement Tax,
and Motor Fuel Tax)

Collateral: The bonds are secured by a pledge of (i) net revenues from the City’s Water Fund, then (ii) ad
valorem property taxes are levied against all of the taxable property in the City without limitation as
to rate or amount, and (iii) the City’s interceptable State revenues.

Structure: Principal is expected to be due on February 1, beginning in 2009 with a final maturity in 2018.
Interest will be fixed rate and payable each August 1 and February 1, beginning August 1, 2008.

The bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity.

Maturity: 10 years

PROJECT SUMMARY
The City will use proceeds to design and construct two 400,000 gallon water towers.

Total costs are estimated at $2,070,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: City of Aledo

Project names: City of Aledo

Location: 120 N. College Avenue, Aledo 61231
Organization: Illinois Municipality

City Administrator: Patrick R. Burelle

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Underwriter: AG Edwards St Louis, MO Anne Noble

Local Bond Counsel: TBD

Issuers Counsel: Brooks Cahill & Hanley Chicago Kevin Cahill

Trustee: US Bank St. Louis, MO Brian Kabbes

IFA Financial Advisor;  D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago Lois Scott

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS



City of Aledo
Local Government Pooled Bond Program
Page 3

Final Resolution
September 11, 2007
FM: Kristi Conrad

Congressional: 17" — Phil Hare
State Senate: 36™ — Mike Jacobs
State House: 72™ — Patrick Verschoore



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

October 9, 2007

Project: Ohmx Corporation
STATISTICS

Project Number: V-TD-7213 Amount: $300,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Venture Capital IFA Staff: Steven Trout
Location: Evanston

BOARD ACTION
Resolution to Purchase Preferred Stock $300,000 of IFA funds at risk

Technology Development Bridge Venture Capital  Staff recommends approval.
The Venture Capital Committee will meet before the Board Meeting and make a recommendation on this investment

IFA CONTRIBUTION

The Technology Development Bridge is an Illinois venture capital fund that provides seed stage equity financing to
small technology companies. This innovative public-private partnership was developed by the Illinois Coalition
(now the Illinois Technology Development Alliance) and is funded by the Illinois Finance Authority to assist start-
up technology firms to access capital to grow and create jobs. Pursuant to IFA Statute and Board policy, Technology
Development Bridge investments must be made with a matching investment from a co-investor who is a
professional investor, an “Accredited Investor” as defined by the SEC (minimum $1 million net worth and $250,000
annual income), and will invest at least equal money under terms no more favorable than those offered to IFA.

PURPOSE

Proceeds from this offering of preferred stock will be used for general corporate purposes, including working
capital, capital expenditures. Proceeds will also be used to achieve various business milestones.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time that this project has been presented to the Board.

JOBS
Current employment; 7 Projected new jobs (next 2 years): 4
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A
BUSINESS SUMMARY
Description: Ohmx Corporation is a Delaware corporation that filed its certificate of incorporation with the

Secretary of State of the State of Delaware on August 15, 2003.

Background: Ohmx began operations in January 20035, to develop rapid, accurate and cost effective biosensor-
based systems. Their technology electronically detects a wide variety of targets such as proteins,
biomarkers, bacteria, viruses and mold. Ohmx is focused on the development of portable,
electronic detection devices for use in in-vitro diagnostics and other applications such as
biodefense, food safety and water testing. The company's platform performs multiplexed protein
detection using nano-engineered electronic surfaces arrayed on disposable chips. The single-use
biosensor chip, containing sites for a panel of targets and corresponding biosensor reader is
enabling multiplexed detection that should be rapid, sensitive, and inexpensive to manufacture.
Ohmx has world-wide licenses to 40 patents and patent applications to develop, market and



Ohmx Corporation
Technology Development Bridge

Resolution to Purchase Preferred Stock
October 9, 2007

Page 2 FM: Steve Trout
manufacture the biosensors and plans to form joint ventures and partnerships to access target
markets.

FINANCING SUMMARY
The Offering:  This round is the third reopening of their Series A round. Ohmx is seeking $1.45M in this round

Co-Investor:

Voting Rights:

Representation:

Conversion
Option:

Anti-dilution
Rights:

Co-Sale Rights:

Redemption
Rights:

Liquidation
Preferences:

on a pre-money valuation of $8.55M and a post-money valuation of $10M. Ohmx is issuing new
shares at $1.014 per share. If IFA invests in this compary, they will receive 295,858 shares or
approximately 3.0% equity ownership in Ohmx in the form of Series A Preferred stock.

The co-investor will be Barbara Tyson, who will be investing $1,000,000 in Series A Preferred.
Ms. Dyson currently has a 31.3% ownership stake in the Company in the form of Series A
Preferred with a pre-money valuation of $2,627,221. Ms. Dyson is a founder and principal of
Dyson, Dyson & Dunn, Inc., a private equity firm focused on middle market industrial
manufacturing, distribution and service companies. Ms. Dyson’s firm owns and operates 8
companies with sales over $200 million. Ms. Dyson received her BA in Economics from Rollins
University and has an MBA from Northwestern University’s Kellogg School of Management.

The Series A Preferred Shares vote on an as-converted to Common Stock basis, but also has a

class vote by 51% on:

e  Altering, changing or amending the preferences, privileges or rights of Series A Preferred
shares
Authorizing, creating and/or issuing a senior or a pari passu class or series of equity securities
Increasing or decreasing the authorized number of directors constituting the Board.

Any consolidation, sale or merger of the Company or other transactions in the control of the
Company is transferred.

e Amending or waiving any provision of the Company’s Certificate of Incorporation.

* Redeeming, purchasing or declaring any dividend with regard to any security of the Company
without written approval of a majority of the holders of the Series A Preferred. This provision
shall not apply to the Company’s repurchase of capital stock granted pursuant to a stock
benefits plan.

Should IFA decide to invest, it will not be offered a Board of Directors seat but will be granted observation
rights.

Convertible at any time at option of holder into one share Common Stock (subject to anti-dilution
adjustments>) The Series A Preferred shat be automatically converted into Common Stock, at the
then applicable conversion price (1) in the event of an underwritten public offering of shares of
Common Stock at a public offering price that is not less than three times the Original Issue Price
and an aggregate offering price of $15,000,000 or (2) on the date upon which the Company
obtains a vote or consent of at least 51% of the then outstanding shares of Series A Preferred
Shares approving such as conversion.

There were no changes in the terms from the first opening of the Series A round. IFA will be
entitled to weighted average anti-dilution.

None

Series A Preferred Shares are not redeemable.

First, pay purchase price plus accrued dividends, if any, on each share of Series A Preferred.
Second, the holders of the Series A and Common Stock shall share proceeds on a pro rata (as
converted) basis until the holders of the Series A Preferred have received two times their Original
Issue Price. Third, balance of proceeds pay to Common Stock. A consolidation or merger of the
Company or sale of all or substantially of its assets shall be deemed to be a liquidation or winding
up for purposes of the liquidation preference.



Ohmx Corporation Resolution to Purchase Preferred Stock
Technology Development Bridge October 9, 2007

Page 3 FM: Steve Trout

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Ohmx Corporation, 1801 Maple Avenue, Suite 6143, Evanston IL 60201.
Contact: Gary Blackburn, President and CEO, (847)-491-8500
Organization: Delaware Corporation
Accountant: Ostrow Reisin Berk & Abrams, Ltd, Chicago
Corporate: Dorsey & Whitney LLP, Chicago
Issuer’s Counsel: To be determined
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
State House: 18  Julie Hamos
State Senate: 9 Jeffrey M. Schoenberg

Congress: 9  Janice D. Schakowsky



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
October 9, 2007
Project: Aqua Illinois, Inc.
STATISTICS
Project Number: PU-WD-TE-CD-7202 Amount; $17,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Water Furnishing
Facilities Revenue Bonds IFA Staff: Rich Frampton
Locations: Belgium, Bourbonnais, Bradley, Catlin,

Danville, Hawthorne Woods, Kankakee,
Manteno, Philo, Tilton, University Park,
Unincorporated Will County, Westville,
and adjacent unincorporated areas

BOARD ACTION

Preliminary Bond Resolution

Staff recommends approval

Conduit Tax-Exempt Water Furnishing Facilities Revenue Bonds
No IFA funds at risk

No extraordinary conditions

PURPOSE

As proposed, IFA would issue $17 million of New Money Water Furnishing Facilities Revenue Bonds to finance
Aqua Illinois’ drinking water systems including, but not limited to, mains, meters, pumping stations, and treatment
plants. These improvements will focus on Aqua Illinois service areas located in portions of Champaign, Cook,
Kankakee, Lake, Vermitlion, and Will Counties.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

The Bonds will be issued as Tax-Exempt Water Furnishing Facilities Revenue Bonds, a category of Exempt
Facilities Bonds under the Internal Revenue Code (Section 142(a)(4)). These Bonds provide Tax-Exempt financing
for capital improvements for drinking water furnishing facilities owned by investor-owned water companies.

IFA (IDFA) has had a longstanding relationship with Aqua Illinois, Inc. and its predecessors (including Consumers
Illinois Water and Inter-State Water Company) since 1984. As of 8/31/2007, IFA (IDFA) had approximately $12.75
million of Revenue Bonds outstanding for Aqua Illinois, Inc.

100% of the Volume Cap for this project will be derived from 2004 Carryforward Volume Cap allocated specifically
for Water Furnishing Facilities Revenue Bonds. Accordingly, these Bonds will not require any 2007 Volume Cap.
These Bonds must be issued on or before 12/31/2007 (i.e., prior to the 12/31/2007 expiration date of the subject
2004 Carryforward Volume Cap).

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.



Aqua Illinois, Inc. Preliminary Bond Resolution
Tax-Exempt Water Furnishing Facilities Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007
Page 2 IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS -- PRELIMINARY, SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Sources:  IFA Series 2007 Bonds $17,000,000 Uses: Project Costs $16,405,000
Costs of Issuance and
Bond Insurance Prem.  595.000

Total $17,000,000 Total $17.000,000

Source of Equity: To the extent the Costs of Issuance and the Bond Insurance Premium exceed the amounts
represented above (or if the Costs of Issuance exceed 2% of bond proceeds) any additional costs of issuance will be
drawn from available corporate resources. Combined Costs of Issuance and Bond Insurance Premium are initial
estimates. Aqua Iilinois and the Underwriter (Edward Jones) have submitted a request for municipal bond insurance
from AMBAC, FGIC, MBIA, and XL. The information in this table represents preliminary estimates and will be
updated to reflect final estimated Costs of Issuance and Bond Insurance Premium at the time of the Final Bond
Resolution.

JOBS
Current employment
in Illinois: 90 Projected new jobs: 0 (Aqua Illinois is a regulated utility)
Jobs retained: Not Applicable Construction jobs: 265 (1-15 months)
BUSINESS SUMMARY
Background: Aqua Illinois, Inc. (“Aqua Illinois” or the “Company”), incorporated under Illinois law and based

in Kankakee, Illinois, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Aqua America, Inc. of Bryn Mawr,
Pennsylvania (“Aqua America” or the “Parent Company”).

The Parent Company is incorporated under Pennsylvania law and serves as a holding company for
regulated utilities providing water or wastewater services to approximately 2.8 million people in
portions of 13 states, including Pennsylvania, Illinois, Ohio, North Carolina, Texas, New Jersey,
New York, Indiana, Florida, Virginia, Maine, Missouri, and South Carolina.

Aqua America’s stock is publicly traded on both the New York Stock Exchange and the
Philadelphia Stock Exchange under the ticker symbol “WTR?”.

Description: Aqua linois, Inc. is an investor-owned water company and regulated public utility that provides
water to residential, commercial, and industrial customers throughout Illinois, with its principal
operating divisions located in Northern Illinois and Central Illinois. Aqua Illinois and its
predecessors have supplied water to the greater Kankakee area since 1886 and acquired the
municipal water system assets in nearby Manteno in June 2007 for $4.5 million. Predecessor
companies included Consumers Itlinois Water Company of Kankakee and Inter-State Water
Company of Danville. The Company is also engaged in providing wastewater services in certain
districts.

Aqua America’s Illinois operations are headquartered in Kankakee. Aqua Illinois serves
approximately 69,000 water and wastewater customers, serving a population base of approximately
200,000 people located in approximately 31 municipalities and adjacent unincorporated areas of
nine counties. Aqua Illinois employs approximately 90 in Illinois, including 50 at its Illinois
headquarters facility in Kankakee. Additionally, Aqua America, Inc. established a regional call
center in Kankakee in 2006 that services customers at Aqua America subsidiaries located in
Ilinois, Indiana, Missouri, and Ohio. This call center now employs approximately 17 full-time
equivalent employees. The Kankakee Call Center is one of three that Aqua America operates
nationally.



Aqua 1llinois, Inc.

Preliminary Bond Resolution

Tax-Exempt Water Fumnishing Facilities Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007

Page 3

IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Aqua Illinois’ principal operating divisions include:

1.

Kankakee Division (Kankakee County):

e  84.9 square miles; 65,000 people

¢ Drinking water

e Serves 5 communities in Kankakee County: Kankakee, Aroma Park Bradley,
Bourbonnais, and Manteno, along with portions of several adjacent townships
(Kankakee, Aroma, Bourbonnais, Manteno, and Limestone)

Vermilion Division (Vermilion County and Village of Philo in Champaign County):

e Drinking water

e  73.5 square miles; 61,500 people in Vermilion County

e Serves 5 communities in Vermilion County: Danville, Tilton, Catlin, Westville, and
Belgium, along with surrounding unincorporated areas '

e Agua America also purchased a drinking water system in Philo (Champaign County)
in 2005 comprising approximately 1 square mile and serving approximately 1300 +
people in Philo (Champaign County) that was purchased in 2005

Woodhaven Division (Lee County):

e 2.3 square miles; 22,000 people

¢ Drinking water and wastewater treatment

e Serves Woodhaven subdivision in Lee County

University Park Division (Cook County and Will County):

o 19.3 square miles; 6,000 people

o  Drinking water and wastewater treatment

e Serves the Village of University Park, and portions of several adjacent townships in
Will County (Crete, Green Garden, and Monee)

Candlewick Division (Boone County):

e 2.0 square miles; 5,000 people

¢  Drinking water and wastewater treatment

e  Serves the Candlewick subdivision in Boone County

Willowbrook Division (Will County):

e 10.3 square miles; 3,200 people

s Drinking water and wastewater treatment

e Serves the following subdivisions and unincorporated areas in NE Will County:
Willowbrook Estates, Ridgefield Subdivision, Dixie Dells, Balmoral Woods,
Calumet Gardens, and NE Crete Township

Oak Run Division (Knox County):

e 7.8 square miles; 1,350 people

e  Drinking water

e  Serves the Oak Run subdivision in Knox County

Ivanhoe Division (Lake County):

e 1.4 square miles; 600 people

¢ Drinking water and wastewater treatment

¢  Serves the unincorporated Lake County including and near the Ivanhoe Country
Club (near Mundelein)

Ravenna (Long Grove/Lake County):

e 160 acres, serves 29 customers, in the Village of Long Grove
e purchased in 2006

10. Aqua Illinois Operations and Maintenance Contracts (2)

o  Village of Tower Lakes (Lake County); 2.0 square miles; 1,200 people
e Village of Sublette (Lee County); 1.0 square mile; 600 people

Most recently, IFA (IDFA) closed $12.755 million of Water Furnishing Facilities Refunding
Bonds in November 2002. This Bond issue refinanced 100% of the Company’s outstanding Bonds
for water utility improvements located in the Company’s Kankakee and Danville Districts. The
Series 2002 IFA (IDFA) Bonds are credit enhanced with AMBAC municipal bond insurance and



Aqua Illinois, Inc,

Preliminary Bond Resolution

Tax-Exempt Water Furnishing Facilitics Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007

Page 4

ICC Regulation
and approval of
Debt Financing:

IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

are rated “AAA” by S&P. All payments on prior Aqua Illinois, Inc. Bonds (i.e., Consumers
Illinois Water Company Bonds) were current as of 9/1/2007.

Aqua America, Inc. (Aqua Illinois’ parent) does not currently have a stand-alone rating from the
rating agencies. Aqua America’s Pennsylvania subsidiary (Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc.) is Aqua
America’s largest operating unit comprising 45% of revenues and has a stand-alone, unsecured
credit rating of A+ from S&P. Aqua Illinois, Inc., however, is a non-rated entity. The Company
plans to enhance the proposed IFA Series 2007 Bonds with AAA-rated (S&P) bond insurance, as
with all prior IFA (IDFA) bond issues.

A portion of the proceeds will be used to finance capital improvements to Aqua lllinois’ recently
acquired Manteno water system and will also provide for interconnection with the Company’s
existing water distribution and wastewater treatment facilities in its Kankakee District.

The Company is a regulated public water utility that is subject to regulation by the Illinois
Commerce Commission (“ICC”). The ICC has jurisdiction with respect to rates, service,
accounting procedures, acquisitions, financial leverage, and other matters. Accordingly, Aqua
Illinois has submitted details of this financing to the ICC. Aqua Illinois expects the ICC review
and public comment periods to extend through October 31, 2007. Based on this schedule, the
Company plans to return to the IFA Board in November with bond documents and a bond
insurance commitment in order to enable closing prior to 12/31/2007.

Aqua lllinois’ application for approval of an $17.0 million of Tax-Exempt IFA Water Furnishing
Facilities Revenue Bonds submitted during the week of 9/17/2007 and notified the ICC that the
subject financing must close on or before 12/31/2007 since the available 2004 Carryforward
Volume Cap will expire if the proposed Bonds are not issued on or before 12/31/2007.

According to Aqua America management, the ICC regulates Aqua Illinois’ leveraging and
specifies a maximum debt-to-capitalization ratio for the Company. In order to conform to this
regulatory requirement, the maximum amount that Aqua America can borrow under the proposed
IFA Bond Issue is $17.0 million.

Security:

Structure:
Maturity:

FINANCING SUMMARY

Bonds will be sold based on the AAA-rated (S&P) credit enhancement from AMBAC, FGIC,
MBIA, or XL (selection to be based on a request for proposals that was distributed by Edward
Jones (the Underwriter) to the prospective bond insurers during the week of 9/24/2007).

Fixed Rate Bonds. Estimated market rate of 4.75% as of 9/19/2007.

Approximately 30 years (December 1, 2037).

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance various capital improvements to Aqua Illinois’ drinking water system
including, but not limited to, mains, meters, pumping stations, and treatment plants located in portions of the Aqua
Illinois’ service area and including the following communities and surrounding unincorporated areas:
Belgium/Catlin/Danville/Tilton/Westville (Vermilion County, Illinois); Philo (Champaign County); Aroma
Park/Bourbonnais/Bradley/Kankakee/Manteno (Kankakee County, Illinois); Hawthorne Woods (Lake County); and,
University Park (Cook County and Wiil County).

Total Project Costs are estimated at $16,405,000 (comprised of the improvements described in the preceding

paragraph).




Aqua IHinois, Inc.

Preliminary Bond Resolution

Tax-Exempt Water Furnishing Facilities Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007

Page 5

IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Applicant/Primary
Contact:

Alternate Contacts:

Project name:
Locations:

Land Owner:

Organization:
State:
Ownership:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Aqua Illinois, Inc. (Contact: Mr. Steve Anzaldo, VP & Treasurer, c/o Aqua America, Inc.
Corporation, 762 West Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489; Direct Ph.: 610/645-

1101; Fax: 610/519-0989; sfanzaldo@aquaamerica.com );
(1) Mr. Bob Kopas; Aqua America, Inc., 6650 South Avenue, Youngstown, OH 44512; Ph.:

330-726-8151; rakopas@aquaamerica.com , and
(2) Mr. Terry Rakocy, President, Aqua Illinois, Inc., 1000 S. Schuyler Ave., Kankakee, IL
60901; Ph.: 815/935-6353; Fax: 815/935-8809; tirakocy@aquaamerica.com;
IFA Series 2007 Water Furnishing Facilities Revenue Bonds (Aqua America, Inc. Project)
Belgium/Catlin/Danville/Tilton/Westville and certain surrounding unincorporated areas of
Vermilion County, Philo (Champaign County), Hawthorne Woods (Lake County),.
Aroma Park/Bourbonnais/Bradley/Kankakee/Manteno (Kankakee County), and University
Park (Cook County and Will County), and surrounding unincorporated areas.
Most of the principal plants and properties of Aqua Illinois, Inc., other than mains, meters,
regulators, pumping stations, and treatment plants are located on property owned in fee simple
interest. Substantially all water mains are located under public rights-of-way (i.e., public
streets, alleys, and highways), or under property owned by other under grants of easement.
Corporation
Illinois
Aqua Illinois, Inc. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Aqua America, Inc., a publicly-traded
company.

e The only entity that held more than a 5.0% ownership interest in Aqua America, Inc.
as of 6/30/2007 pursuant to SEC disclosure was Pictet Asset Management, Ltd.,
Tower 42, 25 Old Broad Street, London, UK, EC2N 1HQ, a London-based
institutional investor. [Because Pictet is an offshore entity and an institutional
investor, no further ownership disclosure is required pursuant to IFA policy.]

Borrower’s Counsel:
Bond Counsel:
Underwriter:
Underwriter’s
Counsel:

Bond Insurance:
Auditor:

General Contractor:

Trustee:

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Jones Day Chicago, IL Bill Harmon
Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL Chuck Jarik
Edward Jones St. Louis, MO Bill Hizar
Gilmore & Bell, P.C. St. Louis, MO Mark Grimm
Bids forthcoming from AMBAC, FGIC, MBIA, and XL
PricewaterhouseCoopers Philadelphia, PA
Aqua America, Inc. Philadelphia, PA

Preliminary Lists of Potential Engineering Consultants and Potential Contractors (see page 6)
US Bank Philadelphia, PA Terence McPoyle
Standard & Poor’s New York, NY

Rating Agency:
Issuer’s Counsel:

Charity and Associates, P.C. Chicago, IL Alan Bell



Aqua Illinois, Inc.
Tax-Exempt Water Furnishing Facilities Revenue Bonds
Page 6

Preliminary Bond Resolution
October 9, 2007
IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Preliminary List of Potential Engineering Consultants
Aqua Illinois, Inc. (In-House Staff)

CDM, Chicago, IL

Tyson Engineering, Inc., Kankakee, IL

Sodemann and Associates, Inc., Champaign, IL

Berns, Clancy and Associates, Urbana, IL

Foth, Champaign, IL

Clark Dietz, Champaign, IL

Nies Engineering, Inc., Mokena, 1L

Tank Industry Consultants, Inc., Bolingbrook, 1L

Simms Engineering, Ltd, Kankakee, IL

M. Gingerich Gereaux & Associates, Bradley, IL

Baxter and Woodman, Mokena, IL

Greeley and Hansen, LLC, Chicago, 1L

Comerstone Engineering, Inc., Bourbonnais, IL

Matthew and Lazdins, Kankakee, IL

Crawford, Murphy, and Tilly, Inc., Springfield, IL

Johnston Hultsch Birkenbeil Bright Architects, Kankakee, IL

Preliminary List of Potential Contractors
Aqua America, Inc. (In-House Crews)

Cross Construction Company, Rantoul, IL

O’Neil Bros., a division of MACC of 1llinois, Inc., Tilton, IL
Daniel L. Ribbe Trucking, Inc., Tilton, IL

Brown Trucking & Excavating, Danville, IL

Feutz Contractors, Inc., Paris, IL

Schomburg & Schomburg Construction Co., Danville, IL
Caldwell Tanks, Inc., Louisville, KY

Phoenix Fabricators and Erectors, Inc., Avon, IN

CBI Constructors, Inc., Plainfield, IL

Pittsburg Tank & Tower Co., Inc., Henderson, KY
Kankakee Valley Construction Company, Kankakee, IL
EFI Global, Inc., Crown Point, IN

USEMCO, Tomah, WI

Tenco Excavating, Bourbonnais, IL

Wren Construction Co., Coal City, IL

R&R Sewer-Water & Excavating, Inc., Crete, IL

Reilly Electric, Kankakee, 1L

Girard Electric, Inc., Kankakee, IL

Heritage Development & Construction, Kankakee, IL



Aqua Illinois, Inc. Preliminary Bond Resolution
Tax-Exempt Water Furnishing Facilities Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007

Page 7 IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Note: Aqua Illinois had preliminarily identified project sites located in the following legislative districts at the time
of application for Inducement Resolution. The Company ultimately plans to apply proceeds to a portion of these
projects based on useful life considerations to be determined in connection with the Tax Certificate to be executed
prior to closing. Accordingly, the list of prospective projects is subject to revision prior to closing. (As presently
contemplated, the primary sites will be in the Danville and Kankakee Districts noted below.)

Danville District (Vermilion Co.) Kankakee District (Kankakee County)

Congressional: 15 Timothy V. Johnson 11 Gerald C. (“Jerry”) Weller
State Senate: 52 Michael W. Frerichs 38 Gary G. Dahl, and

40 Debbie DeFrancesco Halvorson
State House: 104 William B. Black 75 Careen M. Gordon, and

79 Lisa M. Dugan

Danville District (Philo/

Champaign County) University Park (Cook and Will Counties)
Congressional: 15 Timothy V. Johnson 2 Jesse L. Jackson, Jr.
11 Gerald C. (“Jerry”) Weller
State Senate: 52 Michael W. Frerichs 40 Debbie DeFrancesco Halvorson
State House: 104 William B. Black 79 Lisa M. Dugan

80 George F. Scully

Hawthorne Woods (Lake County)
Congressional: 8 Melissa Bean
State Senate: 26 William Peterson
State House: 51 Ed Sullivan




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

October 9, 2007

Project: John Hofmeister & Son, Inc.
STATISTICS

Project Number: I-IR-TE-CD-6191 Amount: $3,000,000 (not to exceed amount)
Type: Industrial Revenue Bond FM: Steve Trout
Location: Chicago

BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution No IFA funds at risk
Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds No extraordinary conditions
Staff recommends approval SIC Code:

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to finance land acquisition, building construction, machinery and equipment acquisition
and professional costs.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

The Authority’s issuance of Industrial Revenue Bonds will finance a qualifying small manufacturing project and
thereby exempt interest earned on the Bonds from federal income tax. Issuance of the Bonds is subject to an
allocation of Volume Cap from the IFA.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution, January 9, 2007:
Ayes: 10 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0

Absent: 5 (DeNard, Giannoulias, Herrin, Nesbitt, Valenti) ~ Vacancies: 0

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IRB $2,800,000 Uses: Project Costs $3,550,000
Equity 850,000 Legal & Professional 100,000
Total $3,650,000 Total $3.650,000
JOBS
Current employment: 60 Projected new jobs: 15 (within 2 years)
Jobs retained: 0 Construction jobs: 6 (6 months)
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Description: John Hofmeister & Son, Inc. is a Subchapter S. Corporation, founded in 1946 by John Hofmeister.
The company operates out of their main location at 2389-90 S. Blue Island in Chicago. The
company is primarily engaged in the processing of hams into a cooked or smoked product for
general consumption. Clients include: grocers, food brokers, the federal government and
wholesalers.



John Hofmeister & Son

Industrial Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007
Page 2 FM: Steve Trout
Background: Since 1946, John Hofmeister & Son, Inc. has specialized in ham processing. This is accomplished

The Project:

in a variety of ways including: boiled, baked, smoked, and spiced. The product line includes a
natural juice ham, a water added ham, a deli style ham, a cooked Virginia ham, luncheon loaves,
and a boneless deli style ham to name a few. Sales are divided among hams (85%) and smoked
hams (15%). The company manufactures under various private labels such as Old Warsaw,
Dinell, Hofmeister and Hofmeister Haus. The company’s clients also buy product under their own
private label, including Scott Petersen, Old Virginia, and Prestige.

The processing of meat takes up to six days on average, depending on the product. Typically, raw
meat is received and stored in a cooler until a production order is issued. Initially, the raw is
combined with various trimmings and spices in a curing process that takes 24 hours to complete.
The ingredients are added to a massaging machine where they are combined together. The mixed
product is then added to molds and cooked for eight to twelve hours. When cooled, labels are
added and the product is boxed for shipment. Inventory is stored at the main company location at
2390 S. Blue Island Avenue in Chicago. From time to tirne, finished goods are stored at third
party cold storage facilities.

The company currently employs approximately 60 employees, 65% of which are union
employees. Union workers manage the floor and meat processing while non-union workers are
typically in administration and distribution.

In December 2001, the company closed on an Industrial Revenue bond from the City of Chicago
in the amount of $6.5 million. The proceeds were used for the acquisition, rehabilitation and
equipping of a manufacturing facility located at Blue Island. Since then, John Hofmeister’s sales
have increased rapidly following the company’s participation in the federal government school
lunch program and expanding relationships with the City of Kansas City and American Chef, Inc.

Company growth necessitates physical plant expansion. The proposed project includes the
acquisition of land, building construction (that adds on to the company’s current location) and
equipment purchases and installation. The construction period is expected to be six months and
will occupy the entire structure. The additional space will allow Hofmeister to expand its product
line to sliced hams, a product that currently offers higher margins than unsliced ham. In summary,
the expansion will enable Hofmeister to add to its product line, increase employment and enhance
its competitiveness.

With the product expansion, the company expects to hire and additional fifteen employees over
the next two years.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to (1) acquire an approximately 10,000 square-foot building and site located at 2300
Block of South Winchester in Chicago, (2) acquire new manufacturing machinery and equipment and (3) pay
professional costs. The borrower will use employees to complete installation of machinery and equipment.

Estimated project costs are as follows:

Land Acquisition $1,000,000
Building Construction 1,700,000
Machinery & Equipment . 850,000

Total $3.550,000

Final Bond Resolution



John Hofmeister & Son Final Bond Resolution
Industrial Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007

Page 3 FM: Steve Trout

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: John Hofmeister & Son, Inc. 2386 S. Blue Island Avenue, Chicago, IL 60608 (Contact: Ed
Hofmeister (President), phone: 773-847-0700 fax: 773-847-6707)

Obligor: John Hofmeister & Son, Inc

Location: 2386 S. Blue Island Ave., Chicago, IL 60608

Organization:  John Hofmeister & Son, Inc.. Subchapter S. Corporation

Ownership: Ed Hofmeister, President 70%

Bob Bukala, Head of Operations 15%
Mark Rataj, Head of Sales 15%

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel ~ Stephen M. Oleskszkewicz Law  Chicago Stephen Oleszkewicz

Bond Counsel: Ice Miller Chicago Jim Snyder

Bond Underwriter:  Harris, NA . Chicago Nick Knorr

Letter of Credit: Harris, NA Burr Ridge Gene Padgett

Bank & Underwriter’s

Counsel: Chapman and Cutler Chicago Bill Hunter

IFA Counsel: Sanchez & Daniels Chicago John Cummins
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: Luis V. Gutierrez 4th

State Senate: Antonio “Tony” Mufioz Ist

State House: Edward J. Acevedo 2nd



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
October 9, 2007

Project: Zoll Real Estate, LLC (Rupari Food Services, Inc.)

STATISTICS
Project Number: I-ID-TE-CD-7127 Amount: $10,000,000 (not-to-exceed)
Type: Industrial Revenue Bond IFA Staff: Steve Trout
Location: South Holland NAICS: 311610
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution No IFA funds at risk
Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds No extraordinary conditions
Staff recommends approval
PURPOSE

To finance the construction of a new 56,000 square foot production/cold storage facility, the expansion and
renovation of a RTE (ready-to-eat) area and acquisition and installation of refrigeration equipment, cooking ovens,
and warehouse equipment.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

The Authority’s Industrial Revenue Bond Program provides low interest rate financing for qualifying industrial
projects. IFA’s issuance of Industrial Revenue Bonds will exempt income earned on the Bonds from federal income
tax and thereby enable the Borrower to obtain a lower interest rate on this debt. The South Suburban Manors and
Managers Association, a regional consortium of local governments, has authorized the transfer of $3.5 million
in Volume Cap to IFA for this project. Issuance of the Bonds is subject to an allocation of Volume Cap from
IFA and other sources.

VOTING RECORD

The IFA adopted a Preliminary Bond Resolution on July 10, 2007 for Rupari Food Services, Inc. The borrower will
be Zoll Real Estate, LLC a related entity created to hold the subject property.

Ayes: 11 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 3 (DeNard; Fuentes; Zeller) Vacancies: 1

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA IRBs $10,000,000 Uses: Project Costs $13,912,289
GE Taxable Term Loan 2,500,000 Legal & Professional 164.500
Equipment Leases 829,000
Equity 747,789
Total $14,076,789 Total $14,076,789
JOBS
Current employment: 150 Projected new jobs: 110 (within 2 years)

Jobs retained: 0 Construction jobs: 60



Zoll Real Estate, LL.C (Rupari Food Services, Inc.) Final Bond Resolution
Industrial Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007

Page 2

IFA Staff: Steve Trout

Description:

Background:

Project
Rationale:

Development
Benefits:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Rupari Food Services, Inc. (“Rupari”) is a privately owned Florida corporation that was
established in 1978. Zoll Real Estate, LLC is an Illinois Limited Liability Company that was
formed in June 2005 to purchase and hold the subject property in South Holland, Illinois.

Rupari was originally founded in Canada by the father of current CEOQ Robert Mintz. The
company operates from its headquarters in Deerfield Beach, Florida, manufacturing plants in
South Holland and Vermont and several sales offices around the country.

Established in 1978, the company opened an office in South Florida to capitalize on the growing
popularity of ribs in that region and started importing ribs from Canada that same year. In 1981, it
began importing ribs from Denmark, where Robert Mintz had previously spent a year working at a
pork factory to learn the family business. Before Rupari began importing pork products (shortly
after the US government began allowing ribs to be imported), the Danish threw away pork ribs.

Since its inception, Rupari branched into other areas like groceries and snack foods, but it has
recently returned to its niche focus on ribs—spare ribs, back ribs, St. Louis-style ribs, and other
barbeque by-products. Strictly a rib importer until two years ago, the company began distributing
domestic ribs that it processes in its plant in Chicago.

Rupari supplies ribs to some of the nation’s largest national restaurant chains, such as TGI
Friday’s, Chili’s, Tony Roma’s, Max & Ema’s Cheesecake Factory and Sonny’s Barbeque
restaurants, big box retailers, such as Wal-Mart and major grocery chains, such as Publix and
Kroger. Rupari is the only company in the US that carries both domestic and imported ribs.
(Domestic ribs are fattier, and imported ribs are leaner.) Rupari’s clients have different quality
standards and sell ribs at different price points, which affect their demand for ribs.

Implementing new technology has enabled Rupari to create line extensions and offer customers
new products. For example, Rupari now precooks ribs at its Vermont plant for distribution to
retailers and grocers and also co-packages ribs with Plumrose USA for sale under the Plumrose
brand name.

Key competitors include Hormel and Smithfield. Key suppliers include all major national meat
packers, such as Tyson, Swift and Dane.

Rupari was primarily a meat wholesaler until 2005 when it acquired a meat processing plant in
South Holland, IL from Conagra Corp. The company’s move into meat processing boosted
employment from 35 to 150 and has spurred rapid sales growth. Since the acquisition Rupari has
introduced several cooked meat products for sale to retail chains such as Wal-Mart, Publix, Stop-
N-Shop and Harris Teeter. Management anticipates that growing demand for cooked meat
products will largely drive Rupari’s expansion over the next several years.

Demand from both restaurants and retailers is increasingly evolving to value-added, cooked,
ready-to-eat, ready-to-serve products. Rupari needs additional production capacity to meet this
need. Additional production, packaging and warehousing capacity is needed to fulfill this
demand. Management expects to reduce warehousing, logistics, and transportation costs by
constructing a new cold storage/production facility next to an existing production facility

The existing facility and planned expansion borders the towns of Phoenix and Harvey, both
designated as slum/blighted areas. As such, this significant plant expansion will add a positive
story to the economic development of this area. This project will add approximately 110 skilled,
semi-skilled and administrative jobs. Given the economic conditions within this community, such
Jjob growth will have a very positive impact on the area. Additionally, the project will increase the
local real estate tax base by approximately $900,000.



Zoll Real Estate, LL.C (Rupari Food Services, Inc.) Final Bond Resolution

Industrial Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007
Page 3 IFA Staff: Steve Trout
FINANCING SUMMARY

The Bonds: The Bonds are expected to be purchased and held to maturity by GE Government Finance and to

pay a fixed rate of interest and amortize over 240 months.

Collateral: The Bonds will be secured by a second mortgage on a food processing center/distribution and
warehouse facility located at 15660 South Wentworth, South Holland, Illinois, a first mortgage on
an office building located at 1208 West Newport Center Drive, Deerfield, Florida and a corporate
guarantee from Rupari Food Services, Inc.

Rating: The Bonds will not be rated as GE Government Finance plans to hold them to maturity.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance: 1) the construction of a new 56,000 square foot production/cold storage
facility to be located at 15600 S. Wentworth Avenue in South Holland, 2) the expansion and renovation of a RTE
(ready-to-eat) area and 3) acquisition and installation of refrigeration equipment, cooking ovens, and warehouse
equipment. . Estimated project costs are as follows:

Construction/Expansion: $8,242,338

Refrigeration and Cooking Equipment 5,219,951

Warehouse Equipment 300,000

Information Technology and Warehouse

Management Equipment, Hardware and Software 150,000
Total $13.912.289

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Rupari Food Services, 1208 West Newport Center Drive, Deerfield Beach, FL. 33442
Contact: John Salvaggio, Controller, 954-480-6320
Project Location: 15600 S. Wentworth Ave., South Holland, IL. 60473
Role: Obligor Guarantor
Organization: Illinois Limited Liability Company Florida Corporation
Ownership Zoll Real Estate, LLC Rupari Food Service, Inc.
Robert Mintz: 85% Robert Mintz: 85%
Stemin Holdings, Ltd. Jennifer Mintz: 15%

Stemin Holdings, Ltd., is 100% owned by Steven Mintz."

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Accountant: Morrison, Brown, Argiz & Farra  Ft. Lauderdale, FL Rick Covert

Bond Counsel: Wildman Harrold Allen & Dixon Chicago James Snyder

General Counsel: Akerman Senterfitt Miami Dan Jacobson

Bond Purchaser: GE Government Finance Florida Ramsay Sims

IFA Counsel: Sanchez and Daniels Chicago John Cummins

IFA Financial Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago Lois Scott

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

U.S Congress 2™ Jesse L. Jackson Jr.
IL House 29" David E. Miller
IL Senate 15" James T. Meeks



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

October 9, 2007

Project: Erikson Institute
STATISTICS

Number: E-PC-TE-CD-7199 Amount: $32,500,000
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff: Townsend S. Albright
Location: Chicago

BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution No Extraordinary conditions
Conduit Qualified 501 (¢)(3) Revenue Bonds Staff recommends approval
No IFA funds at risk

PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to (i) acquire space in a commercial facility located in Chicago’s North Loop, (ii) equip space
purchased with state-of-the-art learning, teaching, and clinical spaces, (iii) purchase install related equipment, (iv)
capitalize interest, and (v) fund legal and professional costs.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt status on
interest earned on the bonds paid to bondholders and thereby reducing the borrower’s interest expense.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution; no prior vote.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Uses:
IFA Revenue Bonds $32.500.000 Project Costs $31,385,000
: Capitalized interest 758,000
Legal/Professional 357.000
Total $32.500,000 Total $32,500,000
JOBS
Current employment: 98 Projected new jobs: 27 (over 2 years)

Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 100



Erikson Institute

Preliminary Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007

Page 2

FM: Townsend Albright

Background:

Project Description:

Remarks:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Erikson Institute (“Erikson”, the “Applicant”) is one of the nation’s leading graduate schools
in child development, dedicated to the education of child development professionals. Erikson
is an Illinois not-for-profit institution of higher education incorporated in 1966. Erikson was
founded in Chicago’s Hyde Park neighborhood to provide early childhood teacher training to
professionals serving in the newly launched Federal Head Start Program. Three prominent
child advocates; child psychologist, Maria Piers, advocate Barbara Taylor Bowman, and
educator Lorraine Wallach launched the institute with the financial assistance of
philanthropist, Irving B. Harris. The institute was named after Erik Erikson, the German-born
psychoanalyst who first proposed that children are not simply biological organisms, but also
products of society’s expectations, prejudices, and prohibitions.

Erikson offers master’s degrees in child development and childhood education, as well as four
graduate certificate programs. Erikson offers a dual master’s program in childhood
development and social work, and a doctorate in childhood development in collaboration with
Loyola University Chicago. Erikson’s 40 full and part-time faculty teach, serve on national
childhood development panels, and serve as consultants to child care organizations. The Herr
Research Center for Children and Social Policy provides the infrastructure for research
conducted at Erikson. Erikson is accredited by the North Central Association of Colleges and
Schools. Current enrollment is (i) 302 in Master’s degree programs, (ii) 12 in Erikson’s PhD
program, (iii) 60 in Master’s certificate programs, and (iv) 2,500 in professional development
programs. Current enroliment consists of women; 95.5%, minority; 27.0%; advanced
degrees, 32.0-%. Erikson is currently located in Chicago’s River North area. Erikson is
governed by a -member Board of which a list is provided for IFA Board review.

Proceeds form the proposed financing will be used to (i) acquire approximately 75,000 sq. ft.
on four floors of a newly constructed facility located north of Chicago’s Loop being
developed by the Alter Group. Erikson will occupy space on floors 1,2,3, and 4. The
remaining space will be occupied by 111 West Illinois Street LL.C, and will be leased to
various tenants. Erikson will not own those floors., (i) equip the facility with state-of-the-art
learning, teaching spaces as well as clinical spaces to serve families who bring their children
to Erikson, (iii) purchase and install for and related equipment and fixtures, (iv) capitalize
interest, and (v) fund legal, professional, and bond issuance costs. The General Contractor
broke ground in January, 2007, and expects to be construction to be completed by March,
2008. Erikson expects to move into the new space by October, 2008.

Erikson currently serves hundreds of students and families in the metropolitan Chicago area
and has out-grown its space. Tax exempt financing results in a significantly lower cost of
capital than commercial financing and enables Erikson to build and equip a new facility to
continue to provide excellence in teaching and research in childhood development and
continue to serve client families in the Chicago Metropolitan Area.

FINANCING SUMMARY

Structure: Multi-mode variable rate bonds, credit enhanced with a Direct pay Letter of Credit from LaSalle
Bank NA, Chicago, Illinois.

Collateral: First mortgage on subject property.

Maturity: 30 years




Erikson Institute Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds October 9, 2007
Page 3 FM: Townsend Albright

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to (i) ) acquire approximately 75,000 sq. ft. on four floors of a newly constructed facility
located at 451 N. LaSalle Street, Chicago, Cook County, Illinois, (ii) equip the facility with state-of-the-art learning,
teaching and clinical spaces, (iii) purchase and install for and related equipment and fixtures, (iv) capitalize interest,
and (v) fund legal, professional, and bond issuance costs.

Project Costs:
New Construction/Acquisition $18,670,000
Machinery/Euipment: 12,715,000
Total $31,385,000
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Applicant: Erikson Institute
Project names: New facility Project
Location: 451 N. LaSalle Street, Chicago, Cook County, Illinois 60610-4510
Contact Person: Jan Promer, VP and CFO, 312-893-7120
Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation
State: Ilinois

Board of Trustees: Executive Committee

Richard P. Kiphart, Chair Principal, William Blair and Co.
Gery J. Chico, Vice Chair Attorney, Chico & Nunes, P.C.

Bruce E. Huey, Treasurer Partner, Friedman & Huey Associates
John L. Hines, Secretary Partner, Reed Smith LLP

Susan J. Wislow, Past Chair Civic Leader

Life Trustees

T. Berry Brazelton, M.D.
Natalie Heineman
Lorraine B. Wallach
Bernice Weissbourd

Members of the Board

Catherine M. Adduci Vice President, Unisys Corporation

Eric Adelstein Partner, Adelstein Liston

Virginia N. Bobins Civic Leader

Barbara T. Bowman Professor, Erikson Institute

Kathy L. Brock Broadcast Journalist, WLS Television

Jeanna Capito President, Alumni of Erikson Institute

Michelle L. Collins Advisory Board, Svoboda Collins, L.L.C.

Katherine K. Combs Vice President, Exelon Corporation

Susan G. Gallagher Managing Director, Huron Consulting Group

Sabrina Gracias Director of Investor Relations, Valor Equity Partners
Lee E. Harkleroad III Partner, Emst & Young LLP

Toby Herr Director, Project Match

Lewis S. Ingall Executive Vice President, Heitman Capital Management LLC

Ira Korman Partner, Deloitte



Erikson Institute

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Page 4

Mary Laraia

Mitchell J. Lederer
Shirley R. Madigan
Judy McCaskey
John W. McNulty
Harriet Meyer

Kate Neisser

Scott M. Newberger
Kathy Richland Pick
Jack R. Polsky
James J. Roche
Royal Kennedy Rodgers
David W. "Buzz" Ruttenberg
Cari B. Sacks

Gene Saffold
Richard Schuham
Joy Segal

Sara Crown Star
Heather A. Steans
Eve M. Tyree
Patricia R. Walsh
Leah Zell Wanger
Sheri B. Zuckerman

Preliminary Bond Resolution
October 9, 2007
FM: Townsend Albright

Group Senior Vice President, Community and Sustainable
Development, LaSalle Bank

Partner, Brand Capital, LLC

Chair, Illinois Arts Council

Civic Leader

Retired General Solicitor, Ameritech
Executive Director, Ounce of Prevention Fund
Civic Leader

President, PC Discovery

Owner, Kathy Richland Photography
President, William Harris Investors

Attorney, James J. Roche & Associates
Broadcast Journalist

Chairman, Belgravia Group

Civic Leader

Managing Director, Chase

Executive Vice President, Studley, Inc.

Civic Leader

Civic Leader

Civic Leader

Civic Leader

Social Worker, St. Vincent de Paul Center
LZW Group, LLC

Early Childhood Educator, Glencoe Park District

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

General Counsel: DLA Piper Baltimore, MD Kristin H.R. Frances chi
Accountant: Washington, Pittman & Makeover, LLC Chicago, IL Angela Allen
Bond Counsel: Greenburg Traurig Chicago, IL Matthew R. Levin
Underwriter: ‘LaSalle Financial Services, Inc. Chicago, IL Peter Glick
Underwriter’s Counsel: TBD
Issuer’s Counsel: Requested
Trustee: TBD
IFA Financial Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago, IL Bill Morris

Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago, IL Lois Scott

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 7 Danny D. Davis

State House:

State Senate

5 Mattie Hunter

3 Kenneth Dunkin



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

TO: IFA Board of Directors
FROM: Townsend S. Albright
DATE: October 9, 2007

RE: Change in financing structure of the United Sports Organizations of
Barrington (The Barrington Field House) Project N-NP-TE-CD-7112

The Board summary for this transaction, when approved by the IFA Board on August 7, 2007
made no reference to a possible subordinated series of bonds. However, due to market
conditions the past few weeks, the Underwriter for this project was only able to sell all the debt
necessary for the financing by including a subordinated series of bonds. The only change was to
split the Series A Bonds (Tax-exempt) into two sub series-a $23.0 million senior subseries and a
$3.0 million subordinate subseries. They did not increase the size of the total bond issue amount
approved by the Board in August. According to the Underwriter, Oppenheimer & Company, this
change substantially strengthened the security of the senior A Series Bonds making them
marketable in a difficult market. The subordinate subseries would (a) still be secured by the
revenues of the project (just lower in the flow of funds), (b) would still be secured by the
mortgage and guaranty, and (c) would still be subject to the minimum $100 thousand
denominations. Payment of the debt serviced on the subordinate subseries would be “soft”
meaning that the owners of those bonds would be entitled to receive revenues only such revenues
are available. There would be no event of default or remedies if the revenues were insufficient.
In return the buyers of the subordinated bonds receive a much higher interest rate (approximately
7.0%) due to the additional risk. The change in structure was requested by institutional
investors. The Underwriter informed staff that the new structure enabled the bonds to be
substantially sold. The Underwriter plans to close the transaction or about October 10, 2007.

The “parameters” set forth in the IFA Bond Resolution would all remain unchanged. Maximum
amount of the issue is $30,000,000. The maturity is no later than 40 years. The purchase price is
no greater than 97.0%. As pre priced the total IFA bond issue would be in the amount of
approximately $28,120,000. Staff submits this memorandum to the Board as a matter of
information for Board review.

Ta/i/UnitedFiedlHouseofBarringtoninfomemoOct07



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2007-

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) has been created by, and
exists under, the Illinois Finance Authority Act (the “Act™); and

WHEREAS, on November 10, 2004 the Authority issued its $48,000,000 Revenue Bonds,
Series 2004 (Ingalls Health System Obligated Group) (the “Bonds™) and loaned the proceeds
thereof to The Ingalls Memorial Hospital (the “Borrower”), a not for profit corporation
incorporated under the laws of the State of Illinois, to assist the Borrower in providing the funds
necessary to (i) pay or reimburse the Borrower for the payment of certain costs of acquiring,
constructing, renovating, remodeling and equipping certain health facilities of the Borrower,
including without limitation a new operating room and a new cancer facility, (i1) establish a debt
service reserve fund and (iii) pay certain related expenses, including the premium for the
municipal bond insurance policy of Radian Asset Assurance, Inc. (“Radian”) (collectively the
"Financing Purposes"), all as permitted by the Act;

WHEREAS, the credit assigned by Fitch Investors Service to Radian has been reduced
from “AA” to “A-“, resulting in an increased interest cost to the Borrower; and

WHEREAS, the Borrower expects to deliver to the Bond Trustee (as hereinafter defined)
an irrevocable letter of credit (the “Letter of Credit”) provided by JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
(the “Bank™); and

WHEREAS, in connection with the delivery of the Letter of Credit by the Bank, the
Borrower intends to effect a conversion of the Bonds from the Auction Mode to the Weekly
Mode (each as defined in the hereinafter referred to Bond Indenture); and

WHEREAS, in connection with the delivery of the Letter of Credit it is necessary and
advisable to amend and restate the Bond Trust Indenture dated as of November 1, 2004 (the
“Original Bond Indenture”) between the Authority and The Bank of New York Trust Company,
National Association, as bond trustee (the “Bond Trustee™) and the Loan Agreement dated as of
November 1, 2004 (the “Original Loan Agreement”) between the Authority and the Borrower;
and

WHEREAS, drafts of the following documents are hereby presented to the Authority at
this meeting and attached to this Resolution (collectively, the “Authority Documents™):

(a) Amended and Restated Bond Trust Indenture (the “Amended Bond Indenture™)
between the Authority and the Bond Trustee, amending and restating the Original Bond
Indenture, a form of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A,;

(b) Amended and Restated Loan Agreement (the “Amended Loan Agreement”)
between the Authority and the Borrower, amending and restating the Original Loan Agreement,
a form of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B;

WHEREAS, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, the following additional

documents will be executed and delivered by parties other than the Authority (collectively, the
“Additional Transaction Documents™):

CHI-1609335v1



(a) a Supplemental Official Statement (the “Supplement”), a form of which is
attached hereto as Exhibit C, describing the terms of the Bonds during a Weekly Mode and the
terms of the delivery of the Letter of Credit, with such changes as approved by an Authorized
Officer (as hereinafter defined) prior to the delivery thereof; and

(b) Fourth Supplemental Master Trust Indenture supplementing and amending the
Amended and Restated Master Trust Indenture dated as of October 15, 1995 (the “Master
Indenture”) among the Borrower, Ingalls Health System (the "Corporation"), certain other not for
profit corporations and The Bank of New York Trust Company, National Association, as master
trustee (the “Master Trustee”), a form of which is attached as Exhibit D hereto, providing for,
among other things, the issuance thereunder of the Series 2007 Obligation to the Bank; and

(c) Direct Note Obligation, Series 2007 (JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.) of the
Borrower (the “Series 2007 Obligation™).

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Illinois Finance Authority as follows:

Section 1. Authority Documents. The Authority does hereby authorize and approve
the execution by its Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, any of its other Members, Executive
Director, Treasurer or any officer or employee designated by the Executive Director (each an
"Authorized Officer") and the delivery and use of the Authority Documents. The Authority
Documents shall be substantially in the forms attached hereto and hereby approved, or with such
changes therein as shall be approved by the Authorized Officer of the Authority executing the
same, with such execution to constitute conclusive evidence of such person’s approval and the
Authority’s approval of any changes or revisions therein from the forms of such Authority
Documents attached hereto, and to constitute conclusive evidence of such person’s approval and
the Authority’s approval of the terms of the Bonds and the purchase thereof.

Section 2. Additional Transaction Documents. The Authority does hereby approve
the form of the Additional Transaction Documents. The Additional Transaction Documents
shall be in substantially the forms attached hereto and hereby approved, or with such changes
therein as shall be approved by the Authorized Officer executing the Loan Agreement, with such
execution to constitute conclusive evidence of such person’s approval and the Authority’s
approval of any changes or revisions therein from the forms of the Additional Transaction
Documents attached hereto.

Section 3. Approval of Conversion. Based solely upon the request and direction of
the Borrower, the Authority approves the conversion of the Bonds from the Auction Mode to the
Weekly Mode (as such terms are defined in the Bond Indenture).

Section 4. Authorization and Ratification of Subsequent Acts. The Members,
officers, agents and employees of the Authority are hereby authorized and directed to do all such
acts and things and to execute or accept all such documents (including without limitation the
execution and delivery of a document setting forth the agreements and certifications of the
parties thereto relating to certain federal tax matters) as may be necessary to carry out and
comply with the provisions of these resolutions, the Authority Documents and the Additional
Transaction Documents, and all of the acts and doings of the Members, officers, agents and

CHI-1609335v1 2



employees of the Authority which are in conformity with the intent and purposes of these
resolutions, whether heretofore or hereafter taken or done, shall be and are hereby authorized,
ratified, confirmed and approved. Unless otherwise provided therein, wherever in the Authority
Documents or any other document executed pursuant hereto it is provided that an action shall be
taken by the Authority, such action shall be taken by the Executive Director or the Treasurer of
the Authority, or in the event of the unavailability, inability or refusal of the Executive Director
and the Treasurer to act, any two Members of the Authority, each of whom is hereby authorized,
empowered, delegated the power and duty and directed to take such action on behalf of the
Authority, all within the parameters set forth herein and in the applicable Authority Document.

CHI-1609335v1 3



ADOPTED this 9th day of October, 2007 by roll call vote as follows:
Ayes:
Nays:
Abstain:

Absent:

Secretary

CHI-1609335v1 4



MEMORANDUM

To: IDFA Board of Directors
From: Jim Senica
Date: October 9, 2007

Re:  Forrest D. Bushert (Bushert’s Do-It-Best Center)
Project No. 1943-PL

Applicant Background

Forrest D. Bushert is the sole owner of Bushert’s Do-It-Best Home Center, a full-line hardware/
home improvement store located in El Paso, Illinois on Interstate 39, approximate 20 miles

north of Bloomington-Normal. Being the only store of its type in and around the El Paso area,

the business serves a considerable number of rural agricultural communities. The applicant has
extensive experience in the retail environment, having been employed in store management by F.W.
Woolworth Company in Des Plaines, Illinois, from 1951 through 1973. Upon his departure and
relocation to El Paso, Forrest purchased Sampen’s Hardware Store in downtown El Paso, renaming it
Bushert’s True Value Hardware. Three years ago, Forrest replaced the True Value franchise with the
Do-It-Best Home Center franchise, a move that has been very common throughout Central Illinois.

Request

Flanagan State Bank in El Paso, Illinois has agreed to extend the term on its loan to the applicant for an
additional 5 years with a 10-year amortization and is requesting the Illinois Finance Authority extend
its participation loan for the same 5-year term and 10-year amortization period. IFA’s $240,000 loan
participation, originally approved by the IDFA Board on June 18, 1997, was combined with the
Bank’s portion of $275,000, a $75,000 Woodford County Revolving Loan (Peoria Area EDC) and a
$50,000 City of El Paso loan to finance the construction of a 30,000 square foot retail building on
property owned by the applicant in El Paso’s growing west side. The latter two loans are subordinated
to the Bank and IFA loans. IFA’s interest rate on the loan extension would be 3-month LIBOR plus
100 basis points in accordance with IFA’s Participation Loan program policy.

Performance

Since originating this loan relationship, payments have been consistently made on a timely basis and
IFA’s balance has been reduced from $240,000 to $151,823.42 as of September 26, 2007.

The IFA and Bank loans are secured with a shared first mortgage on the project real estate (a 30,000
square foot commercial building located in a very successful retail area known as the “Shops at
Westgate™ at the intersection of U.S. Route 24 and Interstate 39) valued at an appraised value of
$600,000, a shared first on $32,000 of equipment acquired with project proceeds and a second position
on the inventory of the business.



IFA’s ultimate repayment source, Bushert’s Do-It-Best Home Center, is well

managed and has been a consistently good performer. In fact, when the loan was originally

approved by the IDFA Board, Bushert’s True Value reported sales of $674,064 in 1996. Sales for the
company as of December 31, 2006, have shown a significant increase to $1,120,100. Additionally, the
business’ 2006 net income was $34,965, which represents a large improvement over late 90’s income
levels consistently in the $13,000 to $15,000 area.

Although retail businesses were not typically financed with participation loan proceeds, this project
represents major economic development for the small rural community of El Paso and surrounding
area. The Company tripled its then-existing workforce of 7 to 21 and most importantly served as the
catalyst for securing the many other successful retail establishments on the community’s growing west
side.

A copy of the original Board write-up is attached to this memorandum to provide a complete
review of the project.

Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of this request for this loan due to:

(1) Collateral coverage of at least 1.72 times
(2) Maintenance of IFA’s relationship with Flanagan State Bank with
which it has other loan activity.
(3) Excellent repayment history
(4) Significant impact on economic development and job creation for the area

Voting Record

The voting record from the preliminary approval of this loan at the June 18, 1997 IDFA Board meeting
is as follows

Ayes: 12 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 1 (Perry Snyderman)




= ILLINOIS
J) DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY

TTY 1.800.526.0844
Voice 1.800.526.0857

Jim Edgar
Governor

MEMBERS

Harry J. Seigle
Chairman

Howard G. Kaplan

Treasurer

Martin R. Binder
Shinae Chun
Steven M. Cisco
Diane Cullinan
Leon Davis

Peter E. Gidwitz
Jan Grayson
Courtney J. Munson
David Musgrave
Perry J. Snyderman
Dennis Whetstone

Michael W. Zavis

DIRECTOR
Bobby J. Wilkerson

Springfield Office

222 South College Street
Suite 102

Springfield, llinois 62706
217.524.1567

Fax 217.785.7362

Southern Region Office
300 East DeYoung Street
P.O. Box 397

Marion, Illinois 62959
618.997.6318

Fax 618.997.6042

Central Region Office
124 SW Adams Street
Suite 300

Peoria, Illinois 61602
309.671.0290

Fax 309.676.7534

Chicago Office - Sears Tower - 233 South Wacker, Suite 5310 - Chicago, Illinois 60606 + 312.793.5586 - Fax 312.793.6347

MEMORANDUM
TO: IDFA Board of Directors
FROM: JIM SENICA
DATE: June 18, 1997
RE: Forrest D. Euéhen
(Owner of Bushert’s True Value)

#1943-PL

The Applicants have requested that the Authority approve a $240,000 Participation
with Flanagan State Bank in which the Authority will share in a first position on the
collateral. The total amount of the project located in El Paso, Hlinois, 2 community of
2,500, 15 miles north of Bloomington-Normal, is $500,000. IDFA’s $240,000
participation will be combined with the Bank’s portion of $275,000, a $75,000
Woodford County Revolving Loan (Peoria Area EDC) and a $50,000 City of El Paso
loan to finance the construction of a 30,000 square foot building on property owned
by the applicant in El Paso. In the event of default, IDFA would recover 47% of
proceeds and the Bank would recover 53% of proceeds, in direct proportion to the
amounts financed by each.

This application request represents a Participation Lending by the Authority in which
staff reviews the credit analysis of the participating bank consistent with the
Authority’s staff responsibility for due diligence. The terms of the Bank’s portion of
the financing ($275,000) will be on a 9.75% fixed rate of interest for a period of 10
years. The loan will be amortized over 10 years and will be payable in 120 payments
of principal and interest over the 10-year period. The Authority’s proposed rate of
1.5% below the Bank’s rate will be amortized the same as the Bank’s. The Bank has
agreed to pass a 1 point interest savings represented by IDFA’s lower rate to the
borrower and will retain 0.5 point to administer the loan. The Bank will be responsible
for closing and servicing the loan and will make monthly loan payments to the
Authority.

This project was referred to the Authority by the Economic Development Council for
the Peoria Area.




This project represents the construction of a 30,000 square foot building on land
owned by the applicant in El Paso, Hllinois. The property is located on the rapidly-
growing west side of El Paso near the junction of Interstate 39 and U.S. Route 24.
The to-be-constructed building will accommodate Bushert’s True Value Hardware
and Schramm’s Shoe Shop as well as expanded departments currently located in the
full-service hardware facility. Moving and expanding the business to the new site will
enable the business to expand services and product offerings being requested by its
customers, capitalize on the growth on the west side of El Paso and the increased
customer traffic affiliated with a new drug store and Dollar General to be built near
Bushert’s new building while gaining customers from the communities west of El Paso
and from traffic passing by on Interstate 39. An antique mall located near the Bushert
property is currently drawing a large number of customers passing by on Interstate 39.
The project is expected to create 15 new jobs, tripling the company’s current
workforce of 7.

Staff recommends approval.

74




ILLINOIS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD PRESENTATION

APPLICATION NUMBER: 1943-PL

APPLICANT NAME:

TYPE OF FINANCING:

LOAN AMOUNT/IDFA FUNDS AT RISK:

BANK LOAN AMOUNT:

TOTAL PROJECT AMOUNT:

BANK RELATIONSHIP WITH IDFA:

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT LOCATION:

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT:

PROJECTED NEW JOBS:

CONSTRUCTION JOBS:

DATE: June 18, 1997

Forrest D. Bushert

(Owner of Bushert’s True Value)
124 West Front Street

El Paso, IL 61738
(309)527-6100

Participation Loan

$240,000

$275,000

$640,000

Pari Passu

Bushert’s Shops of Westgate

13 Westgate Drive
El Paso, IL. 61738
(Woodford County)

15

To be determined

262



Forrest D. Bushert
2

BUSINESS SUMMARY:

Forrest Bushert was employed by F.W. Woolworth Company, Des Plaines,

Tllinois, from 1951 through 1973. Upon leaving as store manager in 1973, Forrest
moved from the Chicago area to El Paso, [llinois, where he purchased Homsby
Variety. Shortly after purchase, Forrest expanded the variety operation into a new
store on a new site at the western edge of El Paso near U.S. Route 51, renaming

the business Bushert’s Westgate. In September of 1982, a devastating fire destroyed
the business and rather than rebuild, Forrest chose to purchase Sampen’s Hardware
Store located in downtown El Paso, renaming it Bushert’s True Value Hardware.

A few years later, the business was expanded through the purchase of Schramm’s
Shoe Store, with both operations located at 124 West Front Street in El Paso.

Being the only hardware store in and around the El Paso area, the business serves
a number of rural agricultural communities. Bushert’s True Value is a complete,
full-line hardware store offering a wide array of related hardware and repair services.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The project entails the construction of a 30,000 square foot building on property
owned by Forrest D. Bushert. The property is located on the rapidly-growing
west side of El Paso near the junction of Interstate 39 and U.S. Route 24. The
to-be-constructed building will accommodate Bushert’s True Value Hardware and
Schramm’s Shoe Shop as well as a major expansion of two departments currently
located in Bushert’s True Value, The Card Shop and The Rental Station (renting
items such as tools and equipment, etc.). Moving and expanding the business to
the new site will enable the business to expand services and product offerings
being requested by its customers, capitalize on the growth on the west side of

El Paso and the increased customer traffic affiliated with a new drug store and
Dollar General being planned near Bushert’s new building while gaining new customers
from the communities west of El Paso and from traffic passing by on Interstate 39.

This application request represents a Participation Lending by the Authority in which
staff reviews the credit analysis of the participating bank consistent with the

Authority’s staff responsibility for independent due diligence. The Bank will be
responsible for closing and servicing the loan. The Authority’s monthly loan

payments will be made by the Bank. The Authority will receive a shared first posmon on
the land and to-be-constructed building at 13 Westgate Drive, El Paso.

K03




Forrest D. Bushert
3

The terms of the Bank’s portion of the financing ($275,000) will be on a 9.75%
fixed rate of interest for a period of ten years. The loan will be amortized over 10
years and payable in 120 payments of principal and interest over the 10-year period.
The Authority’s proposed rate of 1.5% below the Bank’s rate will be amortized the
same as the Bank’s. The Bank has agreed to pass a 1 point savings represented by
IDFA’s lower rate to the borrower and will retain 0.5 point to administer the loan.

PRINCTPAL :

Mr. Forrest D. Bushert is 100% owner of Bushert’s True Value Hardware, a sole
proprietorship. Mr. Bushert’s three children share in the management
and operation of the business.

CREDIT ANALYSIS:

The El Paso Banking Center Branch of Flanagan State Bank has submitted a credit
presentation that covers personal financial information of Forrest D. Bushert as well
as a historical analysis of Bushert’s True Value Hardware.

Staff has reviewed the material presented by Flanagan State Bank which indicated
an ability to repay debt based on historical information and available cash flow.

Forrest Bushert’s personal financial statement reveals a net worth of approximately
$1.18 million. Mr. Bushert’s major assets include cash of $36,000, marketable
securities of $288,000, real estate valued at $285,000 and store inventory of
approximately $632,000. Mortgages totaling $116,000 are owed on the personal
residence ($88,000) and the new building site ($28,000) on El Paso’s west side.
Mr. Bushert also holds a receivable of approximately $44,000 in conjunction with

the 1993 installment sale of Woody’s Family Restaurant. Payments related to this
sale approximate $6,700.00 annually.

Sales of Bushert’s True Value Hardware (including Schramm’s Shoe Store) were
$690,662 in 1993, $712,889 in 1994, $672,653 in 1995 and $674,064 in 1996.

Corresponding Net Income was $14,052 in 1993, $21,126 in 1994, $18,113 in 1995
and a small loss of $2,665 in 1996.

Staff has reviewed cash flow information presented by both Flanagan State Bank and
the Woodford County Revolving Loan director which indicate that cash flow has been
adaquate to operate the business and will be sufficient to service debt requirements when

264



Forrest D. Bushert
4

the expanded operation is underway. Both expect cash flow to increase markedly as sales
for the expanded business are projected to grow substantially with the relocation and
enlargement of the business.

Flanagan State Bank has total assets of $43,000,000 and a commercial loan portfolio
of $2,566,000. The bank’s default rate for commercial loans is .0001.

USES AND SOURCES OF FUNDS STATEMENT:

Uses:
Building Construction $600,000.00
Equipment 40,000.00
Total Uses: $640,000,00
Sources:
Flanagan State Bank (53%) $275,000.00
IDFA (participation in Flanagan
State Bank Loan)(47 %) 240,000.00
Woodford County Revolving Loan 75,000.00
City of El Paso Loan 50,000.00
Total Sources $640,000.00
COLLATERAL:




Forrest D. Bushert
5

Flanagan State Bank and the Authority will share a First Position on the existing land
and to-be-constructed building at 13 Westgate Drive in El Paso. In the event of default,
IDFA would recover 47% of proceeds and the Bank would recover 53% of proceeds,
in direct proportion to the amounts financed by each.

Asset Position Value Basis

Land, Buildings & Shared First $600,000 Fair Market As-If-
Improvements Completed Appraisal
Equipment Shared First 32,000 (80% of Cost)

Net Available to IDFA and the Bank $632,000

Coverage of IDFA Loan:  1.24 times*

*In addition to the coverage outlined above, IDFA and the Flanagan State Bank will
share a second position on the inventory of Bushert’s True Value Hardware.

SERVICING REQUIREMENTS BY FLANAGAN STATE BANK:

e Personal financial statements and tax returns of Forrest D. Bushert
¢ Financial statements of Bushert’s True Value Hardware

SUMMARY

This project represents the construction of a new building on land owned by the
borrower which will significantly expand the operation of Busher’s True Value Hardware.
The project will create 15 new jobs, tripling the company’s current workforce of 7.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of a shared first position Participation Loan as structured by

2o



Forrest D. Bushert
6

Flanagan State Bank in the amount of $240,000.

DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:

o Economic Disclosure Statement

e Personal Financial Statements - Forrest D. Bushert

e Financial Statements - Bushert’s True Value Hardware & Schramm’s Shoe Store

CONTACT PERSON :

BORROWER'S COUNSEL:

ACCOUNTANT:

PARTICTPATING BANK:

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT:

STATE SENATE DISTRICT:

STATE HOUSE DISTRICT:

267

Forrest D. Bushert
124 Front Street
ElPaso, IL 61738
(309) 527-6100
FAX (309) 527-6270

Jim Staller

15 West Front Street
El Paso, IL 61738
(309) 527-4300

Gregory Slayton
WRR 1

El Paso, IL 61738
(309) 527-3067

Dean Hastings

El Paso Banking Center
Branch of Flanagan State Bank

111 N Fayette St
El Paso, ILL 61738
(309) 527-7300
18 (LaHood)

44 (Maitland)

88 (Brady)




FORM F-1

IDEA

JLLINOIS
DEVELOPMENT
FI NANCE
AUTHORITY
3 North LaSatie

Sude PO
Checago, Mnod 60602

312/ ra3 5586

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Please fill out the statement completely, with all information current as of the attestation date.
Every question must be answered. If a question is not applicable, answer with “N.A."7.

. This form must accompany all proposals submitted for Board consideration. An incomplete or im-

properly attested Disclosure Statement will be returned before any action will be taken by the IDFA
Board of Directors.

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

A. Applicant: /"7.')!‘ r£¢ T MJ /41?/9 I

/
B. Project Name:_S Mo p5 o WESTECATE

Sere

C. Project Location: T — p g (N .

EL Pest TiL.gr228 [ )% wEstcall BR D ——

D. Total Project Cost: ¥1{ éLD/. oob -

. : o0 —
E. Loan Amount Requested: )5-’ & e. 260

II. APPLICANT INFORMATION
A. The Applicant is a (n): 1. Individual //-

2. Corporation

3. General Partnership ——

4. Limited Partnership

5. Aseociation, Joint or Common Venture

2046



B. FOR A CORPORATION, CORPORATE PARTNER, CORPORATE SHARE HOLDER OF
CORPORATE BENEFICIARY: .

1. If the applicant is a corporation having fewer than 100 shareholders, Indicate or attach
hereto a list of the names and addresses of all shareholders and the percentage of interest of
each therein; identify the officers and the directors of such corporation.

9. 1f the applicant is a corporation having 100 shareholders or more, indicate or attach heretoa

- list of the names and addresses of all shareholders owning shares equal to or in exces of 3% of

the proportionate ownership interest and the percentage of interest of each therein: identify
the officers and the directors of such corporation.

3. The applicant is incorporated under the laws of the State of —
and authorized to do business in the State of

Its principal office is located at

C. FOR A PARTNERSHIP, ASSOCIATION, JOINT OR COMMON VENTURE:
1. If the applicant is a partnership, association ot joint or common venture, indicate below the

name and address of each such partner, associate, or person and the percentage of interest of
each therein.

NAME ADDRESS PERCENTAGE OF INTEREST

D. FOR A LAND TRUST, BUSINESS TRUST, ESTATE OR OTHER:

1. If the applicant is aland trust, business trust, estate or other similar commercial or legal enti-
tv. identify any representative, person or entity holding legal title as well as each benelidary
in whose behalf title is held, including the name, address and percentage of interest of each
beneficiary.

A9




NOTE: Whenever a stock or beneficial interest is held by a corporation or other legal entity, such
shareholder or beneficiary shall also make disclosure as required above for corporations or other
legal entities. Attach any additional information required to this statement.

{{I. OTHER PROJECT INFORMATION

A. Title ta any subject property is presently held by: '
Forvesr BRsHERT 1 Vdn prw £ BustERT

(NAME AND ADDRESS]

1t title held in a land trust, list below th

e name, address and percentage of interest of each
beneficiary:

B. CENERAL COUNSEL
Name: Jyvom Y12z

Address: 4w FAeT [2' /%‘So Tt 6/73!
Telephane: (204 sa9— 9322

- . APPLICANT ACCOUNTANT

Name: 5 _/_@\

Address: _MLR_EJ___Q_&-MV \,ﬂz,” £ /2 P

Telephone: 209 =.C 27~ 3067
D. BOND COUNSEL )

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

E. BOND PURCHASER/UNDERWRITER

Name:

Address:

Telephone:




F. Surety, Letter of Credit or Credit Instrument Obligor:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

C. CONSULTANT (S);
Name: EL Pﬂ"g BANMI’OI\!’& GE}VTEK
Address: _J L H. E{)IL?'T]-: $7. Bey 318

Telephone: _E_L_Bﬁﬁila 51734

( pEmy WasTings) (SEmror Veer fresid/anT)

Name:

Addrets:

Contact Person:

Telephone:

Role in Project:

Applicant hercby certifies that all information contained above and in exhibits attached hereto are
true to his/her best knowledge and belief and are submitted for the purpose of obtaining financial

assistance from the Illirois Development Finance Authority.

Date I,"/_’ﬂ/ / ? (7 Applicant -] 24T sHE
By Q7 DA
Title . (2187
Bupe 85 Phone Number 302527~ {/00

27/




LIT{OIT TITY

00 ¥

IMPORTANT: Read these directions before completing this Statement.

l,oa”mhw"'w""”w"‘"mﬂmv——m. LT SO TR TR PGP 8 B S €F SrOS GRS 1 T Sa L

oy Secrora V #n0 )

AOv 1B OF Pt 3 @O t e

o o v T Falates 10 YO Qe Y O e o o ). byny o 1 Secrarm t 2w 3
o EDCS
-
The Econcemic Devetepreent Cowwtl for Ove Peorts Area
s pilgioespipdorgt
SECTION 1 - INDIVIDUAL INFORMATION (Tyon o Py SECTION 2 - OTHER PARTY INFORMATION Type or Povu)
e Cnrr S T [ous ¥ERT — i
Resoerce Aavers Bl ’3\ R /?/ Rescionce Aooess
corsmtze Ll FPasco Tlt b6/723F Coy. S 620
Posaon or CocuDaon e~ Pasaon o OoCspmen
oenrme  BuSHEL T Tru & lglys | smmwurs
Bnesacren /26 W FrolVT Busrers Acrers .
v suctzo Cf Pose Ll 6£23F Cov, Suma & 20
s Prore 309-59)=5377 Watoe 208 S37-4/00 |t e Bua Prone
SECTION 3 - STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AS OF 19.
ASSETS in Oollars LIABILITIES In Dollars
(Do not include Assets of doubfiul value) 1 (Omit cents) (Omit cents)
Casn on hand and « banks 2 ¢ {po o | noes oavadie 1o oams - secwed 1860 1&-0
US Govl & Marketatie Secistes - see Scnecuie A -1 NOIES DIYADIE 10 Danks - untecured
Non-Maretapie Securtes « See Scneowe 8 —t Due 10 brokers o vl
Secunties Neld Dy DIOKET 9 MIIGN ICCOUNTS 208 1247 | Amours payaoee 10 otners - secured
Pamal nterest n Reat Esate Equdies - Amouris pDayabie ) Oers - unsecured
see Scnecuie C ' Amenris Pavable 1o Sriencs 3nd Petatives —_—T
Reat Estate Owned - see Scnedvie O 285 1000 | sccoumsaanmoe A4 | Feo
Loars Recewadle 49 1654 | unoagncoren: -
‘Amounis Receivable {rom Friends and Relatives [ Omer uroad laeT 303 nie'es —
Automotes 70 !ooo | Real esute mongages pavavee -
Pessonat Property YL lgpo see Screouie D gy \oc®
Casn vahse-ule nsirance-see Screovie £ 1 T Orrer aztas - deenze
Otner assets - demize Fornky flohels ( S Ae 28 1600
il oIyt iy | (32 1275 | Pacfe)
Byt o 7 40 leoo
TOTAL LABILITES 249/ |00
NET WORTH L. 18 0 E%
TOTAL ASSETS T3/ | 2 68 | 10TAL LIAB AND NET wORTH 7,427 {268
- & 7
SOURCES OF INCOME FOR YEAR ENDED 19 PERSONAL INFORMATION
Salary. borwses & commssons S Oo you nave 2 =7, 4 50, NAMe 0! CeeTUIOr

Orvcenas

Reas esta1e NCOTE

O’ -ACOME (Allmony, CIVIG mepart, o eoer sl meim enancs

Are yOu 3 DINNET (¥ ONGEr N ANy OINed ventyte? it 30, GESCH:DE

IOt Aol AOX Do Fuvesiod ¥ Pont S Bt wieh 19 Aeve &

Comaltered e & Oasls lav rupering Fwe Sbilgevian|

Ase you Of=QaIE0 10 DAy AWTONY. Cnag sopor O Separate manienance
paymens? f 30 OCICIDE

mray

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Ase any a3SENS DIEOGES OMer TN 3T oescnoed on scheoues? I 50, O¢

Do you Iave Bny Conngen L3Dies? 11 30 Jestride

InCome e 310 IVOUN (CHe)

Are you 3 OelenGIN < INy TS O g acrons?

A5 ATOISEY CO-MILCT OF Qudtdvor?

On «3ses o coneracis®

Lenat Craany

Personal Dane HCCOUNS Catied 3t

Or e spec.d oedt

wlwnjv|lwniwn

ATOuUN O CONITSIE0 NCOME 131 len s

rave you ever Oen Occlned oanurupt? I 30, OesC/IDE

(COMPLETE SCHEDULES AND SIGN ON REVERSE SIDE)

X7



« Face Waive{Bonos)

-

| Meoyeu vahe
[0,26 5% RaipboresT CofFE Liniaf ¢ Lo Bus 577~ 227 5é T
i 513 Le el 7-'10011! f Burrid ERT 35 1737
2 600 St D laas (. /y-i_;oo
7.
SCHEDULE B - NON-MARKETABLE SECURITIES
Number of Snares Descrovon " Name Ot ) ::Dl;:;s s?;;:.:d Vale
SCHEDULE C - PARTIAL INTERESTS IN REAL ESTATE EQUITIES
AOO b ¢ Tuate a\ 0 ' Oale . Mo
& Froperr Name & Owrersn] Acorrreo Cou e ey Rl o
E = e '
At BorinBrre) 90 177] | #60ev ™| 750, 000 | 2SS | Py poo
E__- 2 ‘2 /2 f00 | &4 5000 L 007 ~—— = ] -
il o v = = & 3/’1 004 PV, ove A% ec0 _
SCHEOULE D - REAL ESTATE OWNED
T Tdie n Oa Morn
M&'gsm Name Ot Acomeo Con e, “3.".8.’.‘!,’ Pkt

SCHEDULE E - LIFE INSURANCE CARRIED, INCLUDING N_S.LI1, AND GROUP INSURANCE

Name OF Owner O Fac Cash Surrenger
inswance Company Poscy Benetcuary . Amo.:l Leang Vaie
Pk 71 Farzes? GBZRT | iy w ertlolr | 2g o> | =
SCHEDULE F.- BANKS OR FINANCE COMPANIES WHERE CREDIT HAS BEEN OBTAINED
Name & AQOress Creost tn Secweo O | Orgamt ogn Current
Ot Lenoer Tne Name Ot * Umecwed® | Dae Cieoa Bawnce

s

The Information contalned In this statemént Is provided for the purpose of obtaining, of malntalning credit with you on behalt of the
undersigned. or persons, frma or corporations In whose behalt the undersigned may sither seversily o jointly whh others, executs a guaranty
In your favor. Each undersigned underslands that you are relying on the information provided hereln (induding the designation made as o
ownership of properTy) in deciding 1o grant or continue crodit, Each undernigned represents and wartants thet the information provided s true
and completo and that you may consider this statoment as continuing 1o be true and correct Until & wrttten notice of a changeis glvento youby

the undersigned. You are authortred 10 make all Inquiries YOU Seem necraasry 1O verity the sccuracy of the sialements made hersin, and o
delermine my/our credRtworthinesa. You are authorized 1o anawer Queationa about your credit expetlonce with me/us.

Oaie Sspnec é77 o

w97

Sgranse (NOm=ouI)

2

ssn300 22 19FR

Soronse (Orer Parry)
SS No

Date of Bumn '////3/3‘/
/7

273

Oare of Bom,

(USE ADDITIONAL SCHEDULES IF MECESSARY)




ot08/97

Ordinary income/Expense
Income
40 - Sales
401 - Cash Sales
402 - Credit Sales
403 - Returns & Allow
404 - Sales Tax

Total 40 - Sales

Total income

Cost of Goods Sold
80 - Cost of Goods Soid
$01 - Purchases - Cotter
§02 - Purchases - Other
$03 - Purchases - Variety Dist
8§09 - inventory Adjustment

Total 50 - Cost of Goods Soid
Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
600 - Advertising
6001 - Direct Mall
6002 - Newspaper
6003 - Other

Total 600 - Advertising

610 - Payroll Expenses
€101 - Total Wages
61011 - Wages - Pam
61012 - Wages - Other

Total 6101 - Total Wages

6103 - Payroll Taxes
$1031 - Socla) Security Taxes
61032 - Medicare Taxes
61033 - State Unempl ins
61034 - Federal Unempl ing

Total €103 - Payroll Taxes
6104 - Employee Benefits
Total 610 - Payroll Expenses

620 - Occupancy Cost

6201 - Rent

6202 - Utlittles
62021 - Electriclty
62022 - Gas
62023 - Water
62024 - Disposal Service
62025 - Telephone
62026 - Cable TV

Total 6202 - Utilities

6204 - Repairs
62041 - Building Repairs
62042 - EQuipment Repairs
62043 - Routine Maintenance

Total 6204 - Repaits

6205 - Insurance
62051 - Inventory
£2052 - Liability
62054 - Leased Equipment
62055 - Aute

Total 6205 - Insurance

Tota! 620 - Occupancy Cost

630 - General Expenses
6301 - Bad Dedis
6302 - Bank Service Charges °

Bushert's True Value Hardware
Profit and Loss YTD

December 1896
Dec ‘9% Jan - Dec ‘96
$9.947.83 529,842.31
4,524.68 48.8%0.11
-4 896.74 -32,780.62
-2,806.07 +25,962.54
58,789.68 519,789.28
56,769.68 519,789.26
347679 300,734.87
74415 2424745
21272.88 82,152.64
-19.534.21 -£9.21226
36,959.59 33782240
36.959.59 337.922.40
19,810.08 181,856.85
s73.57 ’ 754187
0.00 292.59
000 27813
67357 8.113.18
$20.00 21,080.00
3,300.80 42,910.40
4,220.80 63,990.40
26159 3.967.19
6125 928.18
1021 225.01
0.00 280.00
333.05 5.400.38
870.7% 983507
552464 79,325.85
175.00 1,700.00
41787 6291.13
198.76 1,359.9%
19.00 205.43
17.42 543.10
194.87 2,414,561
32.90 176.50
880.82 10.990.76
0.00 1.255.13
0.00 598.74
95.00 1.393.85
95.00 3247.72
0.00 725426
658.74 332930
386.00 2.578.19
0.00 124356
1,044.74 14,4053
[ Lo ing
219556 30,343.79%
515.45 1.879.74
1463 199.15
Page 1

274



Bushert's True Value Hardware

p— Profitand Loss YTD
December 1996
Dec ‘98 Jan - Dec '96
6303 - Cash Over/Short 83416 518198
6304 - Contributions 126.00 1228.59
€306 - Equipment Rental 206.80 253.60
6307 - DS Adder 735.07 3,768.18
€308 - Dues and Subscriptions 20.00 126.00
€309 - Professional Fees
63091 - Accounting 75.00 1.248.60
63092 - Legal Fees 0.00 245.00
63053 - Inventory Services 0.00 60826
63084 - Other 8723 281.73
Total 6309 - Professional Fees 16223 239459
€310 - Licenses and Permits 0.00 240.00
6311 - Leased Equipment 44.00 36627
§312 - Miscellaneous 192.50 1,503.85
6313 - Supplies
€3131 - Office 307.08 1927.3%
$3132 - Store 2189 2527 41
63133 - Other 0.00 90.78 .
Total 6313 - Supplies $28.89 454558
€314 - Real Estate Taxes 0.00 5.12356
€316 - Travel & Ent
63163 - Travel 15223 1262.42
Total 6316 - Travel & Ent 15223 126242
6317 - Freight Expense 3.403.54 25,107.92
6318 - UPS 333.03 3287.14
€319 - Postage 96.00 1,82020
€320 - Credit Card Fees 8584 1.19328
Total 630 - General Expenses £9 461.82
Total Expense 16,063.94 177.244.65
Net Ordinary income 46221
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense ,
70 - NON-OPERATING EXP
701 - interest
7011 - Woodford County Bk 801.47 1213354
7012 - Ray Sampen 318 2471.72
7013 - Frank Robents 145.26 134247
Total TO1 - Interest 949.91 13,723.43
710 - Depreciation 8,146.45 8,146.45
Total 70 - NON-OPERATING EXP $.096.38 21.869.88
Total Other Expense 909536 2186988
Net Other income -5,095.38 -21,869.88
Net Income -5,350.21 1T 247.67
o 7{ Peee




Bushert's True Value Hardware

01/08/97 Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 1996

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
112 - Cash in Banks

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
111-Cash
113 - Inventory
114 - Accounts Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets’

Fixed Assets
15 + Fixed Assets

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
13 « Intermediate Assets

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Llabilitles
Other Current Liabilities
210 - 941 Payroll Liabilities
211 Accounts Payable
212 - Taxes Payable

Total Other Current Liabilitles

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22 - Long Term Debt

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
31 - Retained Eamings
Net Income * -
32 - Opening Bal Equity

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

27¢

Dec 31, '96

-4316.21
-4316.21

21281
632,275.44
3297453

665,462.88
661,146.67

158.564.79
168,564.79

34,467.32
34,467.32

854,178.78

849.65
20,755.00
3,228.35

24,834.00
24,834.00
123,994.32
123,984.32
148,828.32
-6,852.06

-17,247.67
729,450.19

705,350.46

854,178.78

Page



01107197

Schramm's Shoe Store
Profit and Loss YTD

Ordinary income/Expense
income

4000 - Sales
4100 - Cash Sales
4200 - Credit Card Sales
4300 - Sales Returns
4400 - Sales Tax

Total 4000 - Sales

Total Income
Cost of Goods Sold

5000 - Cost of Goods Sold
5005 - Brad Barker
5020 - Busherts True Value
§025 - Carlaw Mkt. Lim.
5040 - D. Myers
5050 - Dexter
5055 - Fashion Access Plus
5060 - H & W Inc.
5090 - Keds
5110 - Lowell Shoes
5120 - Nike
5121 - Nike Sold to Prison
5124 - North American Foot
5130 - Roenitz Co.
5150 + Wolverine Worldwide
5200 - Inventory Adjustment

Total 5000 - Cost of Goods Sold

December 1996

Total COGS

Gross Profit
Expense

6020 - Advertising
6060 - Bank Service Charges
6180 - Contributions
6185 - Credit Card Fees
6200 - Depreciation Expense
6220 - Dues and Subscriptions
6300 - Frelght Expense
6400 - Insurance
6420 - Inventory insurance
6430 - Liability Insurance

Total 6400 - Insurance

6500 - Interest Expense
6510 - Evelyn Steffen
6520 - Forrest Bushert

Total 6500 - Interest Expense

6535 - Leased Equipment

6610 - Postage and Delivery

6640 - Professional Fees
6642 - Accounting

Total 6640 - Professional Fees

6750 - Supplies
8770 - Office

Total 6750 - Supplies

6900 - Travel & Ent
6930 - Travel

Total 6300 - Travet & Ent

Dec 96 Jan - Dec "96
2,086.50 152,523.00
1,747.00 1434653
-726.80 -5,641.90
-608.78 -6,953.07
22,497.92 154,274.56
249792 154,27456
0.00 36384
0.00 3,083.07
421.90 42120
0.00 €,857.70
1.185.27 7,678.18
0.00 252.46
0.00 2,86434
000 1,23237
1,784.54 18,070.77
3539.20 26,195.01
0.00 26,215.78
0.00 11339
9995 3680.46
3,229.74 26,615.57
5,857.90 -8,550.31
16,188.50 108,784.53
16,198.50 108,784.53
6,299.42 45,490.03
3e5.29 7,488.08
450 89.60
0.0 678.54
0.00 217.69
975.73 975.73
0.00 70.00
795.33 7317.30
0.00 1,731.20
0.00 S09.00
0.00 2240.20
44750 578014
207.55 247655
655.05 8,256.69
257.75 1,804.25
3947 195.79
$0.00 650,00
S0.00 650.00
0.00 37763
0.00 37763
0.00 54467
0.00 544,67

77

pPage 1




01/07/97

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net [ncome

Schramm's Shoe Store

Profit and Loss YTD

December 1996
Dec '96 Jan - Dec '96
3.173.12 30,907.12
3,126.30 14,582.91
3,126.30 14,582.91

270

Page 2



01/07197

Schramm's Shoe Store

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 1996

Dec 31, '96
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1100 - Cash In Banks '
1110 - Woodford County Bank
1111 - Checking 8,623.13
Total 1110 - Woodford County Bank 8,623.13
Total 1100 - Cash in Banks 8,623.13
Total Checking/Savings 8,623.13
Other Current Assets
1300 - Inventory 143,839.00
Total Other Current Assets 143,839.00
Total Current Assets 152,462.13
Fixed Assets
1400 - Fixed Assets
1410 - Fumiture & Fixtures
1411 - Cost 3726299
1412 - Depreciation -1,951.46
Total 1410 - Furnifure & Fixtures 1,775.53
Total 1400 - Fixed Assets 177553
Total Fixed Assets 1,77553
TOTAL ASSETS 154,237.66
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Shoe Invoices Payable 16,671.00
Total Accounts Payable 16,671.00
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Sales Tax Payable 608.78
Total Other Current Liabilities 608.78 -
Total Current Llabilities 17,279.78
L_ong Term Liabilities
2300 - Loan Payable
2310 - Evelyn Steffen 66,856.54
2320 - Forrest Bushert 30,128.63
Total 2300 - Loan Payable ©6.985.17
Total Long Term Llabllities ©6,885.17
Total Liabilities 114.254.%
Equity
3000 - Opening Bat Equity
3100 - Capital Contributions 29,631.01
3200 - Proprietors Draw -5,806.21
Total 3000 - Opening Bal Equity 23,824.80
3900 - Retained Earnings 1,565.00
Net Incomne 14,582.91
Tofal Equity 38972.71
TOTAL LlABll;ITIES & EQUITY 154,237.66

279

Page 1



To:

From:

Date

Members of the Illinois Finance Authority Board
Steven Trout, Chief Credit Officer
October 1, 2007

Request to Amend A Final Resolution to Authorize the Authority’s Issuance of
Senior and Subordinate Tax-Exempt Bonds to Partially Finance a Project for the
Western Illinois Ethanol Project, LLC

The IFA Board approved on August 7, 2007 the issuance of $37,000,000 Solid Waste
Disposal Facilities Revenue Bonds and $8,000,000 of Exempt Water Facilities Revenue
Bonds to finance a portion of a 57,750,000-gallon capacity ethanol project in Griggsville.
The Resolution adopted by the Board contemplated that both bonds would be issued on a
subordinate basis to bank debt arranged by WestLB.

Prospective lenders have asked the borrower, Western Illinois Ethanol Project, LLC
(“WIEP”), to (1) replace $15,000,000 in proposed senior bank debt with lower interest
rate tax-exempt bonds to reduce debt service requirements on the senior indebtedness and
(2) replace $15,000,000 in proposed subordinated bonds with equity to reduce the
project’s leverage.

WIEP has asked IFA to approve an amendatory resolution that would reduce by $15
million the Authority’s issuance of subordinate bonds for this project and replace it with
$15 million in senior bonds issued by IFA. Payment of interest on the Senior IFA Bonds
would be on parity with the bank debt. Payment on principal on the Senior IFA Bonds
would be not be made until principal on the bank debt is paid (time subordinated).

Staff believes that the proposed changes will enhance by feasibility of the project and the
credit worthiness of the Bonds. The impact of the proposed changes in the capitalization
of the project is summarized below. The “Original” scenario describes the project’s
capitalization as presented to the Board in August, while the “As Proposed” reflects the
structure that is now being negotiated.

Original As Proposed
Amount Debt Per Share Amount Debt Per
Gallon Gallon
Detail
Senior Bank Term Loan 68,100 1.18 42.2% 51,100 0.88
Senior IFA Solid Waste Disposal Bonds 0 0.00 0.0% 15,000 0.26
Subordinate IFA Solid Waste Disposal Bonds 37,000 0.64 22.9% 22,000 0.38
Subordinate IFA Exempt Water Facilities Bonds 8,000 0.14 5.0% 8,000 0.14
Equity 48.400 0.84 30.0% 63.400 1.10
Total 161,500 2.80 100.0% 159,500 2.76

Summary .
Senior Debt 68,100 1.18 42.2% 66,100 1.14
Subordinate Debt 45,000 0.78 27.9% 30,000 0.52
Equity 48.400 0.84 30.0% 63,400 1.10

Total 161,500 2.80 100.0% 159,500 2.76

Share

32.0%
9.4%
13.8%
5.0%
39.7%

100.0%

41.4%
18.8%
39.7%

100.0%



The senior debt arranger, West LB, has approved the proposed change. The prospective
purchaser of the IFA Bonds is in the process of approving it as well. WIEP has requested
this amendment now to facilitate completion of negotiations with the prospective Bond
purchaser and the execution of the bond placement agreement as soon as possible. The
financing team currently anticipates a closing in mid to late October, although that date
may slip several weeks as additional equity is arranged and terms on the various debt
tranches are finalized.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
August 7, 2007

Project: Western Illinois Ethanol Project, LLC

STATISTICS
Project Number; P-SW-TE-CD-7171 IFA Staff:  Steven Trout
Type: Solid Waste Disposal Facilities Bonds Amount: $37,000,000 (not to exceed)
Exempt Water Facilities Bonds $8,000,000 (not to exceed)
Location: Griggsville
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution ' Unrated Bonds to be sold pursuant to IFA policy
Conduit Solid Waste Disposal Facilities Revenue Bonds Staff recommends approval
Conduit Exempt Water Facilities Revenue Bonds No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

To finance the acquisition and improvement of a 70 acre site in Griggsville, the construction of 57,750,000 gallon
capacity ethanol plant at the site, the acquisition and installation of machinery and equipment, including qualifying
solid waste disposal, and pay cost of insurance.

IFA CONTRIBUTION & PROGRAM

Solid Waste Disposal Facilities Revenue Bonds (“SWDBs™) are municipal bonds that finance qualifying, privately-
owned facilities that are used in whole or in part to collect, store, treat, transport, utilize, process or provide for the
final disposal of solid waste. Exempt Water Facilities Bonds are municipal bonds that finance qualifying facilities
and improvements for local water utilities. Interest earned on both types of bonds is exempt from federal income tax
liability. Issuance of these bonds is subject to an allocation of Volume Cap.

VOTING RECORD

On September 27, 2006 the IFA Board adopted a preliminary resolution to issue $100 million in SWDBs for Unified.
Biofuels Technology, LLC to develop one ethanol plant in Griggsville and a second in Royal by the following vote:

Ayes—8 Nays—-0  Absent—6 Vacancies — 0 Abstentions- 1 (Dr. Herrin)

On April 10, 2007 The IFA Board adopted an amendatory preliminary resolution to issue $115 million in SWDBs
and $11 million in Water Facilities Bonds by the following vote:

Ayes: 9 Nays: 0 Absent: 4 (Herrin, O’Brien, Rivera, Valenti)  Abstentions: 1 (Boyles)  Vacancies: 1
Western Illinois Ethanol Project, LLC (“WIEP”), is the operating company for the Griggsville plant and a subsidiary

of Heartland Ethanol, LLC, and formerly the subsidiary of Unified Biofuels Technology, LLC. The borrower for
the Griggsville project will be WIEP, not Unified Biofuels Technology, LLC as originally contemplated.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Subordinated Tax-Exempt Bonds $45,000,000  Uses: Project Costs $133,700,000
Bank Senior Taxable Term Loans 68,100,000 Capitalized Interest 8,000,000
Bank Line of Credit 5,000,000 Debt Service Reserve 10,000,000
Equity 48.400,000 Owner’s Contingency 9,800,000

Total $161,500,000 Total $161,500,000



Western Illinois Ethanol Project, LLC Final Bond Resolution
Solid Waste Disposal and Exempt Water Facilitics Revenue Bonds August 14, 2007
Page 2 IFA Staff: Steve Trout

WIEP has paid out well over $10 million in cash to pay a portion of the Engineering, Procurement and Construction
(“EPC”) contract, pre-order specialty steel and pay other developer costs. The owners’ have committed the
remaining equity contribution and will the pay the balance prior to, or at the time of closing on debt financing.
DCEO has approved a $4,000,000 Renewable Energy Grant to be paid at closing and as construction is completed.

JOBS
Current employment: 0 Projected new jobs: 40
Jobs retained: 0 Construction jobs: 200 (16 months)
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Description: Western Illinois Ethanol Project, LLC (WIEP), an Illinois limited liability company, is the wholly-
owned subsidiary of Heartland Ethanol, LLC. WIEP will construct and operate a state-of-the-art
ethanol production plant with a nameplate production capacity of 57.75 million gallons per year of
fuel grade denatured ethanol along with nearly 185,000 tons per year of marketable dry distiller’s
grains (DDGS) to be sold as animal feed.

Background: A group of Western Illinois agribusiness men and women employed Frazier Barnes & Associates,
in early 2003 to conduct an ethanol feasibility study. Frazier Barnes, a prominent consulting firm
for renewable fuels projects, focused its study on a 113,400,000 gallon ethanol facility to be
located near Griggsville Frazier Barnes reported that the site is one of the best it has ever reviewed
and that the project should be highly profitable if properly constructed and operated.

After the Frazier Barnes study was completed, the Western Illinois Ethanol Project, LLC, was
formed in early 2005 by 25 area residents interested in developing ethanol production facilities. A
feasibility study recommended a site southeast of Griggsville in Pike County, an agricultural area
situated between the Illinois and Mississippi rivers. Proponents funded the project which began
July 1, 2005, to develop an ethanol fuel facility.

In 2006, six Midwestern entrepreneurs committed $40 million in equity to the Project and to
arrange the debt financing required to fund construction and its initial operations.

Background: In a bio-refinery, a mechanical or chemical process separates biomass (plants and organic matter)
into components for further processing into marketable products; such as, fuel additives, proteins,
edible oils, and animal feeds.

The most common bio-refinery in the U.S. is the “simple dry-mill” ethanol plant. Simple dry-mill
technology processes whole grains into three products: fuel-grade ethanol, carbon dioxide gas
(“C02), and an animal feed called distiller’s grain (wet and dried). There are 35 plants that are
currently utilizing this technology or are at this time under construction.

The second type of bio-refinery is the wet-mill plant. A wet-mill plant processes grain into
separate components such as starch, germ, oil, and hulls; the starch is further processed into
sweeteners and/or alcohol. There are presently twelve wet-mill plants in the U.S. owned by nine
major food-processing companies. Wet-mill plants generally cost two to five times more to build
than a simple dry-mill plant, which explains their limited number and food industry ownership.

The Western Illinois Ethanol Project, LLC will develop a state-of-the art facility using dry-mill
alcohol manufacturing technology.

The Project: The Western Illinois Ethanol Project (WIEP) site is located on the south side of the Norfolk
Southern rail line and west of Highway 106. The JBS United Grains facility is located directly
north of the proposed ethanol plant and will provide corn feedstock. JBS United, Inc. (“JBS
United”), a leading grain handling company in Illinois, is one of the local equity founders.



Western Illinois Ethanol Project, LLC Final Bond Resolution
Solid Waste Disposal and Exempt Water Facilities Revenue Bonds August 14, 2007

Page 3

The Team:

IFA Staff: Steve Trout

The JBS United Feed Facility has guaranteed the ethanol plant all the corn feedstock to operate per
year. The plant will require approximately 20,500,000 bushels of corn per year to produce
57,750,000 gallons of denatured ethanol.

A letter of intent has been executed with Agra Industries, Inc. for the design/construction of the
57.75 million gallon per year (mmgy) facility. The Engineering, Procurement and Construction
(EPC) contract is to be finalized with Agra in late July 2007. Technology for the project will be
provided by Delta-T Corporation.

Three ethanol-marketing companies presented strategies for marketing the ethanol produced at the
proposed plant: Eco-Energy, Inc. has been contracted by WIEP as the ethanol marketer.

Bartlett Grain Company, LP (“Barlett Grain™) will market all of the DDGS. Carbon Dioxide gas
will be vented, not sold.

WIEP and Heartland have assembled a team of active ethanol industry participants to manage the
Project and guide its operations.

Agra Industries, Inc. is the Engineering, Procurement and Construction (“EPC”)
Contractor for the Project. Agra operates four distinct business units, seed, feed, grain, and
ethanol. Each unit provides design, fabrication and construction of the facilities within its
respective industry. Agra also represents a complete line of equipment manufactures. Agra is
headquartered in Merrill, Wisconsin and has been creating custom components for ethanol
facilities, feed mills, seed conditioning facilities and grain handling or storage facilities for nearly
50 years. Agra’s experience in the ethanol industry dates back to the early 1980s. Since that time,
Agra has become one of Delta-T’s strategic partners and has provided EPC services for several
plants in Wisconsin and other states.

Delta-T is the technology provider for the Project. Delta-T provides technologies, applications
and services associated with building alcohol plants. Its systems are currently operating in over 50
installations worldwide, including, Russia, India, Southeast Asia, Western and Eastern Europe,
Africa, the Caribbean and North and South America.

Eco-Energy, Inc. (“Eco-Energy”) has agreed to purchase 100% of Project’s ethanol
production and provide marketing and risk management strategies. Eco-Energy has
marketed ethanol since 1991 and is headquartered in Nashville, TN and maintains a sales office in
Los Angeles. The Company maintains relationships with most of the major oil companies and
fuel blenders in the United States. In 2003, Eco-Energy developed a terminal location in
McClellan Park, California to service the gasoline blenders in the Sacramento, California market.
Eco-Energy is a large supplier to ConocoPhillips, Valero Refining, Flint Hills Resources, Tesoro
Refining, Shell, BP, Exxon Mobil, and Marathon Ashland Petroleum along with many others.
Eco-Energy’s ethanol marketing network is among the top ten in North America. Eco-Energy has
entered into a marketing contract to sell 100% of the ethanol produced by WIEP for two years
with automatic renewals for up to six years unless WIEP elects not to renew.

FC Stone, LLC has committed to enter into a risk management contract with WIEP to
manage the Project’s commodity price risk. FC Stone is a risk management and grain
origination marketing firm headquartered in west Des Moines, lowa. Their commodity roots date
back to 1924, and they are a registered FCM with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission.
FC Stone is also a member of the National Futures Association and is a clearing member on all
major U.S. futures exchanges. The FC Stone Renewable Fuels Group brings market risk
intelligence to the ethanol industry by providing a custom designed Integrated Risk Management
Program (“IRMP”). They offer business analysis, in-depth record keeping, risk education,
strategic planning, and applied market research and intelligence.

JBS United, Inc., has contracted to procure, test and handle the 20.5 million bushels of corn
required by the WEIP facility per year. JBS United is one of America’s leading swine nutrition
technology companies. Organized in 1956, the company operates eight base-mix production plants



Western lllinois Ethanol Project, LLC
Solid Waste Disposal and Exempt Water Facilities Revenue Bonds

Page 4

Government
Incentives:

Final Bond Resolution
August 14, 2007
IFA Staff: Steve Trout

in five Midwest states. The company also has nutrition technology business operations in China
and the Philippines under joint-venture arrangements with Asian partners. As part of its nutrition
technology business, JBS United operates three nutrition and nutrient management research
centers, caring for over 60,000 pigs annually. JBS United also operates a grain merchandising
business consisting of four profit centers with approximately 20 million bushels of storage
capacity from eight primary locations in Illinois and Michigan. All profit centers are unit train
loaders that ship corn, soybeans and wheat to major ethanol plants in the Southern, Eastern, and
Southeastern grain markets. Three of the four profit centers are located in Illinois. The Western
Illinois region consists of three grain elevators in Griggsville, New Canton, and Pittsfield, and
loads 50 car trains on the Norfolk Southern Railroad.

Barlett Grain Company, LP has executed a contract with WEIP to market the 185,000 tons
per year of DDGS produced at the ethanol facility. Barlett Grain is a privately owned company
that is headquartered in Kansas City and has 100 years of experience in many different agricultural
sectors. Barlett Grain currently has terminal elevator space along the Missouri River, in Missouri,
Iowa, Kansas, and Nebraska, a terminal facility in Wichita, Kansas, and country elevators in
Kansas and Missouri. In the 2007 issue of the Grain and Milling Annual, from World Grain and

Sosland Publishing, Barlett Grain was ranked 16™ among the major North American grain
companies.

Demands for ethanol is bolstered by a number of governmental programs regulations and
incentives which are described below.

Federal and State Incentives Provided or
Proposed

Impact

Partial exemption from federal excise tax on
gasoline through 2011.

Federal renewable fuels standard (RFS) that
will double use of ethanol and biodiesel to
7.5 billion gallons per year by 2012.

Illinois HB 387: tax credits for buyers of
E85 ethanol powered vehicle; tax credits for
ethanol dispensing pumps at retail stores.

Iilinois Alternative Fuel Vehicle Rebates for
converting vehicle to ethanol.

Tllinois Sales and Use Tax Exemptions for
ethanol-blended fuels.

State Incentives Requested by the Company

= Allows ethanol to compete successfully
with gasoline with MTBE, produced by
oil industry.

= Mandates increase in ethanol demand
nationally.

= Stimulates increase in ethanol demand in
Illinois.

= Stimulates increase in ethanol demand in
Illinois.

= Lowers cost of ethanol to consumer at the
pump. Allows ethanol to be price
competitive with gasoline.

Impact

IFA issuance of tax-exempt solid waste
disposal bonds with volume cap allocation in
amount up to $37,000,000.

IFA issuance of tax-exempt water facilities
bonds with volume cap allocation in amount
up to $8,000,000.

$4 million Renewable Energy Program
Grant from DCEO

= Lowers the Company’s cost of debt
capital. Partial tax-exempt capital
structure provides a competitive
advantage with respect to other ethanol
producers.

» Lowers the Company’s cost of debt
capital, providing the Project with a
competitive versus ethanol producers.

= Lowers equity requirement by $4 million.
Reimburses WIEP for higher construction
costs due to using union labor in Illinois.



Western 1llinois Ethanol Project, LLC
Solid Waste Disposal and Exempt Water Facilities Revenue Bonds
Page 5

Final Bond Resolution
August 14, 2007
IFA Staff: Steve Trout

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds, together with bank financing, equity contributed by the owners and grants provided by DCEO, will
be used to finance: 1) the acquisition and improvement of a 70 acre site in Griggsville, 2) the construction of a
57,750,000 gallon capacity ethanol plant at the site, 3) the acquisition and installation of machinery and equipment,
including qualifying solid waste disposal and exempt water facilities, 4) capitalize debt service reserve funds, 5)
fund interest accounts and 6) pay a portion of costs of issuance. The Project is expected to be constructed by Agra
under a lump-sum, price/date-certain, turn-key engineering, procurement and construction (“EPC”) contract utilizing
a design and technology that is licensed from Delta-T. The Project is expected to reach substantial completion in 16
months. Construction is expected to begin in September 2007. Project cost estimates are:

Land & Site Improvements $18,000,000

Management/Start-up 5,200,000

Plant Construction 110.500.000
Total $133,700,000

Proceeds from the SWDBs will be used to finance machinery and equipment used for processing stillage, the solid
waste product that is produced during the corn-to-ethanol production process, into dried distiller’s grains. Assets to
be financed include centrifuges, tanks, driers, evaporators and certain storage facilities related to DDGS production.

Proceeds from the Water Facilities Bonds will be used to construct a 16-inch pipeline from the water aquifer on the
Mississippi River to the water tower located in El Dara, Illinois. From the tower, a 12-inch pipeline will be
constructed to transport water to the New Salem interchange. It is expected that only this portion of the water
pipeline project will be eligible for tax-exempt financing, as this phase of the project directly improves and enhances
Pike County. The Bond proceeds will be used to reimburse the Pike County Water District #1 as the project work is
performed. This pipeline will be connected to a second pipeline from the New Salem interchange to the Project.
The combined length of the water pipelines from the water aquifer to the interchange is 21 miles. Meco Engineering
Co., Inc. has provided preliminary estimates for the phases of the project.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Western [llinois Ethanol Project, LLC, 112 W. Washington Street, Pittsfield, Illinois 62363
Contact: Walker Filbert, President, Western Illinois Ethanol Project, LL.C; Phone # 217-285-6460

Location: 30495 State Highway 107, Griggsville (Pike County), Illinois 62340

Land Owner: Western Illinois Ethanol Project, LLC

Organization:  Illinois Limited Liability Company

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Johnson & Colmar Chicago Craig Colmar
Bond Counsel: Dickenson, Wright Bloomfield Hills, MI  Craig Hammond
Bond Placement Agent:  Stern Brothers & Co. St. Louis, MO John May
Placement Agent Counsel: Michael Best & Friedrich LLP Chicago Marc Oberdorff
Lead Debt Arranger: WestLB AG New York Michael Pantelogeonis
Lender’s Counsel: Chadbourne & Parke LLP Washington, D.C. Rohit Chaudry
Issuer’s Counsel: Pugh, Jones, Johnson & Quandt, P.C. Chicago Scott Bremer
General Contractor: Agra Industries, Inc. Merrill, WI Pat Hinner
Feasibility Consultants:  Frazier, Barnes Memphis, TN Warren Barnes
Muse, Stancil & Co. Addison, TX Sharon Rhoton
IFA Financial Advisor:  D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago Lois Scott
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Pittsfield Griggsville
Congressional: 18  Ray LaHood 18 Ray LaHood
State Senate: 49  Deanna Demuzio 47 John M. Sullivan
State House: 97  Jim Watson 93 Jil Tracy



“\

AMENDATORY RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF
SUBORDINATE WATER FACILITY REVENUE BONDS (WESTERN
ILLINOIS ETHANOL PROJECT, LLC PROJECT) SERIES 2007A IN AN
AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED $7,300,000, THE
ISSUANCE OF SUBORDINATE SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL FACILITY
REVENUE BONDS (WESTERN ILLINOIS ETHANOL PROJECT, LLC
PROJECT) SERIES 2007B IN AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF
NOT TO EXCEED $40,200,000, AND THE ISSUANCE OF SENIOR SOLID
WASTE DISPOSAL FACILITY REVENUE BONDS (WESTERN ILLINOIS
ETHANOL PROJECT, LLC PROJECT) SERIES 2007C IN AN AGGREGATE
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED $15,000,000, AUTHORIZING
THE SALE THEREOF; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY
OF AN INDENTURE OF TRUST, LOAN AGREEMENT, PLACEMENT
AGREEMENT, TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE AND AGREEMENT AND
RELATED DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE BONDS;
APPROVING THE DISTRIBUTION OF A PRELIMINARY PRIVATE
PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM AND A FINAL PRIVATE PLACEMENT
MEMORANDUM IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFERING OF THE
BONDS; AND RELATED MATTERS.

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority, a body politic and corporate duly organized
and validly existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Illinois (the "Authority"),
including without limitation the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 ILCS 3501/801, et seq., as
supplemented and amended (the "Act"), is authorized by the laws of the State of Illinois,
including without limitation the Act, to issue its revenue bonds for the purposes set forth in the
Act and to permit the expenditure of the proceeds thereof to defray, among other things, the cost
of the acquisition, construction and equipping of "projects," as such term is defined in the Act;
and

WHEREAS, Western Illinois Ethanol Project, LLC, an Illinotis limited liability company
(the "Borrower"), wishes to (i) finance all or a portion of the costs of acquiring, constructing,
equipping and installing certain solid waste disposal facilities (the "Solid Waste Disposal
Facilities Project") at the Borrower's 55,000,000 gallon-per-year dry mill ethanol plant to be
located in Griggsville, Illinois (the "Plant"), (ii) pay a portion of the interest accruing on the
Bonds (as hereinafter defined) during construction of the Project, (iii) fund a debt service reserve
fund for the Bonds, and (iv) pay certain costs of issuance of the Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Borrower further wishes to finance all or a portion of the costs of
acquiring, constructing and equipping of certain facilities for the furnishing of water which will
be owned by Pike County Water District No. 1, a public water district organized under the
Hlinois Public Water District Act (the "Water Facilities Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Borrower has represented to the Authority that the acquisition,
construction and equipping of the Solid Waste Disposal Facilities Project and the Water



Facilities Project (collectively the "Projects") will meet the public purposes of the Act, including
the creation and retention of employment opportunities in the State of Illinois; and

. WHEREAS, in furtherance of the purposes set forth in the Act, the Authority wishes to
provide for the financing of costs of the Projects by the sale and issuance of its revenue bonds,
and by authorizing such actions as might be required to implement such stated intention; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the Act, the Authority
is now prepared to proceed with financing all or a portion of the costs of the Projects and to issue
and sell (1) its Subordinate Water Facility Revenue Bonds (Western Illinois Ethanol Project, LLC
Project), Series 2007A (the "Series 2007A Bonds), (ii) its Subordinate Solid Waste Disposal
Facility Revenue Bonds (Western Illinois Ethanol Project, LLC Project), Series 2007B (the
"Series 2007B Bonds), and (ii1) its Senior Solid Waste Disposal Facility Revenue Bonds
(Western Illinois Ethanol Project, LLC Project), Series 2007C (the "Series 2007C Bonds", and
together with the Series 2007A Bonds and the Series 2007B Bonds, collectively the "Bonds"), to
provide the same (all or a portion of such Bonds may be issued on a taxable basis under the same
or a separate series designation if private activity bond volume cap allocation is not available),
the Bonds to be secured by the Indenture (as hereinafter defined) and as otherwise described
therein and, except to the extent payable from Bond proceeds or income from the temporary
investment thereof, to be payable solely from the revenues and income and other amounts
received by the Authority pursuant to a Loan Agreement (as hereinafter defined) with the
Borrower, and with respect to the Series 2007A Bonds and the Series 2007B Bonds, subordinate
to the rights of WestLB AG, New York Branch and its successors and assigns (the “Senior
Lender”) under the loan from the Senior Lender to the Borrower (the “Senior Loan”), and with
respect to the Series 2007C Bonds, secured on a parity basis with the Senior Loan; and

WHEREAS, it is now necessary, desirable and in the best interests of the Authority to
authorize the execution and delivery, or approval, as the case may be, of the following
documents relating to the Bonds: an Indenture of Trust (the "Indenture") between the Authority
and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the "Trustee ") under which all of
the Bonds will be issued; a Loan Agreement between the Authority and the Borrower (the "Loan
Agreement") and the Series 2007 Promissory Note (the "Note") of the Borrower thereunder; a
Placement Agreement (the "Placement Agreement") among the Authority, the Borrower and
Stern Brothers & Co. (the "Placement Agent"); a Tax Exemption Certificate and Agreement with
respect to the Bonds dated the date of issuance of the Bonds (the “Tax Agreement”), among the
Authority, the Borrower and the Trustee, and to approve a Preliminary Private Placement
Memorandum and a Private Placement Memorandum to be distributed to prospective purchasers
of all of the Bonds (the "Preliminary Private Placement Memorandum" and the "Private
Placement Memorandum," respectively); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has caused to be prepared and presented to its members
substantially final forms of the following documents which the Authority proposes to approve
the terms of or enter into:

)] the Indenture, including the form of Bonds,

(i1))  the Loan Agreement (including the form of Note),




(1ii)  the Placement Agreement, and
(iv)  the Preliminary Private Placement Memorandum;

WHEREAS, the Indenture, the Loan Agreement and the Placement Agreement are
referred to collectively herein as the "Authority Agreements;"

WHEREAS, the Authority previously adopted a bond resolution on August 7, 2007 (the
"Original Bond Resolution") authorizing the issuance of the Series 2007A Bonds and the Series
2007B Bonds; '

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend and restate the Original Bond Resolution to authorize
the issuance of the Series 2007C Bonds;

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Members of the Illinois Finance Authority,
as follows:

Section 1. The Authority is hereby authorized to enter into each of the Authority
Agreements with the other party or parties thereto in substantially the same form, now before the
Authority; that the form, terms and provisions of each Authority Agreement be, and they hereby
are, in all respects approved; that the Chairman, the Treasurer or the Executive Director of the
Authority be, and each of them hereby is, authorized, empowered and directed to execute and
deliver, and if required, the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of the Authority be and each of
them hereby is, authorized, empowered and directed to attest and to affix the official seal of the
Authority to, each Authority Agreement in the name, for and on behalf of the Authority, and
thereupon to cause each Authority Agreement to be executed, acknowledged and delivered to the
other party or parties thereto, in substantially the form now before the Authority or with such
changes therein as the individual or individuals executing such Authority Agreement on behalf
of the Authority shall approve, his or her execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of
such approval of any and all changes or revisions therein from the form of such Authority
Agreement now before the Authority; that when each Authority Agreement is executed, attested,
sealed and delivered on behalf of the Authority as hereinabove provided, such Authority
Agreement shall be binding on the Authority; that from and after the execution and delivery of
each Authority Agreement, the officers, employees and agents of the Authority are hereby
authorized, empowered and directed to do all such acts and things and to execute all such
documents as may be necessary to carry out and comply with the provisions of such Authority
Agreement as executed; and that each Authority Agreement shall constitute, and hereby is made,
a part of this Resolution, and a copy of such Authority Agreement shall be placed in the official
records of the Authority, and shall be available for public inspection at the office of the
Authority.

Section 2. The form of Bonds now before the Authority, subject to appropriate insertions
and revisions in order to comply with the provisions of the Indenture (as executed and delivered),
are hereby approved. The Bonds shall be executed in the name, for and on behalf of the
Authority with the manual or facsimile signature of its Chairman and attested with the manual or



facsimile signature of its Secretary or Assistant Secretary and the seal of the Authority shall be
impressed or imprinted thereon. The Chairman, the Treasurer or any other officer of the
Authority shall cause the Bonds, as so executed and attested, to be delivered to the Trustee for
authentication. When the Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the Authority in the manner
contemplated by the Indenture and this Resolution, they shall represent the approved forms of
Bonds of the Authority.

Section 3. The Bonds shall bear interest at such rate or rates as are specified in the
Indenture and the Placement Agreement; provided that no Series 2007A Bond or Series 2007B
Bond shall bear interest at a rate greater than 12% per annum (16% per annum in the case of any
Bonds the interest on which is subject to federal income taxation). Interest on the Bonds shall be
payable on such dates as shall be set forth in the Indenture, as executed.

The Bonds shall be issued in one or more series designated as follows: (i) "Illinois
Finance Authority Subordinate Water Facility Revenue Bonds (Western Illinois Ethanol Project,
LLC Project) Series 2007A;" (the "Series 2007A Bonds"), (ii) "Illinois Finance Authority
Subordinate Solid Waste Disposal Facility Revenue Bonds (Western Illinois Ethanol Project,
LLC Project) Series 2007B" (the "Series 2007B Bonds"), and (iii) "Illinois Finance Authority
Senior Solid Waste Disposal Facility Revenue Bonds (Western Illinois Ethanol Project, LLC
Project) Series 2007C" (the "Series 2007C Bonds"), with such additional identifying changes as
may be approved by the Chairman, the Treasurer or the Executive Director of the Authority,
including identifying any Bonds being issued on a taxable basis and designating a separate series
for such taxable Bonds so long as (i) the amount of Series 2007A Bonds issued does not exceed
$7,300,000, (ii) the amount of Series 2007B Bonds issued does not exceed $40,200,000, (iii) the
amount of Series 2007C Bonds issued does not exceed $15,000,000 and (iv) the aggregate
amount of all Bonds issued does not exceed $47,500,000. The Bonds shall be issued in the
denominations set forth in the Indenture. The Bonds shall mature no later than 15 years from
their date of issuance, shall be in fully registered form, shall be dated and subject to redemption
in accordance with the terms and provisions of the Indenture, as executed, and shall have such
other terms and provisions as specified in the Indenture, as executed, to be included therein.

Proceeds of the Bonds may be used to finance costs of the Projects, fund interest on the
Bonds during and after the period of construction of the Projects, fund any required debt service
reserves for the Bonds, pay costs of issuance and/or credit enhancement fees related to the Bonds
and for other purposes related thereto. Proceeds of the Bonds may also be used to reimburse the
Borrower or refinance indebtedness incurred by the Borrower for any of the foregoing purposes.

Section 4. The Bonds and the interest thereon shall be limited obligations of the
Authority, payable solely from the income and revenues to be derived by the Authority pursuant
to the Loan Agreement (except such income and revenues as may be derived by the Authority
pursuant to the Unassigned Rights (as defined in the Indenture)) and the Borrower’s Note,
subordinate, in the case of the Series 2007A Bonds and the Series 2007B Bonds, to the rights of
the Senior Lender under the Senior Loan and secured on a parity basis, in the case of the Series
2007C Bonds, by the collateral securing the Senior Loan. The Bonds and the interest thereon
shall never constitute a general obligation or commitment by the Authority to expend any of its
funds other than (i) the proceeds of the sale of the Bonds, (ii) the income and revenues derived



by the Authority pursuant to the Loan Agreement and the Note and other amounts available
under the Indenture, and (iii) any money arising out of the investment or reinvestment of said
proceeds, income, revenues or receipts. No holder of any Bond has the right to compel any
exercise of the taxing power of the Authority, the State of Illinois or any subdivision thereof to
pay the Bonds, the interest or premium, if any, thereon, and the Bonds shall not constitute an
indebtedness of the Authority, the State of Illinois or any subdivision thereof or a loan of credit
thereof within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory provisions.

Section 5. The sale of the Series 2007A Bonds in an aggregate principal amount of not to
exceed $7,300,000 (all or a portion of which may bear interest which is subject to federal income
taxation) to the initial purchasers at a purchase price of not less than 98% of the aggregate
principal amount of the Series 2007A Bonds (exclusive of any original issue discount), plus
accrued interest, if any, to the date of delivery, is hereby approved and confirmed. The sale of
the Series 2007B Bonds in an aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $40,200,000 (all or a
portion of which may bear interest which is subject to federal income taxation) to the initial
purchasers at a purchase price of not less than 98% of the aggregate principal amount of the
Series 2007B Bonds (exclusive of any original issue discount), plus accrued interest, if any, to
the date of delivery, is hereby approved and confirmed. The sale of the Series 2007C Bonds in
an aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $15,000,000 (all or a portion of which may bear
interest which is subject to federal income taxation) to the initial purchasers at a purchase price
of not less than 98% of the aggregate principal amount of the Series 2007C Bonds (exclusive of
any original issue discount), plus accrued interest, if any, to the date of delivery, is hereby
approved and confirmed. The Chairman, the Treasurer or the Executive Director are hereby
authorized to proceed not later than the 12th day of December, 2007, without any further
authorization or direction from the Board, to sell and deliver the Bonds upon the terms as
prescribed in this Resolution.

Section 6. The distribution of the Preliminary Private Placement Memorandum and the
Private Placement Memorandum by the Placement Agent is hereby approved, and such
Preliminary Private Placement Memorandum and Private Placement Memorandum shall be in
substantially the same form of the Preliminary Private Placement Memorandum now before the
Authority, or with such changes therein as shall be approved by the Chairman, the Treasurer or
the Executive Director of the Authority, his or her execution of the Loan Agreement to constitute
conclusive evidence of such approval; and each of them hereby is authorized, empowered and
directed to certify that the information contained in the Preliminary Private Placement
Memorandum and the Private Placement Memorandum under the headings “THE ISSUER,” and
“LITIGATION—The Issuer,” to the extent such information pertains to the Authority, is in a form
“Deemed Final” by the Authority.

Section 7. The Authority is hereby authorized to enter into the Tax Agreement with
the Borrower and the Trustee in the form to be approved by bond counsel, by counsel for the
Authority and by counsel for the Borrower; the Chairman, the Treasurer or the Executive
Director of the Authority be, and each of them hereby is, authorized, empowered and directed to
execute and deliver the Tax Agreement, in the form so approved; when the Tax Agreement is
executed and delivered on behalf of the Authority as hereinabove provided, such Tax Agreement
will be binding on the Authority; and from and after the execution and delivery of the Tax



Agreement, the officers, employees and agents of the Authority are hereby authorized,
empowered and directed to do all such acts and things and to execute all such documents as may
be necessary to carry out and comply with the provisions of such Tax Agreement as executed.

Section 8. The Chairman, the Treasurer, the Executive Director, the Secretary and any
Assistant Secretary of the Authority be, and each of them hereby is, authorized to execute and
deliver such documents, certificates, and undertakings of the Authority and to take such other
actions as may be required in connection with the execution, delivery and performance of the
Bonds and the Authority Agreements, and the distribution of the Preliminary Private Placement
Memorandum and the Private Placement Memorandum authorized by this Resolution.

Section 9. All acts of the officers, employees and agents of the Authority which are in
conformity with the purposes and intent of this Resolution be, and the same hereby are, in all
respects, ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 10. The publication on behalf of the Authority of the notices of public hearing
relating to the conduct of the public hearing by the Executive Director of the Authority or his or
her designee with respect to the issuance of the Bonds is hereby ratified, approved and
confirmed. The officers of the Authority are hereby authorized and directed to submit the Bonds
for approval by the Governor of the State of Illinois pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Section 11. The Bonds shall be initially issued in book-entry form and registered in the
name of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC"), or its nominee, as
securities depository.

Section 12. The designation by the Borrower of The Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, paying agent and registrar with respect to the Bonds, is hereby
approved by the Authority; provided that such approval shall in no event be deemed a waiver of
any Authority requirements with respect to trustees on any future bond issues.

Section 13. The Authority's obligation to issue the Bonds (other than Bonds the interest
on which is subject to federal income taxation) is subject to the allocation of private activity
bond volume cap, and such Bonds will be issued only when adequate volume cap therefor, to the
extent required, has been obtained by the Authority.

Section 14. The provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be separable and if
any section, phrase or provision hereof shall for any reason be declared to be invalid, such
declaration shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the sections, phrases and provisions of
this Resolution. ‘

Section 15. All resolutions and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict herewith are hereby
superseded to the extent of such conflict, including without limitation the Original Bond
Resolution.



Section 16. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its
passage, as by law provided.

BLOOMFIELD 90559-1 833976v5



Request for the approval of the issuance of Industrial Revenue Bonds in an
amount not-to-exceed $2,150,000 to provide permanent financing. Proceeds will
be used to (1) construct and equip a new manufacturing facility, and (2) fund legal
and professional issuance costs. This project is located in Woodstock, Illinois.
This project is expected to create 18 new jobs and 30 construction jobs over a 6
month period. (07-09-22).

Chairman Gustman asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Project nos. 21 and 22.
There being none, Chairman Gustman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor
of Project nos. 21 and 22. Leave was granted. Project nos. 21 and 22 was approved with 10
ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions.

No. 23:

No. 24:

No. 25:

E-PC-TE-CD-7183 — Robert Morris College

Request for the approval of the issuance of Conduit Qualified 501(c)(3) Revenue
Bonds in an amount not-to-exceed $30,000,000 to provide permanent financing.
Bond proceeds will be used to (1) refund outstanding indebtedness, (2) expand its
Chicago campus, (3) design and construct a new medical and science wing for the
DuPage Campus, (4) construct and equip new classrooms for the Schaumburg
Graduate School, (5) plan and design a new suburban graduate school at a
location to be determined, and (6) fund legal and professional costs. This project
is located in Aurora, Chicago and Schaumburg, Hlinois. This project is expected

to create 62 new jobs over a 2 year period, and 100 construction jobs. (07-09-
23).

E-PC-TE-CD-7157 — Chicago School of Professional Psychology

Request for the approval of the issuance of Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds in
an amount not-to-exceed $14,000,000 to provide permanent financing. Bond
proceeds will be used to refund a previous bond issue, refinance existing debt,
finance acquisition and renovations, and to pay certain bond issuance costs. This
project is located in Chicago, Illinois. This project is expected to create 30 new
jobs and 50 construction jobs. (07-09-24).

E-NP-TE-CD-7095 — McKinley Foundation at the University of Ilinois
Urbana-Champaign (Presbyterian Hall)

Request for the approval of the issuance of Conduit Qualified 501(c)(3) Revenue
Bonds in an amount not-to-exceed $27,500,000 to provide permanent financing.
Bond proceeds will be used to finance (1) remodeling of existing buildings and
construction of a new building for student housing (264 students) and a study and
recreational hall, and parking space, (2) deposit money in the Debt Service
Reserve Fund to secure the Series 2007 Bonds, (3) capitalize interest, and (4) pay
certain costs of issuance of the Series 2007 Bonds. This project is located in
Champaign, Illinois. This project is expected to create 12 new jobs and 50
construction jobs over a 15 month period. (07-09-25).

Chairman Gustman asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Project nos. 23 through
25. There being none, Chairman Gustman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in



	Agenda

	Tab A

	Tab B

	Tab C

	Tab 1

	Tab 2

	Tab 3

	Tab 4

	Tab 5

	Tab 6

	Tab 7

	Tab 8

	Tab 9

	Tab 10

	Tab 11

	Tab 12

	Tab 13

	Tab 14

	Tab 15

	Tab 16

	Tab 17

	Tab 18

	Tab 19

	Tab 20

	Tab 21

	Tab 22

	Tab 23

	Tab 24

	Tab 25

	Tab 26


	TABLE OF CONTENTS: 


